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Date: 12/18/68 :
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Transmit the following {n i :
(Type in plaintext or code) } :
Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL | |
(Priority) I
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B TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
A
FROM' &SAC /AN I".'RA{}()!\ISCO{r (1?559';\1}6)(0)
L3 Taek S/ 4
AI KI%UON aka 4 P A Mg s‘j; - o ; {
/ﬁ PaulfQuan ~d SRR 12 7y b~ L ]
L tV/}II Pau Muon . ﬂJ o H‘““N ’ /\'LJN(}. b7cP:';I
LA A /Paul Wai’ Kl{Kwan e ’ i (b l
oL QUON Sai-kit Tasaisenfy
~=f / Kggﬁ Wal-xit Copy to: CIA/STATE/RAQ/ZNSA ~" "7
al-xi ONI/0SI/ACSI /RN o
\ é¥y7g$3;gggil}é§% By routing slip for info. ; g
“CH - Date.4/23/¢. (.--_-__byl{.?ﬁl.&i ‘, w
00: SF 4
Re Los Angeles letter to Bureau, 12/6/68, nyh\

entitled ®HEMISPHERE CONFERENCE TO END THE
WAR IN VIETNAM, MONTREAL,..CANADA, 11/28/68 -
12717683 IS - INFORMATION CONCERNING; 00: NY"
(NY F:Lle 105-97379; Bufile 105-179625)

Enclosed for ‘the Bureau are :nine copies of
LHM dated and captioned as above. '
b7D per FBI
Referenced airtel set out information from| |
as to the names and addresses appearing on the manifest of a
chartered flight 'from Los Angeles 11/27/68, to attend mentioned
conference in Montreal, Subject's name and address
was included. 'Referenc 1s0 set forth Bureau instructions
that a LHM suitable £
Ottawa, and to intereste .S. Government .Agencies should be
‘pepared on persons traveding from the United States to attend‘
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Four -persons who have been active ‘in the Asian
American 'Political Alliance (AAPA) at the University of
California, Berkeley, California, were included on the
manifest of the flight from Los Angeles on 11/27/68, These
-‘were ‘FLOYD HUEN, WAI :KIT QUON, VICKIE WONG and LILLIAN FABROS,
on each of whom a LHM has been prepared. The AAPA now in-
cludes students at several colleges but, according to SF 2496-R,
who is -an active member of the .AAPA, it continues to be
directed from the Berkeley campus, by ‘FTLOYD HUEN and YUJI
ICHIOKA, both of whom oppose the use of violence as a means ,
‘of protest. .

Sources listed in the enclosed LHM are ‘identified
as follows: ‘ , ‘

SF T-1 i8| | ‘ b ) b7D per FBI ;

SF T-2 is SF 2496-R

In September, 1960, st after his entry into the
U.S., Subject was considered for investigation under -the Bureau
. program concerning Chinese Aliens entering the United States
for permanent residence, but investigation was discontinued
since it was determined ‘he did not fall within that program.

‘ Information concerning ‘the Subject and his activities
has been assembled 'in enclosed LHM. He does not appear to
present -any ‘present danger ‘to the security of ‘the United States
which would warrant his inclusion in the Security Index,

-and this case is being closed.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/ I‘R () R‘ - > 2 £ S -
ﬁkgf“”“” ofer to San Francisco, California

December 18, 1968

WAI KIT QUON, |

Also Known As Paul Quan

Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267 X

o 'On December 5, 1968, SF T-1 advised that WAI KIT
QUON, 2400 Dana, Berkeley, California, was among those, whose {
names and addresses appeared on the manifest for American
Flyers, Inc., North Hollywood, California, chartered flight
November 27,1968 from Los Angeles, California to Montreal,
Canada, to attend the Hemisphere Conference To End The War
In_gietnam; Montreal, Canada, November 28, 1968 to December 1,
1368.

) . The 1967-68 Student Directory for the University of
California, Berkeley, listed WAI KIT QUON as a fifth year
(graduate school) student in Biophysics, with residence at
2400 bana, Apartment 4, Berkeley, California. The 1966-67
Student Directory for the_University’of,California, Berkeley,
listed WAI KIT QUON as a fifth year student in the College of
Letters and Science, with local address at 845 Adams, Apartment 3,
Albany, California and with home address at 1230 Jackson, Apart-
ment 4, San Francisco, California. '

) In September, 1968, SF T-2 advised that captioned
individual was one of about 30 pegsons present on September 22,
1968 at a general meeting of thqéggiggmﬁmgg;ganmgg;;s;calv CALZE
8lliance (AAPA), held on campus at the University of CaliforniaT—"
Berkeley. According to SF T-2, it was recommended at this
meeting that the AAPA remain primarily concerned with persons!
of Asian origin, but also continue cooperation between the AAPA
and Afro-American organizations. _SF T-2 advised that at this
meeting, the AAPA leader, FLOYD HUEN, who is a member of the )
Senate of ‘the Associated Students of the University of California,
expressed the hope that the AAPA would work through that

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. ,

/.
ENCLOS “‘E‘ 11-Cv-2131-4b-718 -
l‘.og}?ﬂzs 7 2»—; ST




/

WAI KIT QUON,
Also Xnown As Paul Quan,
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Xit Xwan,

'QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Wai-kit, XKUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

organization rather than becoming 1nvolved in militant

,demonstratlons which might lead to violence.

In an undated: manxfesto which was distributed
An October, 1968, the AAPA is self-described
as "a peoples alllance to effect social and

political changes" and states its belief that"....

the American society is historically racist
and is one which has systematically employed
social discrimination and economic imperialism
both. domestlcally and internationally
exploiting all non-white people...."

The above menuloned manifesto was signed by W. X. QUON

and V. WONG. According to SF T-2, W. K. QUON refers to
captzoned individual.

In. a manlfestg dated September 30, 1968,

the AAPA declared that "The.Board of
Regents of the University of California

is racist and ‘illegitimate." and demanded
"... that the 'Academic Senate liberate
itself from the Board of Regents, and
support all student- initiated courses...."
In a.list of "Perspectives" attached to
the manifesto dated September 30, 1968,. the
AAPA stated: "We As;an-Amerzcans support all
non-white lzberatzon movements....",; and
declared: '"We Asian-Americans oppose the
1mper1alzst1c policies being pursued by the
American government."

An undated manifesto of the AAPA distributed
in July, 1968 set forth the same declara-
tions as appeared in the above mentioned
"Perspectives", and gave the address of the
AAPA as 2005 Hearst Avenue, Berkeley,
California, which address was that of YUJI
ICHIOKA, a Un;verszty of California graduate
student, who according to SF T-2, was the
leader or president of the AAPA. The undated
manifesto distributed in October, 1968 listed

\’l - -
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WAI KIT QUON,

Alsc Known As Paul Quan,

Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,

QUON Sai~kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)

CTC 7070/0251/0267 ) '

, I
{
the address of the AAPA as 509 Eshleman
Hall, Unlver31ty of California, Berkeley,
Callfornla. The manifesto dated September
30, 1968 listed the AAPA address as 510
' Eshleman Hall.

|
|

According to SF'T-2, captioned 1nd1v1dual is Xknown
by the name PAUL QUAN in the AAPA, and has been associating
.closely with FLOYD HUEN, who is the second in command of the
AAPA. At the AAPA general meeting held on September 22, 1968
at Eshleman 'Hall on the University of California campus,
Berkeley, Callfornza, capt;oned individual joined with HUEN
in presenting a report concernznp youth problems in the San
Francisco Chinatown, and in presenting a report concerning
a conference held at Los Angeles, California between AAPA
representatives and an oriental student club in the. Los Angeles
area which was considering affiliation with the AAPA. -

.SF T 2 in November, 1968, reported captioned indivi-

- dual present at an AAPA meetxnp when the group discussed the

possibility of participation in the Hemisphere Conference

To End The War In Vietnam scheduled for November 28, 1968

to December 1, 1968 at Montreal, Canada. Most of the group
decided not to attend that conference and no one attending
announced definite plans to attend. SF T-2 learned, however,
that captioned individual and three other AAPA members, including
FLOYD HUEN, did fly to Montreal to attend that conference on
'Vietnam. As of December 16, 1968, SF T-2 had not had an
opportunity to talk personally w1th WAI KIT QUON after his return
from that trip.

On December 17, 1968, Mrs. LOXIS SMITH, Records
Section, San Francisco sttr;ct Office of the United States
Imm;gratlon and Naturalization Service (INS) made available

INS file] ly which concerns captioned individual.
This file reveals he was born] _lin] and b6 per USCIs |
was admitted to the United States | [, @as the

-3 -
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WAI KIT OUON,
/ Alsc Known As Paul Quan,

QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit, »
QUON Wai-kit, XUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267 .

B Paul Quon, Paul Wai Xit Kwan,
\

b6 per USCIS

11-CV-2131-4b-721
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WAI KIT QUON, _

Also Known As Paul Quan,

Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit, \
QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

| ] i
'

b6 per USCIS

N o . N b6 per
WAI KIT QUON listed his Selective Service Number asp7c rmr

-and indicated he was classified II-S. He gave

his mailing address as 1230 Jackson, Apartment 3, San Francisco,

California.

bé per USCIS

I The April, 1968 Directory for -the Lawrence Radiation
Laboratory at Berkeley, California lists WAI KIT QUON as -being
in the Health-Physics Department; Building 72, Room 104, under:
the Guest ‘Participant Program.

. Me.| Security Officer at the Lawrence
Radiation Laboratory advised on December 18, 1968, that ‘
WAI KIT QUON was employed by that institution from October b6 per
18, 1965 to June 16, 1967 as a graduate student research
assistant, for which employment he received pay. Mr.

o
further advised that since that date, WAI KIT QUON has >een. |

under the guest participant program, receiving no pays but
able to use the facilities of the Lawrence Radiation ]
Laboratory in connection with his graduate,research_study;

11-CV-2131-4b-722




WAX XIT QUON,

v Also Known As Paul Quany
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit, '
‘QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
‘CTC 7070/0251/0267

b

The following discriptive data was secured from
SF T-2 and from the files of the United States .INS:

Name WAT KIT QUON
" Other names Paul Quan, Paul Quon,
Paul Wai Kit Kwan, KWAN Wai-kit,
QUON Sai-kit, QUON Wai-kit,
KUAN Wez-chzeh M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

Birthdate
Nationality

Residence

Home address

-Occupation

INS File Number
Ethnic Descent
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Father

Mother

g% b6 per USCIS

11-CV-2131-4b-723
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California

File No. December 18, 1968

WAI KIT QUON,
. Also Known As Paul Quan,
Title Paul Quon, ‘Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,
| QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
- CTC 7070/0251/0267

Charxracter

Reference San Francisco memorandum
dated and captioned as above

ALl sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed .in referenced communication have furnished reliable
infomation in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations not conclustons of the FBL Itisthe property

| of the FBI ond is foaned to your agency; it ard Its contents are not to be distributed outside
’ your agency, o )

11-CV-2131-4b-724



UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- In Reply, Please Refer to
No. ’

File San Francisco, California

COPY
December 18, 1968 '

WAI KIT QUON, o
Also Known As Paul Quan
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,

QUON Saj-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,
QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

~__ On December 5, 1968, SF T-1 advised that WAI KIT
QUON, 2400 Dana, Berkeley, California, was among those, whose
names. and addresses' appeared on the manifest for American
Flyers, Inc., North Hollywood,'California, chartered flight
November 27,1968 from Los Angeles, California to Montreal,
Canada, to attend the Hemisphere Conference To End The War

In Vietnam, Montreal, Canada, November 28, 1968 to December 1,
1968 o

) - The 1967-68 Student Directory for the University of
California, Berkeley, listed WAI KIT QUON as a fifth year
(graduate school) sfudent‘in_Biophysics, withjresidence,at
2400 Dana, Apartment 4, Berkeley, California. The 1966-67
Student Directory for the University of California, Berkeley,
listed WAI KIT QUON as a fifth year student in the College of
Letters and Science, with local address at 845 Adams, Apartment 3,
Albany, California and with home address at 1230 Jackson, Apart-
ment 4, San Francisco, California.

|
:

‘ In September, 1968, SF T-2 advised that captioned
individual was one of about 30 persons present on September 22,
1968 at a general meeting of the Asian American Political i
Alliance (AAPA), held on campus at the University of California,
Berkeley. According to SF T-2, it was recommended at this
meeting that the AAPA remain primarily concerned with persons!
of Asian origin, but also continue cooperation between the AAPA

ye and Afro-American organizations. SF T-2 advised that at this
meeting, the AAPA leader, FLOYD HUEN, who is a member of the
Senate of the Associated Students of the University of California,
expressed the hope that the AAPA would work’ through that

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

11-CW-2131-4b-725




" WAI KIT QUON,

Also Xnown As Paul Quany

Paul Quon, Paul Wai Xit Kwan, COPY
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit, ~

QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)

CTC 7070/0251/0267

PR : : ) v
organization rather than becoming involved in militant

demonstrations which might lead to violence. '

In an undated manifesto which was distributed

.in October, 1968, the AAPA is self-described

as "a peoples alliance to effect social and
political changes" and states its belief that"....
the American society is historically racist

and is one which has systematically employed
social discrimination and economic imperialism
both domestically and internationally
exploiting all non-white people...."

_ The above mentioned manifesto was signed by W. K. QUON
and V. WONG.: According to SF T-2, W. K. QUON refers to
captioned individual.

Iﬁ.a_manifestg dated September 30, 1968,
the AAPA declared that "The./Board of
Regents of the University of California

is racist and 'illegitimate.” and demanded
"... that the ‘Academic Senate liberate
itself from the Board of Regents, and
support all student-initiated courses...."
In a list of "Perspectives" attached to
the manifesto dated September 30, 1968, the
AAPA stated: "We Asian-Americans support all
non-white liberation movements....", and
declared: "We Asian-Americans oppose the
imperialistic policies being pursued by 'the
American government."

An undated manifesto of the AAPA distributed
in July, 1968 set forth the same declara-
tions as appeared in the above mentioned
"Perspectives"”, and gave the address of the
AAPA as 2005 Hearst Avenue, Berkeley,
California, which address was that of YUJY
ICHIOKA, a University of California graduate
student, who according to SF T-2, was the
leader or president of the AAPA. The undated
manifesto distributed in October, 1968 listed

| 11-CV-2131-4b-726




WAI KIT QUON, ’

. Also Known.As.Paul_Quan,A CORY
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,

QUON Sai-~kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)

CTC 7070/0251/0267

[
the address of the AAPA as 509 Eshleman
Hall, University of California,_qukeley;
California. The manifesto dated September

30, 1968 listed the AAPA address as 510
Eshleman Hall.

~ According to SF T-2, captioned individual is known
by the name PAUL QUAN in the AAPA, and has. been associating
‘¢losely with FLOYD HUEN, who is the second in command of the
AAPA. At the AAPA general meeting held on September 22, 1968
at Eshleman Hall on_the_University’o£"Califorﬁia_campuS,> )
Berkeley, California, captioned individual joined with HUEN
,ip_presenting‘a,repOrt concerning youth problems in the San
Francisco Chinatown, and in presenting a report concerning

a conference held at Los Angeles, California between AAPA _
representatives and an oriental student club in the Los Angeles
area which was considering’affiliation_withﬂtha AAPA.

To End The War In Vietnam scheduled for November 28, 1968

to December 1, 1968 at Montreal, Canada. Most of the group
decided not to attend that conference, and no one attending
announced definite plans to attend. SF T-2 learned, however,
that captioned individual and three other AAPA members, including
FLOYD HUEN, did fly to Montreal to attend that conference on
‘Vietnam. As of December 16, 1968, SF T-2 had not had an

opportunity to talk personally with WAI KIT QUON after his return
from that trip.

. On December 17, 1968, Mps. LOIS SMITH, Records
Section, San Francisco District Office of the United States

Immigration uralization Service (INS) made available
INSAfile,l y which concerns ¢ ioned individual..

This file Tevea S he was born | iinl and
was admitted to the United Stafes] [ 35 the

b6 per USCIS

‘ 11-CV-2131-4b-727
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'WAI XIT OUON

Also Known As Paul Quan,
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Wai-kit, XUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

COPY

|

b6 per USCIS

3
v
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WAI KIT QUON,

Also Known As Paul Quan, COopY
Paul Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan, ‘
QUON Sai-<kit, KWAN Waz-klt,

QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)

CTC 7070/0251/0267 )

i I i
b6 per USCIS

. b6
WAI KIT QUON listed his Selective Service Number aspmc wm

and indicated he was classified II-S. He gave

his mailing address as 1230 Jackson, Apartment 3, San Francisco,
Callfornza.

)
E i
)
i
i ; |
) - . _o |

b6 per USCIS

The April, 1968 Dlrectory for the Lawrence Radiation
Laboratory at Berkeley, California lists WAI KIT QUON as being
in ‘the Health-Physics Department, Building 72, Room 104, under:

the Guest Participant Program.
|

Mr. Security Officer at the Lawrence
Radiation Laboratory advised on December 18, 1968, that b6 per
WAI KIT QUON was employed by that 1nst1tutzon from October \
18, 1965 to June 16, 1967 as a graduate student research |
ass;stant for whlch employment he received pay. Mr. | ,
further advxsed that since that date, WAI KIT QUON has been |
under the guest partzclpant program, receiving no pay, but
able to use the facilities of the Lawrence Radiation
Laboratory in connection with his graduate research study.

11-CV-2131-4b-72¢



WAI KIT QUON,

Also Known As.Paul Quan,
. Paul 'Quon, Paul Wai Kit Kwan,
QUON 'Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

‘QUON  Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

_ The following discriptive data was secured from
SF T-2 and from the files of the United States INS:

Name -
Other names

Birthdate
Nationality

Residence
Home address
Occupation

INS File Number
Ethnic Descent
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Father

Mother

WAI XIT QUON A
Paul Quan, Paul Quon,

COPY

Paul Wai Kit Kwan, KWAN Wai-kit,

QUON Sai-kit, QUON Wai-kit,
KUAN Wei-chieh (M)
CTC 7070/0251/0267

v

- :65’& |

. b6 per USCIS

11-CV-2131-4b-730




r In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

& L
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Francisco, California

December 18, 1968

WAI KIT QUON,
Also Known As Paul
Title Paul Quon, '‘Paul Wa

Quan,
i Kit Kwan,

QUON Sai-kit, KWAN Wai-kit,

| QUON Wai-kit, KUAN Wei-chieh (M) \

CTC 7070/0251/0267
Character

Reference San Francisco memorandum

dated and captione

d as above

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities

are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This d_ocumegt contains neither recommendations por conclusions of the FBI.
of the FS! and 1§ Yoaned to your agency; it ard Its contents are not to be distributed outside J
your agency, o

It is the property

11-CV-2131-4b-731




CsF 105-23692 - . el L noere e
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from a: "peaceu n’V1etnam‘aconvocatlon to a‘"stop U g 'ii*L:f.i,:.;F_;
%; lmperlallsm“uorganlzlng ‘session; This- AAPA. newspaper also SN
pralsed theVietCong,.as. valient. people strugglrn Cagainst ..

the weaponry and mlght of u. S t;mperlallsm¢~{\-w

’a,

T - - Coe

., - .-

e~D,‘mfh;4> tAappllcable.a;jjf A ,7', & u\,;;jmg_rlffl;}lex

s
e

e . c i

1§E1 {;"*x No close relatlves of: the Subject have ‘been reportedq‘fei,

actIVe anywsubver51ve ‘or mllltant ‘group.’ Subject s father, R

TAK PIN . UEN' is cooperatlve “foward the FBI, and es T

“to Subfject's militant activities.'] | W e
, states.that Subject's. L
. brothers -and sisters are. proud -OL. American. 01tlzensh1p and :%;‘3";1

unhap Y. about Subject s dctdvity ‘in-the "AAPAL - -One. brother,ﬁ

v

*J1 ‘ UEN,,was recently released from’ ctlve duty as-an ‘.N*%tf”

Q;7off1cer in .the U.S. Navy; ;another , T 4 UEN, holds’ a -Security = --% v,
‘bclearance'as an’” electronlcs englneer at the Lawrence Radlatlonm.; 1%.,,

Laboratory 1n leermore, Callfornla. (@L)f“

, F.=§u“ 1 Ithat‘he‘hae no G
1ntentlon “of d01ng anythlng aga1nst=the law’ and that- he £
Alopposed :to the -use.of violence in, protest- demonstratlons.

"~ Subject:- accordlng to:SF, 2496—R, was»hesltant about pla01n-a S
< the AAPA. on\record .as" supportlng the lecture serles By Black T e
anther- Party. ledder, ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in the Fall L0f. 1968, ...l
‘ter: hat<ser1es had‘been llmlted by UC. Accordlng to ,‘u,“?;gﬁfﬁ,qf
- SE 249 R;"the,Subjec CoonD T by
‘Viwould ‘work: through'thefStudent"SenateL' : '{;;a;_:ﬁfffi-~.”

‘umember,»rather than becomellnvolved din” mllltant demonstratlons

It 1srbelleved that an 1nterv1ew of the Subject ;iﬂ

Shouldﬁbe Tattempted; #since his; famllﬂ I e
A w1ll cooperate in-attempting to’arrange. R

’such an 1nterv1ew. t 1srcontemplated that anvethnlc Chlnese”

”, 5001ety. he

- ¥iolence’ advocated byvthe Black Panther Party,~he_m1gh; be’ 5
{nduced”to cooperate with.“the FBI. in prewenting . the. spread 1y S
aof viplence on-the; college campuses.*%To avoid; any allegatlon R
~that’ theflnterV1ew_was for the -purpose ‘of 1nvest1gat1ng ) ,ﬂr‘fﬁtffj
7. campus act1v1tz,m I flrst be dlrected toward hig . hox o0 e
knowledge o ny‘Vl f 3




met Vlet Cong representatlves at the HCEWV whlch he
ke MOntreal ‘Canadd,- during: N0vembe

Eveﬁ'lf ‘he is‘not fully cooperatlve,
- that +through therlnterv1eW'and ‘the " influerice “of

t“appearsnp0551ble

>attended
28 to December 1, .1968.f

|Subject may agree»to furnish:.

,2”0

f 1nformatlon concernlng p0351ble)vlolence by i
‘proteet.demonetrat;ons.

Toory e

= - :




M emomna’um

TO - DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: . 2/‘28;/6'9

>

- FROM%D ’)f , SAN RANCISCO (105 23692) ( )

SUBJECT: FLOYmigUE
IS - CH

. Bureau authorlty is requested to 1nterv1eW subJect 1n
aaccordance with existing instructions relating to interviews of. -
seeurity” sub]ects If this subj ect is cooperatlve no- afflrmatlve
steps will be taken during the initial interview to direct his = -,

" activities.and complete background 1nvest1ga,t10n requlred by
Section 107C of the Manual of Instructions ‘will be condiicted: and
Bureau @5 be requested to authorlze recontact W1th subJect as
a PSI. S -

R Te v

vy

" The follow1ng is submitted in, accordance w1th “the

rovisions of the Manual of Instructlons. ! .

oL A
"G

G;gxssu«‘ T

I

" Subject re31des Wlth his parents at 1737 Franc1sco
§E5rkeley, California, and is a fourth year studentaat the’
% University of California (uc) ', majorlnq in Soc-ology.' He is
of Chinese ethnic descent and was borh in- Chlna, but
received American gitizenship through his- father who was
naturalized 11/14/45 while serv1ng with the U.S. Navy.f

has ided in the U e ll hild.
Ba, - eSubnect lﬁggﬂgc “iﬁsa e 1190735
S E 4 Mcr?sﬁh 05 <

C. Subject is. the most active’ leader of the A51an—7 -
. American Polltlcal Alliance (AAPA), which he- helped to organlze
$‘Qﬁtat uc,. Berkeley, in 6/68, ‘and whlch descrlbes Amerlcan soc1ety

2 as "hlstorlcally racist', declares its" support for all: ‘non- -

* white liberation movements,)and opposes what- it terms:. “"the

imperialistic pOllCleS being pursued by the American govern-—

ment." Subject has partlclpated in "several 'demonstrations -
protestlng alleged mlstreatment of minority. people, and ‘he is
active in the current student strike at UC, Berkeley Subject
and ‘other 'AAPA members attended the “Hemisphere Conference to .

End the War. in Vletnam ,(HCEWV) , held at Montreal -Canada, -

_ from 11/28/68 throughulz/l/ﬁﬁ, and.-- the, AAPA newspaper for 1/69

disclosed’ they had helpeé to- forceut at conference to change

. 435;,,
.‘3_;{’5
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Memomna’um T

‘;oj ? DIRECTOR, FRI -  pate: 2/28/69"

FROM .: SAC, SAN.FRANCISCO (105-23692) (P) . -

SUBJECT: FLOYD HUEN, aka
N IS =~ CH

Re San Francn.sco 1etter and LHM 12/13/68

. Bureau authorlty is requested to 1nterv1ew sub] ect in
N ,‘,accordance with existing instructions relating to. interviews of :
l security subjects. If this subject is cooperative, no: afflrmatlve ‘\
steps will be ta.ken during the initial interview to direct his
... activities and: complete background 1nvest1gat10n requlred by -
‘Section 107C of the Manual of Instructions will be conducted and o
"Bureau @5 be requested to authorlze recontact with subJect as

#

' ‘a PSI.

The follow:.ng is submltted in accordance w:.th the
prov:.s:.ons of the Manual of Instructlons ,

M
z W A, Subject resides W:Lth h.‘LS parents at 1737 Franc:.sco,% A
Berkeley, California, and is a fourth year studeéntaat the B
Un:.vers:.ty of California (UC), majoring in Sociology. He is 2 |bs
of Chinese ethnic deéscent and was born in China, but 3§ lip7c
received American .citizenship through is father who was t‘é%ﬂ -

naturalized 11/14/45 while serving with the U.S, Navy. He -
- has res:l.ded J.n the' U.S. -since he was a small child. :

,B; 3 A' Subject is. s:mgle. :

C. . " Subject 1e the most actlve 1eader of the A51an—
Amerlcan Political Alliance (AAPA), which he helped to organlze
at UC, Berkeley, in 6/68, and which describes American society

as "historically racist", declares its support for all non-

white liberation movements, and opposes what it terms: "the ’
imperialistic policies being pursued by the American govern- = =
ment." Subject has participated in several demonstrations '
protestlng alleged mistreatment of minority people, and he is’.
‘active in the current student strike at UC, Berkeley.- Subject
and other AAPA members. attended the- Hemlsphere Conference to.

End the War in Vietnam (HCEWV), held at Montreal, Canada, -
from -11/28/68 through 12/1/68, and the AAPA newspaper for 1/69
dlsclosed they had helped to force that conference to. change )

Bureau (RM)
2 ~ San Francisco-
JES/cmp
(5)
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:“v1olence advocated by. ‘thé. Black: Panther Party, he might be
““induced - to. cooperate with the FBI : 1n‘preVentlng the-spread” .
of- v1olence <on, the’ college campuses.“«To av01d,anx allegatlon

“sp 105-23692
I JES/cinp -

from a- "peace‘ln v;etnam“ convocatlonfto a "stop U. s

1mper1allsm“ ‘organizing: session.. This. AAPA»newspaper,alsog‘;-”

pralsed the’Viét ‘Cong as vallent peopleé struggllng agalnst'i‘
the weaponry andamlght of U S. 1mper1al;sm.;u:« , -

Subject's father,

TAK PING ﬁUEN, 1s cooperatrve\toward the‘FBf and _indicages - -

he is- opposed to Subject!s militant activities:’ ”ﬁ”

| . states. that Subject s

" brothers -and sisters are proud. of Americanh. c;tlzenshlpmand ﬂ}g,

unhappy about Sdbject R actxv1ty*1n the AAPA. One brother,
JIMMYiHQEN, -was: recently released from act1Ve duty as an R

fopposed to the use. of’)
f.Subjecty: accordlng to: F - 2496 € ngv’
,the AAPA onirecord: as,sﬂpportrng theﬁlecture serles by‘Black

Party 1eader, ;DRIDG fCLEAVERﬂln} he Fall of~1968,ua'
after ‘that “series-had been -lifmited by ‘UC, Accordlng +£o .

“.SF 2496:R;, the: Subject in: 9/68 expressed the hope: the’ AAPA

,Would worP through the Student Senate, of whlch he is a; j/‘

shouldjbe attempted Qsln e: h;s famlly,
i W111 cooPerate An attemptlng o arrange
" such an: 1nterv1ew* Itvls contemplated that an ethnlc Chlnes

".»Wlll be ohe: of the two’ SAS conductlng the 1nterv1ew, to *~'ilﬂ
' demonstrate that the:xnterv1ewers do not repregent a‘“rac1st"'

5001ety., ‘Since-’ Subject is. reportedly -opposed to° the'~:»x\5

”that.the 1nterv1ew was for the purpose of 1nvest1gat1ng»f




L

e is

met' V.‘Let“ Cony Fepresentatives” 'el-a‘qtend'ed e T
s - T ae-“Montreal,. Canada, during, November ;r-28 <,to Becember I,: 1968 : ;i. LT
o ~ Even if he. is not -fully: cooperatlve, it- appears poss:x.bleg

M " that through the interview.and the. J.nfluence of |5 e o

| Subject may agree. to furnlsh 1._m1ted amounts~‘




L INFORMATION

FROM : SAC, SAN FRANCISCO . (105-23692) (P). ..

x §UB_]EE:";: ~ FLOYD HUEN, aka

To”  : DIRECTOR, FBI = - . . | DATE: -

3

-« . . . . « -
: 'y FD-336 (Rev. 9-18-64) - - )
“ A7 OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 - PR A
. £+ MAY 1982 EDITION . . . L . ¢
¥ - GSA GEN, REG.%O. 27 - o .

" # UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. Memorandum

. e

IS - CH ) o ,
R,e: San ﬁiaﬁciédoﬂtleﬁter and THM 12/13/68

~ . Bureau authority is requested to interview subject in. - .

. -accordance with existing instructions relating to. interviews of =~
" Security subjects. - If this subject is cooperative, no-affirmative:
-steps will be taken during the initial interview to direct his - i
" activities and complete background invéstigation required by’ -
Section .107C of the Manual of Instructions will be conducted and "~ NI

. Bureau will be requested to authorize recontact with subject'as - -

‘q PSI-@)@ e . . - . ;»:»’ L R R - s  ,~
S The following .is submitted in accordance with the

«3 provigions of the Manual of ‘Instructions: T o 7

»:-W . subject resides with. his parents at 1737 Franciscogs A
Berkeley, California, and is a fourth year studentnat the - ' ‘}}
tniversity of California . (Uc), majoring in Sociology. 'He is BN\
of Chinese. ethnié dencent and was boxn dn China, but 3N,

D

o
received American citizenship through his father who vas B | e
naturalized 11/14/45 while serving with the ¥.S, Navy. He. e S
has resided in the U.S. since he was a small child. - ° - ‘Z"}) &

" Be - S’qbﬁeé"ti is sing_lé.".“: -

C. - . Subject is the most active leader-of the Asian- *
american Political Alliance (AAPA), which he helped to organize .
at UC, Borkeley, in 6/68, and which deseribes American society - .
as "historically racidt®, declaves its support for ‘all non~ - ' -
white liberation movements, and opposes vwhat it terms: "the. "~
“imperialistic policies being pursued by the American govern- ‘
. ment." Subject has participated in several demonstrations .

" - protesting alleged mistreatment of minority people, and he is -
active in the current student strike.-at UC, Berkeley., Subjact. .
and other AAPA members attended the Hemisphere Conference to
End the War in Vietnam (HCEWV), held at Montreal, Canada,
from.11/28/68 through 12/1/68, and the AAPA newspaper for 1/69
-disclosed they had helped to force that conference to change °

- T2 = San Francisce PR SN e .
JES/GmP . - “ »,‘ : ~:.‘ - . o ’ * ‘:~ '«"'\8% 1:‘..,;'.\’_.’:‘-;...-‘ é}m‘% L. \ j
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- SF 105-23692 e e e e e RN A
Li@‘ JES/cmp :w¥’ Co e T e T T e e L

R

from,é "peace 1n Vletnam" convocatlon to a "stop U S.n

1mper1allsm" organlzlng -session. - This" AAPA newspaper also AU
' praised:the Viet Cong. -as valient’ people struggllng agalnst T e -
the weaponry'and mlght of U‘S..;mperlallsm.L N Lt o

o - ® - - L - I. = - »,A

va. oo Not appllcable. faff*‘;y , ‘;’*,fﬁ = i~‘¥;"i,fﬁ"°

)
r,x‘ .

R - - - - " " :
. . S . . e
B ‘_: 5. = - PIEA

e : No close~relat1ves ‘of; the Subject have been xeportea‘
b actlvegln any subver91ve or‘mllltant group«:.’ Subject'o father, :
- TAK.PING HUEN,~lS cooperatlve towara the.FBI‘and indicakes
. j‘l. is opposed to -Subjectls militant activities. s
L 1'states that Subject’ s
L brothers "and sisters .are proud of American 01tlzensh1p and.

e A unhappy about: SﬁbJeCt s'-activity in the AAPA.  One. brother, ,; Lo

s SJIMMY HUEN, was’recently released: from‘actlve duty as. an- el

Ve L offdcer Ain therU.8:.:Navy;’ another,-WONY”HUEN, ‘holds. a Securlty :
) ificlearance as an electronlcs eng;neer‘ “?the Lawrence~Radlatlon"
1_ »Laboratory 1ni" . Y SVAL ; :

F. o khat he' has nG*
1ntentlon of doing anything agalnst the law and that” he—ls
" opposed to ‘the use.of violende- in protest demonstrations..
‘- Subject; accordlng to "SF 2496+R," was. hesltant about placingt/
w_mhe AAPA ‘Oon’ record. as supportlng the lecture ;8eriesiby: -Black™
dyanther Party ‘leader; ELDRIDGE CLEAVER: in- ﬁhe Fall. of 1968, -
~after that series’ had been 11m1ted”by UC, Accordlng to: Qﬁ*‘“
_SF 2496~R, the Subject»ln 9/68 ; expressed~the hope “the. AAPA T
would-%ork through “the” Student;- Senate, ‘of ‘which he is’a" ‘i,‘ e
- member, - rather than become- 1nvolved 1n mllltant demonstratlons ' e
‘whlch mlght leadip VIolence" L C e me T e d"j,ff

B £ [ PN Ealie A
Qe e : "

l"'_ﬂG‘.-, _" It is: bel:.eveol that an 1ni:ervi:éwf‘“9f?:’theﬁ Subject .. .
. should: since his’ famlly ¥
. w1ll cooperate in attemptlng to -arrange: -
“such_an.interview. It is:contemplated.that an ethnic' ‘Chinese,’; P70 .. .7
T Will.be one .of ithe. two,ShAs conducting thelinterview, £o® - 7.7 .5 .7
D “demonstrate - that the - 1nterv1ewers ‘do- not. représent-a rac1st"'*‘ B

: soclety. .Since. Subject is reportealy ‘Cpposed to. the -

" violence. advocated by ‘the Black Parther Party, he mlght.be
“induced- to- coqperate‘thh the FBI 1n'prevént1ng fhe spread
. of v1olence On- theecollege campuses.ﬂ)\ 3id’ i ¢
that the Adnterview was “for the_purpose of. 1nvest1g]ﬁ
campus: act1v1ty, guéstions will first be dlrected,towara hl =
'fknowleage of any ‘Viet Cong 1nf1uence upon the person° Wha 2\




SF 105' 3?692

» €Y o Lo

‘ﬁi%i? v whlch ‘he :
November 28 tq December : 1

&iontrea o Canada qu::lngu

,11968

Evenm lf he s not ~3’:'ul3.y coeperat::’ve, it o.ppears,.poss:Lble N

. h:'the: interview-and the influence  of | [ o s

2 Subject\may agree to furnish lunm-_ed -amounts - . p7p .- ¢
oL enn of :s.nformatlon concernlng’ possible, vidlence by indij duals ST

y Qe:nonstratlons -

SR CV- 2131- 4b 74@ .
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Subject _F10YD HUEN

Birthdate & Place | China b6 __
. Address 1737 Francisco Berkeley, »7c _

Calif,
Localities
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W
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FBI

Date:

12/13/868

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code) 5
~
. AIRTEL AIR MAIL
v -y
ia (Priority) l NYﬂ\éb‘
ALL INFD mmmﬂ o
S e HEREINJS UNCLASSIFES———— "~
i}"i EXBEPTAIHERE aﬂﬂWN
oyl DIRECTOR, FBI GTHERNIRE :
O ,
T e \ FROM @)ﬁ/ Saw . KANCISCO (105-23692) (C) : ‘
0 SUBJECT: FLOYDQUEN, aka L '
bl ATHSUAN Te-hui (1) 0 ‘
114 CTC 8895/1795/6540 A
j] IS - CH gé & (s ip '
R . -
/ " 00:sF | v v/ &
) 10 @h..vmﬂ

N )) y
Re Los Angeles letter to Buneaﬁ\@fvf;?/&g 12/6/88

entitled "HEMISPHERE CONFERENCE TO END (THE IN VIETNAM,
MONTREAL, CANADA, 11/28/68 - 12/1/683; IS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING; OO:NY" (NY File 105-97379°

d
il 05-179625) .~ A
3y Bufile 1 | ) S )\\g %
Enclosed for the Bureau are eleven copies of a "‘{ (T
" LHM dated and captionéd as above. L % Aok
P70 per FBI  Rofepenced airtel set out information from Ty oll
| as to the names and addresses appearing on theg ~ 1]
manifest of a chartered flight from Los. Angeles 11/27/68 ¥ f wlo
to attend mentioned conference in Montreal, Canada. —SUb]eCt'SN -
™ name and address was included. Referenced airtel also set ; i
AN forth Bureau instructions that an LHM suitablé for dissemi-~ o
A= A
=™ nation to the Legal Attache, Ottawa, and to.interested.U.S. j v
=, Government Agencies ishould be prepared on persons traveling i “3}\{3 i
‘ﬁ‘ from the United States to attend this co ference. [; ~J
ENCLDS] AATE AGERCIEG '] ™~
E‘ JI! g - L URE ';AO')}' foj {A..-? - AI‘TD T-!T'ﬂTD G“FICES ) b7D
=R- y royting slip
6 } Bureau (Encls. X1) (RM) 4. ATEIYL T T Na
(1 - 105-1796251) ry dnte/?‘ g_ﬂ/tfn SLII(D) LETS, E:
© (1 - 116-4426630KISN” . wo SATY JAlA ... . DATE. "
& 'gg 7~ . N R
sk F4G0 1ol N N
| 5 ~-"San fFrancisca R fgr— Yy PR
(1 - 100-61299; AAPA) { 'Tl ue [Ye b
i Q
Al (,)(1 — I116-522%73 TONY HUEN) 5~/ 0 ©
© . . |2 >~ B3 DEGT143 / a
\“ \)\ /cmp :(c;‘a‘uc;amﬂ L » g L orven s 968 35
oy L XE \ pate roew. L2 20/E [ —r=, %
> 2 ”frggw/) 9"C Fé Al éj %\ O
., e ; {  Per Kﬁ_ﬁ‘%‘ﬁ 5 '\Q‘t\h
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SF 105-23692

JES/cmp o0l ENTIAL
. ) ]
Four persons who have been active in thelééi?

n
American Political Alliance (AARA) at the Universif of -
California, Berkeley; Califcorniaitiiére included on the mani-
~fest=3T the flight from LOS AngeidE on 11/27/68. These were
FLOYD HUEN, WAI x::r?ﬁ(\éauom VICKIEMONG ‘and LILLIANAEABROS, on

‘each of whom an LHM/ has been prepared. The AAPA friow includes
students at several colleges but, according to SF 24396-R,
who is an active member of the AAPA, it continues to be
directed from the Berkeley campus, by FLOYD HUEN and YUJI
ICHIOKA, both of whom oppose the use of violence as a means
of protest. '

Sources listed in the enclosed LHM are identified
as follows: ’

SF T-1 is| |
b7D
SF T-2 is SF 2496-R L)/'
[or 1-offe @
It is noted that| |
| | has offered hils full assistance
in the investigation of the latter and the AAPA. ) U )
: It is further noted that FLOYD HUEN's older brother,
W\Bufile 116-442663; SF File 126-52242) is employed
y e Wirence Radiation Laboratory at Livermore, California,
as an electronics engineer. However, according td |
TONY HUEN supports the policies of the American Government i,
D

and does not agree with the viewpoints which FLOYD HUEN has
been expressing through the AAPA.@ W

Information concerning the Subject and his activities
has been assembled in enclosed LHM. He does not appear to pre-.
sent any present danger to the security of the United States :
which would warrant his inclusion in the Security Index, and
this case is being closed.

11-CV-2131-4b-743
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®, oo o or |
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE <

FEDERAL BUREAU O INVESTIGATTION

% s . L
‘ San Francisco, California ia' ﬂﬁ{ﬂgﬁ%
b7C

In Reply, Please Refer to . December 13. 1968
File No. o ’
"

FLOYD HUEN 1“ \
ﬁjAlso Known As @ e

' HSUAN Te-hui (M) 5 )4 .
g CTC 8895/1795/55u0 S‘Y\G; a,O/C e,

On December 5, 1968, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN,
uJJ37 Francisco Way, Berkeley, California, was among those

whose names and ﬁﬁ?@@?ﬁ?‘ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ%@@“ﬁﬁ”fﬁe manifest for American

Q
tad

=

E@Z Flyers, Inc., North Hollywood, California, chartered flight
o % November 27, 1968, from Los Angeles, California, to Montreal,
qCanad%? to attend the Hemisphere Conference To End The War In

[, “Vietnam, Montreal, Canada, November 28, 1968 to December 1,

ke 1968,

3 .

§ In June, 1968, SF T-2 reported that FLOYD HUEN was

= second in command of a newly organized "Yellow Power" group

~ which had been formed at the University of California, Berkeley,

California, and which would be known as the Asian American
Political Alliance (AAPA).

@ In an undated manifesto which was distributed

in October, 1968, the AAPA is self-described
as "a peoples alliance to effect social and
political changes" and states its beliefs that
"the American society is historically racist
and is one which has systematlcally employed
social discrimination and economic imperialism
both domestically and internationally exploiting
all non-white people..."

In a manifesto dated September 30, 1968, the
AAPA declared that "The Board of Regents of
the University of California is racist and
illegitimate" and demanded "that the Academic
Senate liberate itself from the Board of
Regents, and support all student-initiated
courses...” In a list of "Perspectives,"
attached to the manifesto dated September 30,
1968, the AAPA stated: "We Asian-Americans

. vt - T e G . S B e Gma G . — e e e G it e G e W W R TES G L Ree W e S Ve T G e S e S e w40 e me Y —

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents(efe not to be alstrlbuted

outside yoir agency. '5’7 . A 11-CV-2131-4b-744
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CONFIDERTAL

the imperialistic policies being pursued by
the American government." The address of

: the AAPA is 2005 Hearst Ave., which is also
the address of its chairman, YUJI ICHIOKA,
a graduate student at the University of
California.

According to SF T-2, FLOYD HUEN, in addition to being
vice-chairman of the AAPA, is also chairman of the Chinese
Students Association and a member of the Senate of the
Associated Students of the University of California.

By letter dated August 22, 1968, the Office of the
Registrar, Uni f Callfornla, Berkeley, advised FLOYD
HUEN, born| in Tsing Tao, China, was an undergraduate
student in the College of Letters and Science, admitted in b6
February, 1965. He was graduated from the Berkeley High School ¢

June 19, 1965, and was residing with TAK PING HUEN at 1737
Francisco, Berkeley, California.

In August, 1968, SF T-3 advised he had recently
talked with FLOYD HUEN concerning his activity in the AAPA.
According to SF T-3, FLOYD HUEN stated he was vice-president
of the.AAPA, an organlzatlon which he and a few friends had
started at the University of California, Berkeley. FLOYD
HUEN told SF T-3 the AAPA was founded to work for equal rights
for persons of Asian origin living in the United States, but
also supports equal rights for all non-white minority groups.
According to SF T-3, FLOYD HUEN stated the AAPA does not
advocate violence as a method of protest, but feels that the
violence displayed in the recent encounters between negro
extremlst groups and the police has not been the fault of the
negroes but has been caused by the discriminatory attitude of
the white community toward the negro community. w”

SF T-3 said that FLOYD HUEN's father, TAK PING HUEN,
is retired from the United States Navy and is a very patriotic
American, proud of the citizenship he received by naturalization
while serving in the Navy. SF T-3 added that PAK PING HUEN is
very upset about FLOYD HUEN's activities in the AAPA and had
to be dissuaded by other family members from ordering FLOYD
HUEN to leave home unless he was ready to abandon such
activities. SF T-~3 said FLOYD had no apparent interest in
social problems when he entered the University of California,
and his family expected him to prepare himself for a career
in science. SF T-3 said that at first FLOYD HUEN applied @)

-2 - CONFIENTIAL
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FLOYD HUEN . ‘ ‘ mz: : T!ﬂ-

himself to his studies, but then under some influence at the
University, he changed to a sociology major, began to spend

most of his time in campus politics, and began to neglect his
studies. SF T-3 stated that FLOYD HUEN has three older

brothers and one older sister, all of whom are proud to be
Americans and none of whom would support the activities of

FLOYD HUEN in the AAPA. He said the older brothers and the

sister do not live at home and have had no regular association
with FLOYD HUEN. He added that one brother, JAMES HUEN, is

an officer in the United States Navy. SF T-3 remarked that b6
FLOYD HUEN was born in China i but derived United b7C
States citizenship from his father who had been naturalized

in 1945. SF T-3 added that the family came to reside

permanently in the United States in 1948 when FLOYD HUEN

was very small. \},

In December, 1968, SF T-3 advised he had learned that
FLOYD HUEN attended a conference at Montreal, Canada, the
first part of December, which was held to oppose the American
position in Vietnam. SF T-3 said that FLOYD's father, TAK
PING HUEN, was very disturbed about this travel by his son,
and has again given thought to asking FLOYD to leave home.
SF T-3 remarked that TAK PING HUEN and FLOYD HUEN are
diametrically opposed in their viewpoints as to Vietnam, and
the former feels that FLOYD has disgraced the family by
attending the Montreal conference. SF T-3 said that FLOYD's
brother, JAMES HUEN, has now been discharged from the U.S. Navy
and is attending some school in the midwest, possibly in
Chicago, Illinois. He said an older brother, TONY HUEN,
works for-the Lawrence Radiation Laboratory at Livermore,
California. Source added that FLOYD's sister works for the
city government. SF T-3 said that to the best of his knowledge
all of these relatives of FLOYD HUEN feel much a part of the
American way of life and would not agree with FLOYD's
contention that the American way of life is racist in nature
and exploits minority groups. Uo

The following information concerning FLOYD HUEN was
secured from records of the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service, from cords of the University of California,[énd
from SF T-3:] Jo

Name: FLOYD HUEN

Chinese Name: HUEN Tak-foy
HSUAN Te-hui (M)
CTC 88385/1795/65u40

‘ %L‘”Mﬂﬁf
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FLOYD HUEN

Racial Descent:

Citizenship:
Birth Date:

Residence:

Occupation:

Father:

Mother:
Brother:
Brother:
Sister:

Brother:

#
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=%, UNITED STATES GO\DNMENT o ‘ . NG
a r Ci N L : P - :f\T~,
™ / , . DIRECTOR, FBI (100 45226 paTe: 6/12/69 & i N s
. " . . ’ A
FROM _: : O N
Lo . SAC' SAN FRANCISCO (100 61299) F\LL SFORMA N CONTAIN D }*j :
. ‘ - HEREINIS ‘\CLASSKHEB// \\
SUBJEGT: EXCEPTANGERE SHOWN Ly
JEGT:: ASTAN-AMERICAN POLITICAL ALLIANCE orjefus -
. 1S - CH ) TETR
oco:zsE N
Re San Francisco report dated 1/23/69 and .Los Angeles =
letter to Bureau dated 4/16/69, captioned as above; San.-- - -

_ Francisco report dated 5/12/69, captioned "RED.GUARD;.IS~CH" f’j
and Los Angeles letter to Bureau dated 5/7/69, captloned b
“"NATIONALITY GROUP COVERAGE - CHINA; IS-CH." | g

Referenced: Los eles letter captioned "Nat‘on- i g
Group.Coverage - China," )
b7D

On 5/4/69} a rally was held in Portsmouth Square, San - -

Franciscq _
|The rally was to commemorate the 50th
anniversary of the May 4th Movement in China and public -announce-

ment indicated it was planned .by the Bay Area Asian Students

for Community Actions. It was, in fact, initiated by the AAPA

" leadership at Berkeley, California, and it was AAPA member b7D
ALVIN JA (SF File 105-24491) who made the contact with the

N Republic of China ‘Consulate at s§n Francisco asking for a
,% speaker and for help in securing a permit to use the square
= for a rally. According to|
@ |_ - ‘ Idecided against any partlclpatlon
\gm 1n this event. @)\)V i 1. TRFORM, *O'NGG'GNTAINED»%\

e Y. ™ ‘,T)P‘ :’T “‘
a.pﬂg g ‘Bureau (RM) ﬁ% I ISUi IFLED ;

(1 - 105-189989; RED GBARD)

Q J—
(1 - 105-190736; FLOYD®HUEN) )/a_g fZ" 77

(1 --105- + WAT RTT QUON) R RECGROED
: (L - 100- ; VICTORIA DIANA WONG) 141

2 - Los Angeles (105- 26223) (RM) JUN 17 63

6 - San Francisco A
(1 - 105-23956; RED GUARD) ' 5 f ///
(L - 100-59859; VICTORIA' WONG)
(L - 100~62891; ALEX HING) on: GADR ,
(1 - 105-9746; WAI KIT QUON) APPLOPRIATE AUKNCIES -~

105—23692; FLOYD HUEN) - - myr wu CV-2131-4b- ?49
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On Hay 4th, the advertised speakers did not appear
at the rally, and principal speakers were AAPA leaders. A
pageant was presented against a background of Chicom posters
and portraits of MAO Tse~tung, and members of the Red Guard
stood at attention before the stage, holding Red China flags
" and wearing field jackets and fur hats similar to those worn:
by Red Chinese volunteers in Korea. during the Korean war.

On 5/29/69| | expressed - )
. concern about the possibility that leaders of the AAPA may be closely
involved with the Red Guard. Source said that the Red Guard
Minister of Education, ALEX HING (SF File 100-62891), is a

very close friend of AAPA leader FLOYD HUEN (SF File 105-23692)

and associates with other AAPA leaders and members. ' . b7D
|stated that with the exception of ALEX HING, Red

Guard leaders are not capable of organizing and sustaining a -

real revolutionary program; but he added that with AAPA leader-
ship, through ALEX HING, the Red Gpard could become a real

threat to the peace of Chinatown. said that

undoubtedly the May 4th rally at Portsmouth Square was put

together under the direction of the AAPA., Source pointed out

that FLOYD HUEN was a principal speaker and that other AAPA

leaders and members were present in a leadership or participant
‘capacity. He said that the dramatic presentation or pageant

was certainly an AAPA productlon.

: In view of the above, it is requested thad |
[;;:;:;:]be contacted concerning the AAPA and the Red Guard and
at he particularly be asked for any information he may have
concerning Red Guard leader ALEX HING and AAPA leaders FLOYD
HUEN, PAUL WAI KIT QUON, VICTORIA (VICCI) WONG, and ALVIN JA, -
all of whom were concerned in the May 4th rally described above.

b7D

Attention of the Bureau and Los Angeles is directed
to the fact tlet FLOYD HUEN, VICTORIA DIANA WONG (aka VICCI
WONG) and WAI KIT QUON (aka PAUL QUON) all attended the )
Hemisphere Conference to End the War in Vietnam, Montreal,
Canada, 11/28/68 - 12/1/68 (Bufile 105-179625; LA File 100-72170).

CON Fil}ﬁNTIAE
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SAC, San Francisco (105-23692) -3/28/69

- o vs

Director, FBI (105-190736) ~ / S v e

. FLOYD HUEN | g,
IS - CH .
e KRt
BORBe lass
’ L Declasdify bn: OABR

Bureau authority to interview subject being held
in abeyance.

@I~

s

As you aré aware, interviews of individuals connected
with institutions:of.iearning continue to be a very sensitive
area. Before authorizing interviews with such individuals
Bureau desires, if poSsible, some assurance as to whether
possibility exists of embarrassment to FBI. In view of
cooperative attitude on part of other members of family, you
should endeavor to ascertain whether subject will be amenable
to interview. Explore possibility of bhaving subject, through
intercession of members of his family, present himself
voluntarily at your office foran interview. If this is not
) possible, advise Where you intend to conduct interview of
i subject. g ,

%
c A g =

o

HO— 4522

[

4

7T

IIED

"In the future when submitting requests for interviews

of security subjects, do not use such a communication to ﬁif
initially report results of investigation. The current format g
authorized by Bureau for use when recommending interviews of P .
security subjects was designed to present brief, concise back- éﬁ;

o~
ok
7

ground data which Bureau officials could quickly review and
decide whether interview is warranted. A lengthy three page
communication such as relet defeats this purpose and requires
separate communications be prepared at Bureau.,

In the event it is not possible to have subject's
family prevail upon him fto voluntarily appear for an interview,
resubmit your recommendation in accordance with observations:
set forth above, Be certain title sets forth all names by
which subject is known, in order that a complete indices
search can be accomplished at Bureau anfiyour office advised
of results. JERRT AN L ST

B L A

MAILED: 23
MAR 2'7 1969
COMM-FE!

Tolson
DeLoach
« Mokhkr
Bishop

Casper

». Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
“Rosen

+ Sullivan e
Tavel
Trotter S
Tele. Rgom «{9‘"

Holmes

andy.
SJ W

o . R L s ’
1 - 100-452260 (Asian-American Politi¢di‘Alliance) . %@
. B “:\\sﬁ s 07 P . i A
%—P—f W ‘V% !

Al " M. SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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- Letter to SAC San Francisco -
* +RE: FLOYD HUEN e -
105-190736 1{1 LR

> . e . : B

' NOTE: -

SubJect is fourth year<student at” Universityv of ’”ﬁ,bs ‘:»1

Californla, majoring in. soclology., ‘He was ‘born in . ,‘b7?a;

. China, bub received Amerlcan cltlzenshlp through his - father.;~‘ S .
- . He has replded in*U,S. since he was small-c¢hild. He is descrlbed
x,,‘as most.active leader of Asian-American Political Alliance, - . . .-

Whlch he. helped to. organlzeJat ‘University. of California.and = -~ - -
. ‘which 0pposes 1mperallstlc p011c1es belng pursued by..American _ T

- Government-, Subgect has - partlclpated in several demonstratlons

- protesting mlstreatment -of mlnorlties. "He has ‘attended rallles ‘
to end-the war in Vletnam. HlS famlly, 1nclud1ng father and .?é“

~»Lcousin, appear to be loyal
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SF 105-23692
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Tt is noted that the Subject's relatives have
sucrested that the Subject should be interviewed, and have, . s
indicated they will encourage the Subject to speak freely in
such an interview.

This report is classified “Confidenmtiat" because
it contains considerable data from S¥ T-1, who is a source
of continuing value and unrestricted dlssemlnatlon of the
information could lead to the disclosure of his identitv and
adversely effect the securitv interests of the United States.

Qources concealed in this report are identified as
follows:

SF T-1 is 170-570
SF 2496-R

srﬁ.;r-z is -@p\)v ’]@ W

;s§i?_q ie .;jg>\}v i'dz;)bk/

SF T-4 is

b7D

St_T-5 -s

SF¥ T-£ is

- B -
" COVER PAGE

| mmm#*\zmil
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St 105-23692
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Qt T-7 is

S¥F T_.8 ig

QF T-Q is

UC Police Denartment
covered by reauest

SF T-10 is

UL Police Department
Covered hy reauest.

LFEADS:

s gt b .

SAN FRANCISCO

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNTA: Will take appropriate

b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

steps upon receiving advice from the Bureau in line with Bureau
instructions regarding the request for interview of the Subject

beine submitted to the Bureau by sepnarate communication.

ks |
d |

]

CONFIIENTIAL
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In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Title

Character

Reference

.,
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UNI‘E STATES DEPARTMENT OF 3‘1‘1@ . “
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

San Francisco, California

. ogus
W8
Jre

Yy ) . ;
. Sty
r » & .l - ) h K]

\Necember 20, 1969

FLOYD HUEN

INTERNAL SECURITY - CHINESE

S8an Francisco report.of
SA JAMES E. SHERIIFT,
dated and captioned as above.

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished relisble

information in the past.

This document f:onttxlns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distr

your agency.

«{

It is the property
ibuted outside
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> ’ , UNIT.)STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU@I-CE . . R
.x ! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . Tt
Copy to:
Report of: JAMES B, SHERRIFF Offic:  SAN FRANCISCO
Date: 12/1 2/ 69
Field Office File #: 105—23692 Bureau File #: 105—190736
y
Title: FLOYD HUEN v ’
DECLASSIFIEE\ -/
OoN —
| . | TN
Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - CHINESE : gsific hy%%

Declassify on: OADR

Synops:  FLOYD HUEN is an American citizen of Chinese descent, born |
at Tsingtao, China. His father was naturalized as an
merican citizen on 11/1L/li5, while serving in the U.S. Navy atigc
Shanghai, China. FLOYD HUEN resides with parents at 1737
Francisco, Berkeley, Calif., and is a gradudte student Iin
sociology at the University of Califonia, Berkeley (Uc-B). per FBI -
% In June, 1968, he was reported as a leader of a new "Yellow
*  Power" group, the Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA),
which group distributed a manifesto expressing support for 'all
non-white liberation movements." FLOYD HUEN and other AAPA
members attended a conference sponsored by the Communist Party,
at Montreal, Canada, 11/28/68 to 12/1/68, called the Hemisphere
X Conference to End the Vietnam War. Subsequent issue of the >
AAPA newspaper carried praise for Viet Cong representatives at
W that conference and devoted full page’ to text of Viet Cong
$ statement. Subject was involved in Third World Liberation
@ TFront student strike at the UC-B, 1/22/69-3/1L/69, serving on
& the Legal Defense Cormittee to assist students arrested during
© -the strike, In April, 1969 FLOYD HUEN was elected First Vice
President of the Associated Students of the UC-B (ASUC). On
5/l/69 FLOYD HUEN represented the AAPA at a May Fourth Movement -
rally in San Francisco, at which Chinese Communist (Chicom) flags
and posters were displayed, HUEN's’fother states he clalms he
left the rally when he:realized the Red Guard was in control.
On 10/27/69, FLOYD HUEN resigned as Vice President of the ASUC
so as to devote more time to new duties as Administrative’
Custodian of Asian Studies at the UC-B, On 7/18/69 and 7/20/69,
HUEN was reported present at the United Front Against. Facism v
Conference, sponsored by the Black Panther Party at Oakland,"Calif.
In September, 1969 he participated in demonstrations against Japan

/. .
, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 4
.
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Week" v . ' :
and the Securitv Pact between the U.S. and Japman. On 11/21/69,

FULN spoke at a rallv in Berkelev, calling for a demonstration
arainst the Japanese Premier when latter arrived in San Francisco
11/23/69. Pelatives and sources acquainted with FLOYD HUEN all
deseribed him as an advocate of peaceful and lawful means

of protest and as opposed to the use of violence.

- p -
DETALLS : ,

Tnvestigation in this matter was predlcated upon
in“ormation that FLOYD HUEN is a leader of a "Yellow Power'
groun, the Asian American Political Alliance (AAPA) at the
. University of California., Berkeley, California (UCB), which
groun was engac*nc in protest activities supporting demands
by the Black Panther Party (BPP)

A characterization of
the BPP is contained
in the appendix.

I. BACKGROUND

&._fmrth
RPecords of the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization bé
Service (INS) indicate FLOYD HUFN was born at biC

Tsingtao, China. ,
per FB

R. C1t1?engh1n

et " ————ce o 03

Records of the U.S. INS indicate FLOYD HUEN is a

b6 per USCIS
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£. Mapital Status

. FLOYD EUEN is unmarried according to his father,
" TAX PING HUEN,. :

D. Residence

FLOYD HUEN resides at 1737 Francisco, Berkeley,
California. with his parents, accordine to his father, TAK
PING HUTLN.

v,

E. Iducation

FLOYD~HUEN was graduated from Berkeley High School,
Rerkelev, California, June 19, 1965, and entered the College of
Arts and Sciences of the University of California, Berkeley,
California. As of the period ending June, 1968, he had compnleted
a total of three semesters and seven quarters, according to the
Nffice of the Registrar of the Universitv. The 1968 - 69 Directory
of the Associated Students of the Universitvy of California at
Berkelev (ASUC) lists FLOYD HUEN as a Fourth Vear (Senior)
student. majoring in sociologv. The "Berkeley Daily Gazette"
issue dated April 22, 1969, carried an article indicating that in
the elections of the preceeding week, FLOYD HUEN was elected
First Vice President of the ASUC. According to his father, FLOYD
FUEN is now a graduate student at the University of California,
Berkelev, California. ‘

F. _Fmployment
The "Dailv Californian" issue dated October 30, 1969,
which i1s published by the ASUC indicates that on October 27, 1969
FLOYD HUEN, a first vear graduate student in sociology, resigned "~
from his elected position as Executive Vice President of the
ASUC in order to devote more time to his new appointment as
Administrative Custodian of Asian Studies_at UCB. His brother,
TOMMY HUEN. has advised that FLOYD HUEN has received a fiwe vyear
Fellowshin from the UCB to receive both pav and tuitions while
studvine for a PH D in Sociologv.

11-CV-2131-4b-760




SF 105~ 23692
JES/rlg

G. Military and Selective
Service Status

Accordine to his father, FLOYD HUEN has had no
military ewperlence, but is properly registered for Selectlve
Service and is presently deferred as a student.

H. Credit and Law
___Enforcement Checks |

Records of the Credit Bureau Metro, San Jose, California,
which covers the ‘Greater San Francisco area including Berkeley,
California, were checked on November 28, 1969, and no record
identifiable with FLOYD HUEN was located.

Records of the Identification Section of the Berkelev b6
Police Department were checked on December 5, 1969, by Sergeant ,,.

| who advised he was unable to locate any record .

identifiable with ¥YLOYD HUEN.

Records of the Universitv of California Police Department
(UCPD) disclose that FLOYD HUEN, 1737 Francisco Street, Berkeley.
California, a student at the Unlver81ty of California, was
arrested bv the UCPD on March 3, 1969, charged with violation of
Section 647 C of the California Penal Code (blocking a pedestrian
access) while participating in a picket line on the south steps
of the Student Union Building, at the University of California.
The records indicate this charge was dismissed on the recommendation:
of the District Attorney "in the interest of justice." FLOYD
HUEN's father and brother have advised the arrest was a result
of mistaken identitv, so the charge was dismissed.

TI ACTIVITIES

A. Asian«Aﬁerican
Political Alliance (AAPA)

In June, 1968, SF T-1 reported that FLOYD HUEN was
second in command of a newly organized "Yellow Power" group
which had been fe&@med at the University of California, Berkeley,
California, and which would be known as the Asian~American Political
Alliance. :

11-Cv-2131-4b-761|
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SF T-1 further advised that to demonstrate their
solidaritv with "Blacki Power!? groups the AAPA intended to
participate in a protest demonstration which the Black Panther
Party (BPP) had scheduled at Oakland, California. - :

The "San Frahcisco Chronicle"' .in its issue dated
Julv 16, 1968, carried an article entitled; "Why I'm marching
+o6 Free Huev." This article concerned a demonstration staged
bv the BPP in the vigcinity of the Alameda County Courthouse
on July 15. 1968, protesting the trial of the BPP Minister
of Defense, HUEY P. NEWTON, who was on trial for the killing
of an Oakland Police Officer and the wounding of another. The
newspaper article stated that a group of voung people, members
of the Asian-American Political Alliance, carried posters with
"Free Huev" insecriptions in Chinese, Japanese, Tagalog, and
Enelish. The article quoted remarks of a Japanese-American
student and a Filipino-American student, who were participating
in the demonstration as members of- the AAPA. Although. FLOYD
HUEN was not identified by name in the article, information
subsequentlv received from SF T-1 indicates he was with the AAPA
sroup taking part in this demonstration.

During July, 1968, SF T-1 made available-a copy of a
one page leaflet which members of the AAPA had distributed on
the campus of the UC-B.  This leaflet bore a largestvlized
Chinese character, Tung (M) CTC 2639, surrounded with a wreath
formed by the words: ASTAN-AMERICAN POLITICAL ALLIANCE, at the
top of the page, and & lower right a symbol made by the four
capital letters, AAPA, with the second A superimposed on the
first A and P. At lower left was printed the following manifesto
‘describine the position of the AAPA:

"We Asian-Americans believe that
American society has been, and still is,
fundamentallv a racist society, and that

. historicallv we have accomodated ourselves
to this societv in order to survive.
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je Asian-Americans believe that hereto-

- fore we have been relating to white

standards of acceptability, and affirm

the right of self-definition and self- )
determination. - .

- “Je Asian-Americans support all non-white
liberation movements and believe that all
minorities in order to be trulv liberated
must have complete control over the political,
economical, and educational institutions within
their respective communities.

"yJe Asian-Americans oopose the imperialistic
policies being pursued by the American government."

In August., 1968, SF T-1 furnished information
concerning the symposium sponsored by the AAPA at Berkeley,
on Julv 28, 1968. According to SF T-1, this symposium was
held at 155 Dwinelle Fall, at the UC-B and was attended by
approximately 125 persons, of which 90 percent were Oriental,
while three were Black and the others were Caucasians. He said
the master of ceremonies was the AAPA leader, FLOYD HUEN, who is
also Chairman of the Chinese Students Association at the uc-B.

Accordine to SF T-1, there were, outside speakers
representing Mexican-American and Filipino-American groups but he
added that the BPP leader, BOBBY SEALE, did not appear, as
advertised. SF T-1 said FLOYD HUEN announced that due to a BPP
rdllv and his busv schedule, STALE was unable to attend. SF T-1
indicated that speakers representing t+he AAPA discussed the
program of the AAPA to oppose racism, to support the ‘preservation
‘of the cultural identities of Oriental peoples, and to work
for the repeal of that portion of the McCarran Act which provides
for detention camps in time of national emergencies.

In August, 1968, SF T-2 advised that an open forum was
planned to- be held Saturday, August 17, 1968, at the Cumberland
Presbyterian Church of Chinatown, 865 Jackson Street, San Francisco,
under the sponsorship of a number of Chinese student organizations,
including the AAPA. Source made available a leaflet headed ‘
“Open Forum," which gave the schedule of the meeting to be held
at that church, indicating it would last from 9:00 a.m. unt. 1

5:00 p.m. NV mmm&iﬁi
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‘ At a later date in August, 1968, SF T-2 advised that
during the above meeting on August 17, 1968, protest signs were.
prepared and plans made for a protest march in Chinatown that
was held on the evening of August 17, -1968. SF T-2 also made
availahle a copy of a mimeograph paper called the "Voice of
Youth" dated August 25, 1968, published by the Summer Youth
Program of the Chinatown-North Beach Office of the EOC. This
paper contained an article concerning the protest march held

in the San Francisco Chinatown on the evening of August 17, 1968
and the speechmaking afterwards in Portsmouth Square. The
article indicated there were approximately 150 marchers who

had participated in the march through Chinatown. Another
article in the "Voice of Youth" dated August 25, 1968, discussed
the Open Forum held at Cumberland Presbyterian Church prior to
the protest march and indicated that FLOYD HUEN of the AAPA

was one the two speakers who summed up the activities of

the day.(f.) U_-

In August, 1968, SF t~1 confirmed that FLOYD HUEN
was one of several AAPA members who participated in the Open
Forum and the protest march in the San Francisco Chinatown on
August 17, 1968, but SF T-1 pointed out the affair was not
under the direction of the AAPA.

In August, 1968, SF T-1 advised that a meeting of

the chambers of the Senate of the Associated Students of the UC-B
in which group FLOYD HUEN was serving as a Student Senator.
According to SF T-1l, FLOYD HUEN report8d to the group concerning
AAPA participation in a national annual convention of the
Japanese American Citizens League (JACL) held at San Jose, 4
California, on August 21, 1968. HUEN reported that approximately
20 AAPA members went to the JACL convention in San Jose, where
they were joined by six more AAPA members who were also members
of the JACL. According to SF T-1, HUEN stated the objective of
the AAPA in attending the convention was to instill a spirit of
militancy in the Japanese civil rights movement, and the

AAPA strategy was to have members of the AAPA attend and attempt
to dominate the proceedings of the six workshops into which the
convention was divided.
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In September, 1968, SF T-1 advised that a general - S
meeting of the AAPA, held at Eshelman Hall of the UC-B on September 22
1968, had been attended by some 30 persons, According to St T-1, )
FLOYD HUEN and WAI KIT QUON, also known as Paul Quon, reported
about a meeting which they had had at Los Angeles, California,
with an Oriental Student Club which contemplated affiliation
with the AAPA. Among other reports made at this AAPA meeting,
.according to SF T-1, was a report by FLOYD HUEN and othersconcerning
the problems_of .vouth gangs in the San Francisco Chinatown.
This report indicated the AAPA hoped to assist those youths
who are Pecent—immigrants and who have been involved in assaults,
burglaries and other crimes. This report also attacked the
Chinese Six Companies (Chinese Consolidated Benevolent Association
of San Francisco ) as a reactionary, repressive organizaton
which was seeking to label the AAPA as a communist dominated
group. SF T-1 advised that reports were also made at a meeting
on September 22, 1968, comcerning the status of the AAPA at
various Bay Area colleses. Source indicated that FLOYD.'HUEN,
reporting for the situation at UC-B recommended that the - AAPA
remain primarily concerned with Orientals but that it should also
continue to work with Afro-American organizations. According
to SF T-1, FLOYD HUEN. who is a member of the Senate of the
Associated Studentsof the UC-B, recommended that the. AAPA work
through that organization rather than becoming involved in
militant demonstrations which might lead to violence.

Tn October 1968, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN
was one of several AAPA members who met in the Student Senate
Chamber at the UC-B to draft a position paper on the controversy
as to whether the BPP leader, ELDRIDGE CLEAVER, should be  permiktted
+o léeture at the UG-B. SF T-1 said the group arrived at a
compromise which was printed with the date September 30, 1968. and
which was distributed at a press conference on the UC-B campus
on October 2, 1¥8. SF T-1 furnished a copy of this position
paver dated September 30, 1968, which declared, "The Board of
Resents of the University of California is racist and illegitimate"

- 8 -
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and stated: "We demand that the Academic Senate liberate

itself from the Board of Regents and support all student

initiated courses, including Social Analysis 139X as originally
conceived." (Course 139X is the course on racism which had
scheduled the BPP leader CLEAVER to give a series of ten lectures.)
The AAPA baper declared in part: "The racist mechanisms of
oppression are accelerating. To avoid racial holocaust, we

must begin to politically educate ourselves and our respective
communities to the real nature of the svstem which controls

this countrv and much of the world; an illegitimate and
hvpoeritical interlocking directorate of political-economic, and
psvcholoegical exploitation. This system oppresses peobple

of all races, but especiallv deprives non-whites of their livlihood.
Put we have not lost our humanity; on the contrary, we,.'as Asians
in America., have a unique perspective - - exploited, vet not

sucked into the svstem. It is our goal to liberate ourselves

from this de-humanizing :system by redefining ways of life

so that we can be ourselves.”

Tn Nctober, 1968, SF T-1 advised that the Afro-
American Student Union, the Mexican-American Student Confederation
and the AAPA had comperated to form Third World organization
which would give these groups a united voice in campus affairs
at the UC-B. SF T-1 said that at a meeting of the Senate of
the Assocated Students of the UC-B, held lon October 10, 1968,
FLOYD HUEN of the AAPA, in his capacity as a member of the
Student Senate, introduged a motion calling for the Third World
Board to be given .$3,000.00 to carry on campus activity.
This motion proved verv controversial, but finally the .
Student Senators voted to give $1,850.00 to the Third World
Nrganization.
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In October, 1968, SF T-2 made available three one
page leaflets which had been issued by the AAPA, One leaflet,
dated October 25, 1968, concerned the Chinatown involvement
of the AAPA and was prepared over the name: "FLOYD HUEN, AAPA
Chinatown Group, 509 Eshleman Hall, UC Berkeley, Calif." The
leaflet states, in part fj U

"Although manyG%;dividuals have been personally
involved in Chinatown activity, AAPA as a group
Ffirst made the scene on August 17, 1968, forming

a large portion of the March line. With that
beginning, AAPA formed a Chinatown Work Group,
which was to serve as the coordinating center for
AAPA involvement .... The Concerned Chinese for
Action and Change (CCAC) has served as an overall
identity for ourselves and some of the veterans

of Chinatown activism. We have retained our
identity in the CCAC and have resolved to take
more independent action in the future.... We

view what is happening,in Chinatown as sympiomdtic
of a larger whole, that whole being American societye....
In order to understand Chinatown's problems, we
feel that we must come to understand Americac.e..
We view our role in the current struggle as an
educational one.... We will continue to support
moves to alleviate suffering and secure minimal
rights for all people. However, the vital role

we can play is to focus on, and shed light upon,
the nature of American Society. That society is
an advanced, technological, capitalistic society,
which tends toward monopoly of definition of the
self....We have limited time and energy. We have
decided to work with the young, the still-to-be-
educated. We feel the hope of Chinatown lies in
youth, We have already met and befriended some

of the youth of Chinatown; we will continue this j
activity. We want young people not to be confused )
about the environment in which he lives. He should
understand that democracy and freedom have become

catch words, rather than realities.... He should

known why his mother must work for measly wages

in a garment factory, and not accept the reality
because it is real., Then, he can operate intelligently
and not ignopantly. This is why we are in

Chinatown.' Vo ‘
o tméim
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Another of the leaflets furnished by SF T-2 was
entitled: "An Understanding of the AapA", This was an undated
leaflet which was printed over the names of two persons, who ,
according to SF T-1, are closely associated with FLOYD HUEN in .
the leadership of the AAPA, This leaflet included the following
statements: \}v/ .

"The Asian-American Political Alliance is ... &a peopless
alliance to effect social and political changes. We
believe that the American socilety is historically

racist and-is one which has systematically employed soclal
discrimination and economic imperialism both domestically
and internationally, exploiting all non-white peoplg in
the process of buillding up their affluent society. U

"They did so at the expense of all of us. Uncontrolled
capitalism has pushed 8ll of the non-white people:
into & social position (such) that only, manual jobs.
with subhuman pay are open to them.... U—

"AAPA is only a transition for developing our own social
identity, a multiplication of efforts. In fact, AAPA -
itself is not the important link but the ideas generated
into action from it -~ that we Asian-Americans are no
longer going to, kowtow to white America in order to gain
an ‘ounce of respect; that we must begin to build our own
society alongside our black, brown and red brothers as
well as with those whites willing to effect fundamental
social, economic, political changes; that we have the
right for determining our own lives and assert our yellow
identity as a positive force in ew life based on human
relationships and cooperation.,” 6§§3

This particular leaflet also described the membership
and structure of the AAPA as follows: (:/' U— .

"FPurthermore, there is no membership in AABA in the
strict sense of the word. There are workers who for
common interests join together with one or mor eople
to intensify the effectiveness of an action. \}'

"The basic unit_im this non-structure, in which there

is a conspicuous lack of presidents, chairmans, and the
like, are the small communications-work groups. Volunteers
coordinate the activities...and informal meetings of the U~
coordinators and general body are held periodically....
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In Novembexr 1968, SF T-3 advised he had recently
conversed with FLOYD HUEN concerning the latter's activities
in the AAPA. According to SF T-3, HUEN claimed that the AAPA
does not advocate the use of violence, and although it
sympathizes with efforts of Afro-American groups to gain civil ]
rights and to end racial discrimination, the AAPA has no intention
of participating in any violent demonstrations such groups .
might initiate. HUEN told the source he was a leader of the
AAPA at the UC-B and has insisted the AAPA work through the
Associated Student's Senate of which he is a member. Accordinq
to SF T—3, HUEN stated that the AAPA advocates the use of
available political avanues of change, and peaceful vrotest by ordelly
demonstrations and the distribution of informative materiaf. .

)

In November 1968,.SF T-4,| |

[ advised he has been 7D

concerned about the AAPA at Berkeley, California. SF T-4

said when he and other pnersons concerned about youth and

other problems in Chinatown, joined their efforts in a loosely
organized grour under the name Concerned Chinese for Action

and Change (CCAC), and decided to hold an orderly march in
Chinatown last August (August 17, 1968) to protest the communitv's
lack of concern about delinguent Chinatown youth and otherx

social problems, the AAPA provided the largest segment of

support from outside Chinatown. SF T-4 said he was gratified

to see this interest on the part of students from the University,
but noted that they seemed to have an almost professional ability
in protest activity, and that some of the AAPA membhers 'who partici-
pated in the Chinatown march used terms and phrases which were
quite derogatory concerning white Americans and American society

- in general. SF T-4 said that since that time he has had

several contacts with members of the AAPA and has wondered ,
whether it might have been influenced by some communist action
movement, although he has no facts to prove such influence.

ST T-4 stated that he had recertly seen several AAPA leaflets or
broadsides which indicate the ARPA believes that American
government policies are racially inspired and must be confronted.
Source identified FLOYD HUEN as one of the leaders of the

RAPA.
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In January, 1969, SF T-1 advised that the AAPA
had initiated a "Yellow Identitv" conference to be held
on faturday, January 1¥, 1969, in the 'Pauley Ballroom of the
Associated Students University of California building at the
UC-B. St T-1 furnished an invitation and agenda, printed on
vellow paper, and an AAPA newspaper dated January, 1969, both
of which advertised the conference as "The Asian Experience
in American/Yellow Jdentity." The invitation and advertising
notice indicated the conference was sponsored by the Chinese
Students Club and by the Nisei Students Club at UC-B, but
according to SF T-1, it was actually initiated by AAPA members
who are also members of those student clubs.

The San Irancisco weekly bi-linpual newspaper, "East-
West"” in the issue dated January 15, 1969, carried a report
entitled:"Student Throng Jams ‘Yellow Identity'Meet." which
indicated that at least 900 persons, students of Oriental descent -
from all over the West Coast., assembled at UC-B -on January 11, 1869,
to attend a conference on "Thé  Asian Experience in America."
According to the article, the conference had "all the ingredients
of a tvpical American political convention: radicals and conservatives,
sober intellectual discussion. and spontaneous heated exchanges,
caucuses among different student groups and unexpected takeover
bv the radicals." According to the article, a scholarly lecture
on the anti-Chinese and anti-Japanese sentiments and the "Unjust
legislation"” which Orientals have experienced in America, was
followed by a "fiery denounciation of white racism and yellow
passivity by a militant from San Francisco Chinatown."

The article summarized remarks by a third speaker
who expressed fear that minority groups in the U.S. might be
turned into scanegoats and by a fourth geaker who discussed
"Asians in a Meltlng pot," and"cited extensive evidence to shatter
the.myth of assimilation and to prove how the racist, colonialist
majority exploited the minorites and how the imagery of the
Oriental success has been used to justify white racism and
svstematized oppression of other minorities."

- 13 -
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According to the "East West" article, these speakers
were supposed to be followed by group discussions. but the
meeting was thrown intoconfusion by member of thé 1 audience,

a religious minister and social worker of Chinese descent, who
walked to the rostrum and called upon the audience to "take
appropriate and immediate actdaons."

The "East West" article indicdted that these remarks
were followed bv confusion and chaos, with militant students
demapding the adoption of resolutions. The Master of Ceremonies
withdrew to caucus with other leaders of the sponsoring clubs, =~ . p
and relinquished his position to FLOYD HUEN. According to the
article, the subject matter of the conference wvas then shifted
to the student riots at San Francisco State College (SFSC) and a .
resolution was proposed supporting the demands which the Black
Student Union and the Third World Liberation Front at SESC
had made against the administration of that institution. By
the time that leaders of the sponsoring clubs had returned from their
caucus, many representatives of the sponsoring clubs were demanding,
that the conference either return to its original agenda or adjourn.
According to the "East West'" article, +he master of ceremonies
read a statement disassociating the sponsoring clubs from any
resolutions that might be adopted, while another sponsoring
~official declared the conference adjourned. The artiecle further
indicated that the conferere was then left to the control of
FLOYD HUEN and manv of theaudience departed, although others
stayed to fight against the resolution. According to the articile,
about 100 persons eventuallv voted for the resolution and the
meeting dispersed about 5:30 p.m.

‘ Tn January. 1969, SF T 1 advised that FLOYD
HUEN is considered a principal leader of the AAPA, since the
Japanese-American graduate student, YUJI ICHIOKA, who joined
‘with FLOYD HUEN in oreanizing the AAPA, is no. longer at the UC-B,
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but had moved to New York City in the fall of 1968. SF T-1
said he had learned from FLOYD HUEN on January 12, 1969, that
leaders of the Afro-American Students Union at the UCB had
requested the cooperation_ of the AAPA in a student strike, which
the Afro-American Student Union planned to initiate later in
January. However, according to SF T-1, the AAPA has no regularly
elected officers and policy is decided by majority vote of the

active members present at any meeting.

SF T-1 advised in January, 1969, that there had been
considerable discussion at a general meeting of the AAPA, held
on December 11, 1968, to discuss what action should be taken to
force the Chancellor's Office of the UC-B to approve a certain
course in Asian studies. According to SF T-1, the AAPA was
split into three groups in this discussion. One group was °
willing to "sit tight" and wait patiently for action by the
Chancellor's Office. Another, which according to SF T-1 was
led by FLOYD HUEN, wanted to take some sort of direct action
such as sitting down in the Chancellor's Office, while a third
group wanted to use measures between the two, whereby some membexrs
would take direct action by a sit-in, while the majority would
just wait for the word from the Chancellor's Office. SF T=1
commented that this particular problem was never resolved,
because a call came from the Chancellor's Office stating that
official approval of the Asian Studies Course had been given
and requesting that a delegation from the AAPA discuss the
matter with the Vice Chancellor of the University. SF T-1
commented that 11 members of the AAPA, nearly half of those pre- -
sent, were selected for the delegation to meet with the Vice
Chancellor.

In April, 1969, SF T-1 advised that under chairmanship
of FLOYD HUEN, the AAPA met on February 1, 1969, in Berkeley,
california, to select a new steering committee to handle AAPA
participation in the student strike underway at the University
of California. SF T-1 listed six members who were chosen to
compose the new steering committee, which group did not include
FLOYD HUEN.

CONFID
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In April 1969, SF T-1 advised FLOYD HUEN presided
at a membership meeting of the AAPA held at Berkelev,
California on March 24, 1969 at which the main topic of discussion
was a recent AAPA trip to Delano, California, where a “"wild party”
was alleged to have taken place€.

In May 1969, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN was one
of several speakers who presented their views during a student
mass meeting held at the UC-B on May 12, 1969, attended by 35
to 40 persons. According to SF T-1, the purpose of the meeting was
to discuss a crisis brough about by the lack of adequate funding
for a Third World college at the UC-B and the refusal of a certain
individual to accept a position as head of that proposed Third
World College. According to SF T-1, FLOYD HUEN was one of this
group who expressed ‘the opinion that negotiations with the
University authorities should be continued while others wanted
to cut off negotiations. SF T-1 said that the discussion ended
in a deadlock and a committee was set up to look into
alternatives.

. In June 1969, SF T-1 advised that a group consisting
of less than 20 members of the AAPA met in the Student Senate
Chambers at the UC-B on June 19, 1969 to discussthe revision of
the program of the AAPA. According to SF T-1, it was agreed
that the program should be more snecific and still broad enough
to encompass the large variety of interests. No revision was
adopted but the matter was sent to a committee for the study.
Acc;fdinq to SF T-1, FLOYD HUEN reported to the group on the
aflstfus of the Third World College negotiation indicating there
had been no further progress since his last report.

~ In July 1969, SF T-4 made available a copy of a

han dbill advertising the showing of a film called "The Chine
Story, 1/4 of Humanitv" to be shown on July 25, 1969, and July
26, 1969, at the United Filipino Association Hall, 832 Kearny
Street, San Francisco under the snonsorship of the AAPA. The film
was advertised as a feature length documentary, congisting of

£film footage collected by the well known writer on China, EDGAR

CONFIENTIAT
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SF T-4 stated he had received +his handbill from FLOYD
HUEN, whom he knows to be a leader of the AAPA and had observed
. other AAPA members distributing handbills.: '

Tn July, 1969, SF T-1 advised that the leaders of the AAPA
met in the Student Senate Chambers of the UCB on July 12, 1969,
to discuss the purpose of the AAPA regarding the Third World
College plans at the UCB. According to SF T-1, it was decided
that faculty member of the AAPA should deliver an ultimatum to
the Chancellor, stating that he would resign his appointment in
the Asian American Student department unless certain persons were
hired and a budget immediately established. ’

In August, 1969, SF T-1 eight leaders of the AAPA
met on August 8, 1969, in an attempt to stop an impending split .
of the AAPA. A UCB faculty member, sympathetic with the AAPA
was present as a moderdtoy but the meeting adjourned without a
settlement of the differences. According to SF T-1, FLOYD HUEN
and certain other leaders of. the AAPA feT!® that an AAPA faculty
member serving as coordinator of the Asian—American Studies )
NDevartment of the UCB was not properly representing the AAPA
policies. ‘ o

Later, in Oc¢tober,1969, SF T-1 advised that. an emergency
meeting was held at the University on August 11, 1969, so that
a spokesman for FLOYD HUEN and others could officially ask the
mentioned AAPA faculty member to resign as coordinator of Asian-
American Studies. ‘

T+ is noted that the "Daily Californian', published by
the ASUC at Berkeley, California, carried an article on Qctober 30,
1969, concerning FLOYD HUEN, indicating he had resigned from
his position as the Executive Vice President of the ASUC in order
to have more time to promote Third World interests through his new
position as the coordinator or Administrative Custodian of the
Asian Studies Department of UCB.

CONANENTIAL
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B. Hemispheric Conference to End
the Vietnam War, .
Montreal, Canada X ' !
NMovember 28-December 1, 1968 ' )

In Wovember 1968, SF T-1 advised that the AAPA and
other minority student groups at the UC-B had received ‘an
invitation to attend a conference to be held at Montreal,
Canada from November 29 through December 1, 1268. According
to SF T-1, this invitation had been extended by the Los Angeles
Organizing Committee for a Hemispheric Conference to End the
Vietnam War, which has the address 555 North Western Avenue,
Room 3, Los Angeles, California. Later in November 1968,

SF T-1 advised that four members of the AAPA, including FLOYDM.
HUEN, were planning to attend the conference in Montreal. ‘
According to SF T-1, the organization at Los Angeles, through
which AAPA received an invitation to attend, was the Peace
Action Council (PAC) at Los Angeles, California.

A characterization of the
PAC is contained in the
Appendizx.

On November 29, 1968, SF T-5 made available a copy
of the manifest of a chartered flight of American Flyers
Airline, North Hollywood, California, which departed Los Angeles
at 11:00 PM, November 27, 1968 for Montreal, Canada. According
to source, this flight was chartered by the PAC to transport
California area persons to the Hemisphere Conference to End the
War in Vietnam (HCEWV). Included in this manifest was the following
name and address:

FLOYD HUEN, 1737 Francisco, Berkeley, California

Regarding the above mentioned Montreal Conference,
it is noted that SF T-6 has advised this conference was
organized almost entirely by the Canadian and the American
Communist Parties for the specific purpose of discussing the
war in Vietnam. According to SF T-6, the Communist Party leaders
were forced to broaden: the scope, by representatives of Black

-18-
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militant groups who wanted to discuss racism in America and

its relationship to American imperialism, by representatives

of the so-called "New Left" who felt the Hemisphere Conference
should be against American imperialism rather than just against
the war in Vietnam and by representatives from Quebec who wanted
the conference to deal with the issue of independence for Quebec.

According to SF T-6, the delegates from North Vietnam and from:

the National Liberation Front of South Vietnam appeared before

the conference and a resolution was adopted sternly ‘condeming

what was termed "the criminal war the U. S. government has been
carrying out ... against the Vietnamese people," and whokeheartedly
supporting the "heroic Vietnamese people's struggle for their
fundamental rights ..." The resolution called upon.opinion in

the Western Homisphere "to sternlv condemn the U. S. .government

for its continued war of aggression in Vietnam and to demand

that the U. S. government ... withdraw ... from Vietnam.” i

- In January 1969, SF T-1 furnished an AAPA newspaper,
dated January 1969 which devoted a full page to a statement by
the Central Committee of the South Vietnam National Liberation
Front dated November 3, 1968, which declared in part:  "For 14
years...the U. S. imperialists have carried out a policy of
aggression, most ruthless in history, against the Vietnamese
people, grossly violating the independence,soveréignty, unity
The newspaper also
carried an article concerning AAPA attendance at the above-
mentioned TNemispheric Conference +o Bnd the War in Vietnam (HCEWV) .
The article stated "For the AAPA people, the Vietnamese were
the focus," and pointed out that the statement of the Nationail
Liberation Front of South Vietnam was repr nted on an adjoining
page. The article declared that the unifving factor of the
conference was the "presence of the Vietnamese, and what they
represented: the long long struggle, of a valiant neople for
gelf-determination and one Vietnam, against the weanonrv and
might of US imperialism." According to this newspaper article,

and territorial integrity of Viet-Nam...

"pour AAPA-Berkeley people attended the

flemisvheric conference...in Montreal, Candda on
Vavember 28-31. They -joined with 19 others from

the Bav Area in protesting the format for the

- 19 -
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Conference....and with the aid of New York

and ‘California Rlack Panthers, promptly rushed

and seized the podium during the progress of

the meeting. The Radical Caucus demanded that

funds be raised to allow BOBBY SEALE (BPP léader)
" to come and address the conference; and that the

'Young Turks'! be allowed representation on the

steering committee. After a brief scuffile and

hootine from the audience of peaceniks and

assorted old left people, the demands were -

granted...keeping in mind the sensitivity of.

the Conference, due to the presence of Democratic

Republic of Vietnam and NLF Delegates, the.

Radical Caucus demanded that the thrust of

the Conference change from a 'peace in Vietnam'

convocation to a 'stop U.S. imperialism’

organizing session..."

SF L05-23692
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In April, .1969, SF T-7, | |
furnished information regarding the Red Guard at San Francisco,
which he described as a small group of Oriental-American youth who
claim to follow Chinese Communist (Chicom) ideas and who express
militant opposition to American social institutions.

b7D

(A characterization of the Red Guard is appended
to thils report.)

SF T-7 expressed the opinion the Red Guard had copied
1ts Chicom-oriented political program from the Black Panther Party
(BPP) but added he had observed at Red Guard headquarters, a
Chinese-American girl who is a member of the AAPA at the UC-B and
who reportedly attended a communist-conﬁbﬂed conference at Montreal,
Cenada late last year. SF T-7 stated he has heard that several AAPA
members, including the AAPA leader, FLOYD HUEN, attended that

conference. <
(See also remarks of TONY HUEN page 42 of this report..)

C. Third World Liberation Front, UC-B
Stident Strike, 1/22/69 - 3/1L/69,

In January, 1969, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN, as AAPA

leader, had been approached by leaders of the Afro-American Students
Union at the UC-B, who were seeking AAPA support for a sbrike,

COn ENTIAL . 11-cv-2131-90-777
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According to SF T-1,HUEN indicated that the AASU expected
“sufficiént support from other ethnic minority groups -
on the UCB campus so as to show the strike as a Third World
Liberation Front movement. According to SF T-1, the issues
causing the proposed strike grew out of alleged modifications
which the :Chancellor's Office of-the University had made in the
program for Black studies curriculum, particularly, the refusal of
the Chancellor's Office to grant authority to the AASU to hire

and fire the facultv instructors for the cdrriculum.

In February., 1969, SF T-8 made available literature
which had been distributed on the campus of the UCB during
Januarv, 1969. . These included a list of the strike demandsdated
January, 1969, bY  the Third World Liberation Front of the UCB
and statements from various Asian-American students and groups
at the University. Includeéd was a statement from the Chinese
Students Club.Cabinet, signed by six officers, including FLOYD '
HUFN who was described as the immediate past presdident of
the Chinese Students Club. The statement declared in part, '"we
the undersigned member of the CSC Cabinet support the goals of
the Third World Libevation Front Strike... and urge other students,
to support the strike." The Third World Liberation Front strike
began at UCB Januaryv 22, 1969 and gnded March 14, 1969, During
that period, 180 arrests were made by the police ‘for activities
related to the strike. .

- Records of the UC Police Department disclosed that
FLOYD HUEN, 1737 Francisco Street, Berkeley, a student at UCB
was arrested on March 3, 1969, charged with blocking a pedestrian
access while partiecipating in a picket line at the University.
The police records showed this charge dismissed on a recommendation.
of the District Attorney.

The "Daily Californian', publishéd by the ASUC, at
Berkelev, in its issue dated March 5, 1968, carried an article
concerning the student strike organized by the Third World
Liberation Front. The article stated that on March 4, 1969, 150
demonshﬁtors marched to the Civiec Sciences lecture hall, where
the Academic Senate was meeting to discuss a proposal for a Third
World College. The article indicated that leaders of the strike
spoke and that FLOYD HUEN was introduced as a member of the Legal

\ 11-CV-2131-4b-778
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Defense Committee of the Third World Liberation Front. According
to the article, HUEN stated that not enough people who had

witnessed arbests were filing reports with the committee and he
asked for finanecial contributions to the LegaliDefense Committee.

Although various sources and newspaper accounts listed . |
members of the AAPA as serving in the leadership of the Third .
World Liberation Front, FLOYD HUEN's name was not included in
any such report,e€xcept for the one mentioned in the above
newspaper account, where he was described as a member of the’
l.egal Defense Committee.

The AAPA newspaper, Volume One, Number Three, made
available bv SF T-4, in Februarv, 1969, devoted its center
pages to revroductions of pictures including photos of Orientals
particivatine in the Third Vorld Liberation Front strike at the
UCB. FLOYD HUEN, appears in one of these photos, taking part
in picketing activities. : _

The "San Francisco Examiner" a daily newspaper published
in San Francisco, California, in its issue dated March 15, 1968,
carried an article concerning the mentioned student strike,
indicating the strike was called off after the faculty of the
UCB voted to support the establishment of a Devartment of Ethnic
Studies, or Third World College. The article indicated that another
factor in terminating the strike was that the studénts were
starting to prepare for their final examinations. o .

The San Francisco "Examiner" in its issue dated
april 21, 1969, carried an article entitled, "Third World
Activist Wins Key UC Post." This article stated that a student
who was active in the recent Third World Liberation Front Strike
won a kev post in the elections at the UCB. The article
stated that FLOYD HUEN, a Sociologv Senior who took part in the
strikeypolled 2964 to 832 for the closest of the two opponents

so as to receive the election as the first Vice President of the

Associated Students at UCB (ASUC)

B. May Fourth Rally
Portsmouth Square., .
San Francisco, Calfiornia

CONFIBENTIAL
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On April 29, 19639, SF T-2 made ‘available a flyer which
described a "Mav &4 Commemorative Rally"™ to be held May Y4, 1369,
in Portsmouth Sauare, San Francisco, California. . The flyer
indicated hetﬁ/ypuld be cultural.events and listed the following .
sneakers:?%¥ : bL2
YOSEPH CHEN, Professor “of History: )
"GORDON LAU, Senior Consul of the Republic of China; Qkﬁ

"FRANKL1MN CHOW, etc.”

(JOSEPH CHEN is a professor of history at the
University of California, Los Angeles, GORDON LAU is an attorney,
active as a Chinatown leader of one of the major political
. parties and was recently an unsuccessful candidate for the post
of Supervisor of San Francisco. FRANKLIN CHOW is a social worker,
emploved by the Chinatown-North Beach Office of the Economic
NDevelopment Agency) SF T-2 stated he had contactedi |
| and learned the Consulate had received
an invitation from ALVIN JA, a student at Berkeley, California,
requesting the Consul General to appear and speak at a rally.but
that the latter would not be able to accept. SF T-2 later advised
that none of the scheduled speakers appeared at the rally on
May 4, 1969, and that the affair appeared to be under the
direation of the Red Guard, a small.,militant, pro-Maoist group
in the San Francisco Chinatown, largely composed of American-born
Nriental youth with a history of juvenile delinquency. A

b7D

I+ is noted that the "Daily Californian" published by
the ASUC at Berkeley, in its issue dated May 2, 1969, carried an
article titled "asian cultural revolution', which advertised a
rally May 4, 1969, at Peortsmouth Square, San Francisco, commemorating
the 50th Anniversary of the May Fourth Movement in China. The
article, commenced with a discussion of the historical significance
of the May Fourth Movement, in Which a protest started by Chinese
students on May 4, 1919, grew $&.a Chinese national movement
which prevented the Chinese Government from signing the Versailles
Treaty which would have given Japan the territorial concessions
which Germany had held in China. Then the article indicated

+he Mav Fourth Movement had relevance to Asi tudepnt  movements
today, first in, that the May tourt %ﬁovementaféf stu&%nts to insist
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upon an “education that related beyond the security of jobs".
so they "abando.ned the isolation of classies" in favor of "the
studv of human problems." Second, according to the article,
"their protests evoked a self-examination of the structure of
their society, just as the Vietnam war provokes intellectuals

. to re-examine American Society." )

The aprticle further declared : "May 4th is also symbolic
to Asians in their assertions of -cultural identity and heritage.
Fiftv years ago Asian students moved to liberate themselves from
the control-of Western political domination; today Asian American
studeits seek psychological liberation from the mass media image
. of the apathetic, insensitive, and unchanging Oriental.',

This article indicated the rally was planned by the ."Bay Area
Asian Students for Community Action®, and that it would include
“live music, free food, and speakers from the Taiwan consul(sic)

and Chinatown."

(According to SF T-7, the Bay Area Asian Students for
Community Action does not abpear to have been an organized group,

but simplv included.any youth of Oriental descent who were interested

in helping with the rally.)

In May, 1969, SF T-7 advised he had observed the rally
at Portsmouth Square on May 4, 1969, and noted that it appeared
to be under the direction of the Red Guard of San ‘Francisco. '
SF T-7 said the rally had been advertised as an activity of
‘Asian students at Bay Area colleges, but the principal speakers
were Red Guard leaders and Red Guard members stood around in
North Korean Army style “uniforms holding Chicom flags. He
added that Chicom posters were sread around and the whole rally
appeared to be propaganda in favor of the Chicoms. SF T-7 said
that several persons were introduced as guest speakers, including
FLOYD HUEN of the Asian-American Political Alliance, .and that
he also noted two or three other AAPA members taking part in a
skit intended to show how Chinese students began the .downfall of
foreign intervention in China through the May Fourth Movement.

SF T-7 said that none of the persons advertised as speakers appeared,

and the whole affair appeared to be a Red Guard Rally. SF T-7
described the Red Guard as a relatively small group of Oriental-
Americans, most of whom were born or raised in America and most

- 26 - :
T ool

11-CV-2131-4b-781




conpiEyTL

SF 105-23682
JES/rlg

of whom have been in trouble with the police. He said the group
has' patterned itself after the BPP and has printed up a political
program that follows the BPP program with a few minor changes,
suh as the substitution of "Yellow Power" for !Black Power".

SF T-7 said the Red Guard has almost no support in the Chinatown
community of San Francisco, being dislked by almost all Chinese,
whether conservative or liberal in background. SF T-7 could

not recalyénv specific remarks by FLOYD HUEN bu$ said they

were brief and mostly amounted to a call for Asian-American youth
to follow the pattern of the students who initiated the May Fourth

Yovement long ago in China.

In May, 1969, SF T-3 and SF T-4 furnished comments similar
to those of SF T-7 concerning the Red Guard rally held on Mav 4, :
1969, at San Francisco, and both identified FLOYD HUEN as having
been introduced as a guest speaker. Both added that in the writeup
of the rally, which appeared in the "Chinese Times" a Chinese
language daily published at San Francisco, FLOYD HUEN was mentioned
by his Chinese name, as one of the speakers.

The issse of "Red Guard Community Newspaper' dated June 25,
1969. desiecnated Volume I Number 3, bearing a picture of the
Chicom leader MAQ Tse-tung, on its first page, carried an article
on page 5 entitled, 'May U4th Rally". (According to SF T-2 and SF T-7,
this paper is published bv the Red Guard at San Francisco).

The Red Guard newspaper article stated as follows:

Hon May Yth 1969, the Red Guard held a rally
in Portsmouth Square commemorating the May Uth
Movement ‘of 1919 in China.

"On May 4th 1919, 3,000 students in Peking
started a sevaen-day strike in opposition to

the Versailles Treaty, which gave up the

Shantune Peninsula to Japan. Demonstrations

and strikes spread to other cities, agthe people
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became in favor of students. This movement
was successful because it had the Power of
the People! China never signed the treaty.
This was. basicallv what the May #th movement was.

. "The rally started with the National Anthem
of the Peoples Republic of China. The purpose
of this Rally was to meet and communicate with
our people in the community and to let them
know that the Red Guard is the Vanguard Party
for all Asian and Oppressed people:’that the-Red "
Guard is going to lead Asian and Oppressed
people into the struggles of revolution, and
that we are going to win because we will have the
Power of the People; all Oppressed neople, and
that the pigs and racist dog oppressors will
.go down in defeat...™

The article then went on to discuss the speakers

naming three Red Guard leaders as principal speakers and naming as
suest speakers a leader of the Black Panther Partv and three
leaders of a militant Mexican-American group. The Berkeley AAPA
is also listed as a guest spezker and it is obvious that
something,possibly a name,was deleted at that point,after the
article was set up in type,but before it was printed.

(See also comments by FLOYD HUEN's relatives regarding,
latter!s participation in the May Fourth rally,

5/L./69, as set out on pages 3l,35,37 and 43 of this
report, ) o .
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p. United Front Against
Fascism Conference,
Qakland, California
July 18-20, 1969

In July, 1869, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN and seueral
other members of the AAPA were among the approximately 2500
persons who attended the United Front Against Fascism Conference
in the Nakland, Auditorium at Oakland, California on July 18, 1968
under the sponsbrship of the Black Pawther Party. According to
SF T-1. most of the speakers at this conference were members of
the BPP but a discugsion-~ concerning the "Role of Women Against
Fascism,” included an AAPA member on the panel.

) SF T-3 advised that JFLOYD HUEN and various AAPA
members were also present on July 20, 1969, among the approximately
1500 to 1700 persons who.were present in the Oakland Audit rium
that date, at the United Front Against Fascism conference. U

. Japan Demonstrations,
San Francisco
September, 1969

: In September, 1969, SF T-1 advised that FLOYD HUEN and
other AAPA members from Berkeley, California, participated in
a demonstration held at Pier 389, on the San Francisco Embarcadero
on Setvember, 5, 1969, to protest the arrival of the Japanese’
destroyer at Pier 39, which was bringing representatives to
particivate in the Japan Week program. According to SF T-1,

this demonstration was snonscred by the Asian Coalition, &
groun consisting of Aslan-American students and vouth. SF T-1

indicated that about 35 to 50 persons participated in this
demonstration, which consisted of peaceful picketing.

SF T-1 madé a¥vailable a pamphlet issued under the -
name of the Asian Coalition which called for opposition to the

Asian policies of the present administration of the U.S. government.
The leaflet stated in part '"Death to the U.S.Japan security pact
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which allows Yankee imperialism to maintain over 200 bases

in Japan and Okinawa. Return Okinawa which is being used

for U.S. agression in Asia." The leaflet included a schedule

of protest activities for the Japan week, running from September 4
to September 18, 1969.

‘ Later in September, 1969, SF T-1 stated that HUEN and other
AAPA members were among the approximately 30 to 35 persons who
picketed the entrance to the Masonic Auditorium in San Francisco.
protesting the scheduled appearance of the California Governor
at a Japnan Week banquet luncheon.

‘G Ppotest Demonstrations
Acainst the Visit of the
Prime Minister of Japan
Movember, 1969

On November 21,1968, SF T-9 and T-10 advised that
a rally was held that date at the Sproul Plaza of the UCB
at which one of the speakers was FLOYD HUEN, who stated he
was representing the Asiam-American Political Alliance. According
to the sources., HUEN stated he would like to read a report from
the "AMPO" a Japanese New Left paper. According to these sources
the report read by HUEN contained backeground regarding the )
Tapanese New Left Movement and the efforts.of Japanese New Left
students to break the security pact between Japan and the United Statq
and to prevent the Japanese Premier, ESIKU SATO, from coming to
the U.S. The sources indicated that the report as read by HUEN
was addressed from the New Left Tapanese Students to their American
brothers andétated in effect, "we in Japan were unable to
prevent Premier SATO from leaving Japan for his trip to America .
and were unable to prevent SATO from entering the U.S. Therefore;
it is up to our brothers in the U.S. to prevent SATO from leaving
the U.S." According to the sources, HUEN at this point without
further comments, invited those present, numbering about 150,
to come to the Mark Hopkins Hotel in San Francisco, at 3:00 p.m.
on MNovember 23, 1969, for a demonstration against Premier SATO.
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Observation in the vicinity of the Mark Hopkins Hotel
San Francisco, on November 23, 1969, disclosed that approximately
100-125 persons, including 25-30 persons of Oriental descent .
demonstrated on the sidewalk outside the hotel,protesting the
arrival of Premier SATO and his partv at the Mark Hopkins Hotel.
The demonstration was generally orderly and dispersed after a

time.
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III. PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY
FLOYD HUEN, OCTOBER, 1969

The "Daily Californian" in its issue dated Octo-
ber 6, 1969, carried an article entitled: "third World
Orientation," which stated that ASUC Executive Vice Presi-
dent FLOYD HUEN was one of the featured speakers at a
"Third World Community - Student Orientation Session"
held on October 4, 1969, in King Hall at the University
of California at Berkeley (UCB). The article stated
FLOYD HUEN told the 150 people who attended: "Some saw
the Third World Strike as a defeat, but a Third World
consciousness is just beginning to emerge in this country,
and for the leaders, it is dangerous." Commenting that
the small turnout was possibly due to the fact that the
Rice-California football game was that same afternoon, the
article quoted FLOYD HUEN as stating: "More people are
concerned about a goddamn football game than they are
about Third World studies."” According to the article,
FLOYD. HUEN criticized the University Administration for
making contracts with "white-owned" and “"white-hiring"

enemy." The article described HUEN as' a graduate student
in Sociology and indicated he commented that a college

degree shows an individual has been “trained to follow rules’;

but often he is not conscious of the needs of his commu-
nity. '

The "Daily Californian® in its issue dated October
30, 1969, carried an article entitled: "HUEN Quits Post,
Denounces ASUC." This article indicated FLOYD HUEN re-
signed on October 27, 1969, from his elected position as
Executive Vice President of the ASUC, stating that his
reasons for doing so were the same as those which prompted
him to run for the position, namely, to promote Third
World interests and to promote student control of the
University. The article quoted HUEN as stating: "When I
ran for the position, I ran mostly with Third World in-
terests in mind, trying to get the ASUC to support
community projects and ethnic studies. Now there is enough
support that I don't have to be there anymore." According
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to the article, HUEN named three persons as representing
Third World interests in the Senate of the ASUC and in-
dicated his new post as Administrative Custodian of the
Asian Studies Department gives him a larger hand than he
would have had in the ASUC Senate. According to the
article, HUEN stated: "When I ran, I didn't care about

_ titles; I wanted information and institutional backup.

My resignation isn't giving up a post that students
trusted me to defend, because the students don't support
the ASUC Senate."” The news article stated that FLOYD

HUEN declared the "paternalistic, racist, and illegiti-
mate administration" of the UCB had created a powerless
student government and disinterested students, so that

in practice the University Chancellor is the student
government. In addition to his criticism of the Adminis-
fration of UCB, FLOYD HUEN cited the system of ASUC
elections as another reason why the student government
was impotent. According to the article, he cited his own '
election as an example of how "elections can be won by a
small group of people." HUEN said that once elected, a

.student senator is not answerable to the people who

elected him and he called for a change to a system where
specific interest groups rather than an undefined electorate,
would be represented in the ASUC Senate. This he stated
would promote self-determination and real student power in
the University. The news article said that as Administration
Custodian of Asian Studies, HUEN said his main effort would

be directed toward "the smooth functioning and expansion of

. the Asian Studies Department,” and added that resigning his

post in the ASUC would allow him to be more effective in
that area. : ’

The "Daily Californian® in its issue dated Novem-
ber 3, 1969, carried a letter to the editor, signed by
FLOYD HUEN, dated October 31, 1969. 1In this letter, HUEN
stated he wanted to correct the direction of the article
which had appeared about his resignation from the ASUC.

He wrote: "If is true that I criticized the ASUC for a
lack of representation, but the blame and causation rests
on the Administration and the rest of the campus and
political community for their pateynalistic actions toward
not only students but everybody else in the United States
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and the rest of the world. . . .It was certainly not

in bitterness that I left the ASUC, but in hope of con-
tinuing the struggle from another .position. And more
Aimportantly, the solutions to the problems mentioned

in the article are not mass resignations and apathy

in the ASUC, but an expansion of the debates to more and
more students, and organizing within the student commu--
nity on the basis of student self-interest. Only with
mass base support will students be able to grab the
power that is rightfully theirs, and not that of the
Chancellor."

IV. COMMENTS BY RELATIVES AND
ACQUAINTANCES OF FLOYD HUEN

On November 24, 1969, Mr. BUDDY HUEN, 758 Santa
Ray Avenue, Oakland, California, employed as Administra-
tive Assistant at the Chinatown -~ North Beach Office of
the San Francisco Legal Neighborhood Legal Assistance
Foundation, 755 Commercial Street, San Francisco, advised
that he was sponsored by FLOYD HUEN's father, to come to
the United States in 1956 with his family under the
refugee program. Mr., BUDDY HUEN stated that as a relative
and as beneficiary of action by FLOYD HUEN's father, he
has been very close to the family of FLOYD HUEN and has
watched FLOYD grow and develop. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said that
FLOYD was at the top of his class in high school and then
went to the University of California at Berkeley on
schlorship looking forward to a career in medicine or -
science. He added that after two years of pre-medical
work, FLOYD HUEN disappointed his family by switching
his major to sociology, after which he became more and
more involved in campus politics, and began to advocate
_social reform. Mr. HUEN said that FLOYD has always been
kindhearted toward persons handicapped by poverty, lack
of education, minority status, or physical disability,
and after switching to the study of sociology, he began
to advocate social action to provide for ways of helping
such persons. Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that in the summer
of 1968, FLOYD became involved in the organization of
some sort of "Yellow Power" group at UCB, called the
Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA) which was dis-
turbing to the family because the organization was alleged

mnﬁ%&m

-~ 3R

11-Cv-2131-4b-789




JES/crv

e 10522602 | CONFgETAL

to have cooperated with the Black Panther Party: (BPP)
in helping to man a picket line calling for the release
of a BPP leader who was on trial for killing a police
officer. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said he talked with FLOYD HUEN
about this report and the latter admitted he was a
leader of the AAPA and had joined with friends to found
this organization as a student group which would work
for equal rights for Americans of Asian descent and
which would cooperate with other groups to work for
equal rights for all non-white minority groups in the
United States. According to Mr. BUDDY HUEN, FLOYD told
him the AAPA does not advocate violence as a method of
protest, but nonetheless feels that the violence dis-
played in encounters between Negro extremist groups and
the police has not been the fault of the former, but
has been caused by the discriminatory attitude of the
white community toward the Negro community.

Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that FLOYD HUEN advocates
pacifism and opposes American involvement in Vietnam. He
added that FLOYD and his father differ in this respect
because the latter, TAK PING HUEN, is proud of his long
years of service in the United States Navy and is very
patriotic. Mr. HUEN said that about a year ago, FLOYD
HUEN made a trip to Montreal, Canada, to attend a con-
ference which was held to oppose the American presence
in Vietnam. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said that at that time,
FLOYD's father was very upset with FLOYD for fear he
might bring some disgrace to the family by such action.
He added, however, that now TAK PING HUEN seems more

- pleased with FLOYD, since the latter was graduated from

UCB with high grades and honors and received appointment
to a fellowship in which he will coordinate Asian Studies
at the University and will be able to study toward a Ph.D.
in Sociology. Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that he is certain
all of the brothers and the sister-of FLOYD HUEN are pa-
triotic Americans and that they would not. agree with the
contentions of the AAPA that the American way of life has
failed to provide rights and advancements for Americans
of minority racial descent. Mr. BUDDY HUEN remarked that
the American way of life has done well by all of FLOYD
HUEN's family and that two of his brothers are highly
paid engineers, one working in electronics at the Lockheed
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Missile and Space Corporation in Sunnyvale, and one em-
ployed at the Lawrence Radiation Laboratory in Livermore,
California. Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that some time ago,

he suggested to FLOYD HUEN that the latter should contact
the FBI to explain his viewpoints. He said that FLOYD
replied that if the FBI wanted to talk to him, they

should come to him and he would answer any questions he
thought were proper. He added that FLOYD indicated he
feels he is doing a good job in stimulating Asian-American
students to feel their importance as persons who are
members of a proud racial group, and that FLOYD HUEN
stated he feels that student protest activities are proper
and legitimate expressions of opinion in line with the
American principles of free speech and freedom of assembly.

Mr. BUDDY HUEN said that last May, he became
very disturbed, when FLOYD HUEN appeared as one of the
speakers at a May Pourth rally held by the Red Guard of
San Francisco on May 4, 1969 in Portsmouth Square, San
Francisco. Mr. HUEN said he was so disturbed that he
furnished the Chinese character name of FLOYD HUEN to the
"Chinese Times" newspaper to use in the article which
appeared in that Chinese language daily concerning the
rally. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said that he was not personally
present at the rally but added that FLOYD HUEN appeared
in a television report, standing on the speakers platform
with Chinese Communist (Chicom) posters behind and with
flags of Communist China displayed on either side, in front
of the platform. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said that so .far -as. he
knows, FLOYD HUEN made no remarks attacking the United
States or praising Red China, and added that it is very
possible FLOYD HUEN confined his remarks to the historical
May Fourth movement, which was an honored event in Chinese
history, when Chinese students at Peking started a protest
that grew among the Chinese people until the Chinese
Government had to follow the will of the people and refuse
to sign the Versailles Treaty which would have given Japan
the territorial rights in China which Germany had lost as
a result of the First World War. Mr. BUDDY HUEN said his
deep concern was the fear that FLOYD might become involved
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with the Red Guard which is definitely considered a pro-
Chicom and which allegedly advocates militant violence.

Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that FLOYD's father was very upset
about the incident but was almost as much upset at him for
giving FLOYD's name to the newspaper as he was at FLOYD

for appearing in such a rally. Mr. HUEN stated that
subsequently, FLOYD HUEN gave assurances to his father -
that he did not support the militant ideas of the Red Guard
and had appeared only as a representative of the AAPA, and
only to give honor to the memory of the May Fourth Movement and
to point out the power of student protests as exemplified
in that movement.

Mr. HUEN stated that since that time, he has heard
of no further contact between FLOYD HUEN and the Red Guardat
San Francisco. He added that FLOYD is now busy as the = -~
Coordinator or Administrator of the Asian Studies Department
at the UC-B and probably does not have as much time to
devote to protest activity.

On December 3, 1969, Mr. BUDDY HUEN advised he
had eaten Thanksgiving dinner with FLOYD HUEN's family, and
added that during this visit, remarks were made that showed
there were differences of opinion between FLOYD HUEN and
his family over FLOYD's outspoken opposition to American
involvement in Vietnam. Mr. BUDDY HUEN stated that although
he did not talk directly with FLOYD about it, he gained the
impression FLOYD is probably participating in the protest
marches and demonstrations which call for an end to American
intervention in Vietnam. Mpr. BUDDY HUEN stated that from
his long and close connection with the family of FLOYD HUEN,
he is certain that FLOYD HUEN does not advocate the use of
violence, and would not engage in violent methods of protest.

On November 25, 1969, Mr. TAK PING HUEN,
1737 Francisco, Berkeley, California, a chef at the Chief
Petty Officer's Club, U. S. Naval Station, Treasure Island,
San Francisco, California, the father of FLOYD HUEN,
advised the latter has never advocated violence to his
knowledge. Mr. HUEN said that since he is himself a former
Chief Steward retired from the U. S. Navy, he does not agree
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with FLOYD's pacifist ideas, but he respects their sincerity
and believes his son is basically loyal to the United States .
and American ideals. Mr. TAK PING HUEN stated his next
oldest son, JAMES HUEN, was recently separated from the

U. S. Navy after serving as a Naval officer, and he indicated
he is proud.that one of his sons followed in his footsteps

by joining the U. S. Navy.

According to TAK PING HUEN, his son, FLOYD HUEN,
‘has always been sensitive to human needs and problems. He
said that as a small boy, youngest in the family, FLOYD
HUEN received the small change and kept it in a can to use
to help poor children whom he knew in the neighbdrhood and
in school. Later, in high school, FLOYD HUEN would tell
the family about some problem or condition that was hurting
a schoolmate and would seek ways in which he could help
that person to overcome the problem.

, According to TAK PING HUEN, his son, FLOYD HUEN,
as been a leader and popular with his schoolmates, but has
still remained close to his family and has studied hard
enough to keep at the top of his class in school. Mr. HUEN
stated that during the past two years, since becoming active
© in student politics, FLOYD has spent more time away from ‘
home and for a while he was afraid FLOYD was neglecting his
studies, but this proved an unwarranted fear, because FLOYD
was graduated from the University with high grades and was
given a position in which he can earn while completing an
advanced degree. Mr. HUEN said FLOYD HUEN is in charge of
developing a University program to study the culture and
problems of Chinese and other racial groups.

Mr. HUEN said that about a year or so ago, he had
been worried about reports that FLOYD was mixed up in some
"Yellow Power" organization at the University, which was
supposed to be like the "Black Power" groups which have made
trouble in many - places. He said he asked FLOYD about this
and FLOYD assured him that his group, the Asian-American Political
Alliance, only wanted to bring changes by peaceful and lawful
methods, and was not looking for trouble. According to
Mr. TAK PING HUEN, his son declared he had done nothing against
the law and did not intend to do anything against the law.

~n
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Mr. HUEN remarked that although his son was arrested during
the student strike at the University of California, charged
with blocking an entrance, the charge resulted from a
mistaken identity and so it was dismissed. Mr, HUEN said
that he had wanted FLOYD to study medicine and science, and
at first was disappointed when he switched to sociology, but
now feels good about it, since FLOYD has done well in school.

, Mr. TAK PING HUEN stated that despite reports
that FLOYD spoke in the San Francisco Chinatown on May 4,
1969, at a rally where the Red.Guard displayed Chinese
Communist (Chicom) flags and posters, he is sure that FLOYD
is not sympathetic towards the Chicoms, because FLOYD knows
from friends and relatives that the Chicoms have often
been cruel towards persons who disagreed with them. Mr. HUEN
said that the date, May Fourth, commemorates a Chinese
national event when Chinese students protested unfair parts
of the Treaty which senrded the First World War, and were
successful in getting the Chinese Government to refuse to
sign the Treaty. He pointed out that this was not a
communist action and, therefore, FLOYD could speak at a
rally commemorating it, without there being any indication
he supports the Chicoms. :

Mr, HUEN said that nevertheless, he was quite upset
by reports that FLOYD HUEN had spoken in public where Chicom
flags and propaganda posters were displayed. Mr. TAK PING HUEN
stated that FLOYD HUEN has never spoken out at home in favor
of the Chicoms or against the American Government, although
he has made it clear that he thinks American involvement in
Vietnam is wrong and American troops should be brought home
right away. He stated FLOYD claims that he and his friends
are only interested in making Asian-Americans proud of their
racial heritage, and in helping them to learn the things,
such as the English language, which will make them better
able to have successful lives. He said FLOYD HUEN has"
frequently mentioned some sort of program for tutoring
uneddcated Chinese, which he and his friends have set up in
the Chinatown area. Mr. TAK PING HUEN said FLOYD does not
have any Chicom propaganda displayed in his room and he is
sure that FLOYD would never intentionally do anything to harm
the United States or to assist its enemies.

11-CV-2131-4b-794
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On December 2, 1969, Mrs. SUSAN YEE, nee Susan Huen,
also known as Mrs. JOHN D. YEE, 1306 Montgomery Avenue,
Berkeley, California, sister of FLOYD HUEN, stated she -had
never had .any reason to consider the latter proneé to violence
or disloyal to American ideals. She stated FLOYD HUEN has
always been a friendly, peaceable person, interested in
helplng persons and added that the family has been proud
of his scholastic achievement and his prominence in campus '
affairs at the University of California. Mrs. YEE stated
that her brother, FLOYD, was elected Vice President of the
Associated Students of the Unlver81ty of California and is.
also admlnlstratlng or developing an Asian Studies course
at the University of California.

She stated that some time ago, her parents were
quite upset by rumors that FLOYD HUEN was involved with some
Asian-American group which was alleged to be in sympathy
with the Chinese Communists (Chicoms) but she added she does
not believe this allegatlon is true, because FLOYD HUEN has
never, to her knowledge, given any indication of - sympathetic
interest in communism. She stated that. FLOYD HUEN has '
express concern about minority group rights in America and
feels that Chinese and Japanese have suffered from
discrimination such as whan the Japanese were interned during
the Second World War. She stated that FLOYD wants to help
Chinese and other .minority groups and has joined with friends
to set up a program to tutor poor and uneducated Chinese,
teaching them the Engllsh language and telllng them about
their rights as citizens and resident aliens.

She added that FLOYD HUEN is also very concerned
about the Vietnam situation and feels that as a first step
to peace, American troops must be withdrawn from Vietnam.
Mrs. YEE said she also wants to see the flghtlng stop in
Vietnam and believes that FLOYD HUEN is in no way disloyal
to the United States when he expresses himself against the
war in Vietnam. Mrs. YEE said that she does not feel that
FLOYD HUEN would knowingly take any action to endanger the
securlty of the United States or to try to overthrow the
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She said that she has never known FLOYD HUEN to
advocate violence as a means of settling disputes and added
she is sure that he would not be active in any group which
did advocate violence. Mrs. YEE stated that FLOYD HUEN is
very concerned about the disadvantages suffered by poor and
uneducatedpeople no matter what their race or origin and
declared she is sure that whatever action he may take is
designed to help such people and not to harm the United States.

On December 8, 1969, Mr. TOMMY HUEN, 570 Rockport
Drive, Sunnyvale, Callfornla, an engineer employed by Lockheed
Missile and Space Corporation at Sunnyvale, who is the eldest
brother of FLOYD HUEN, advised the latter is a peaceable .
individual, who to the best of his knowledge, has always
avoided v1olence as a means of settling disputes. TOMMY HUEN
said that FLOYD HUEN has always been a leader and a good
student, graduating from the top of his class at Berkeley
High School. . Mr. HUEN said that upon graduation, FLOYD
received a number of scholarshlp offers and considered going
to Princeton Unlver81ty, but decided to accept a scholarship
at the Unlver31ty of California so as to please his parents
by remaining at home. According to TOMMY HUEN, the family
wanted FLOYD to become -a medical doctor, and FLOYD followed
this plan during his first two years at the University of
California, at Berkeley. Then, according to Mr. HUEN,
FLOYD told the family he wanted to go into a field where he
could help to solve some of the problems facing society,
particularly those involving Chinese as a minority group in
America, and those involving elements of the population
handlcapped by poverty or other disadvantages. Mr., TOMMY
HUEN said he tried to persuade FLOYD to continue to prepare
himself for a medical career, but FLOYD changed his major
course of study to sociology.

He added that FLOYDHJEN did qulte well in his studies,
graduating with honors from the Unlver81ty of Callfornia, while -

‘at the same time he took an active part in campus activities.

He further stated that FLOYD HUEN received a five year

fellowship from the University of California to receive both

pay and tuition while studying to earn his Ph.D.. in

Sociology. According to TOMMY HUEN, FLOYD is now employed

by the University of California as Coordlnator (or Administrator)
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of the Asian Studies Department. TOMMY HUEN said that

FLOYD HUEN has always been popular with his peers and was a
leader even when in junior high school and in the Boy Scouts.
He mentioned that FLOYD HUEN continued in the Boy Scouts,
even in high school, so as to assist his Scoutmaster,

Mr. HENRY POY, an attorney practicing in Berkeley and
Oakland, California. At the University of California,

FLOYD HUEN was elected in his Sophomore year as President

of the Chinese Students Club, and then in his Junior year,
was elected to the Student Senate of the University. -In his’
Senior year, he was elected Vice President of the Associated
Students, and according to TOMMY HUEN, these honors were
appreciated by the family and compensated for their
disappointment at his decision to change from medical studies.

SF 105-23692
JES:cae

TOMMY HUEN stated he knows that FLOYD HUEN has been
interested in social action to better the conditions of
" uneducated Chinese in the San Francisco Chinatown, because
FLOYD talked to him recently about a tutorial program which
he has helped develop, designed to assist uneducated Chinese
in learning to read and write English and to understand their
rights and duties as residents or citizens of the United States.
Mr. TOMMY HUEN said that FLOYD HUEN never mentioned any '
revolutionary political ideas to him or in his presence and
added he never has suspected FLOYD HUEN of harboring any
antagonism towards the United States Government or toward
American ideals. Mr. HUEN said that FLOYD HUEN is opposed
to American involvement in Vietnam and has participated in
activities protesting this involvement, including some sort
of meeting held in Montreal, Canada, about a year ago. He
stated he has felt this activity by FLOYD HUEN arose out of
the latter's concern for peace and nonviolence, and added
he has never had any idea that it might involve support for
enemies of the United States. TOMMY HUEN stated he himself
is rather conservative in his viewpoints, and he feels that
FLOYD HUEN has ideas which are a bit visionary and impractical,
such asthe idea that social ills can be cured by spreading
the wealth and by educating the disadvantaged. TOMMY HUEN
added, however, that he feels these viewpoints are sincerely
held by FLOYD and that they will change as the latter grows
in experience and maturity.

o
o
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TOMMY HUEN said he had heard a rumor that FLOYD
HUEN has taken part in activities such as the Red Guard
rally at Portsmouth Square in the San Francisco Chinatown
on May 4, 1969, but he added he had never questioned FLOYD
about this because he did not believe it was factual. He
said that he would pay more attention to such rumors in the
future and would try to find out what facts might be back
of such stories. Mr. HUEN said that even though FLOYD HUEN
may have actually participated in the mentioned Red Guard
rally on May 4%, 1969, as a speaker, he is sure that he would
not have made any remarks advocating revolution in America
or violent changes in the American government, because FLOYD
has always stressed belief in peaceful nonvioclent discussion
as the proper way to bring about reforms. TOMMY HUEN said
that if he should learn that his brother FLOYD was
advocating violence and the overthrowing of the American
government, he would be the first to condemn him. He stated
he knows FLOYD is active in a University organization called
the Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA) which
advocates the rights of Americans of Oriental racial
descent. TOMMY HUEN said he is sure this organization
cannot be oriented toward the use of violence, or FLOYD
could not be active in it.

He added that recently his wife's mother was
shot by Negro bandits who were robbing her store, and there
was some indication these bandits may have been affiliated
with the Black Panther Party (BPP). Mr. TOMMY HUEN said
that FLOYD HUEN has heard him speak out against the racist
policies of the BPP but said nothing to defend the BPP or to
indicate that the AAPA was in sympathy with the BPP.

On December 10, 1969, Mr, TONY HUEN, 1115 Shattuck #
Avenue, Berkeley, California, requested he be contacted
concerning his brother, FLOYD HUEN, and arrangements were
made to contact him at his home in the evening. Mr. HUEN
stated that in view of his own status as an electronics
engineer employed in atomic research at the Lawrence.
Radiation Laboratory, Livermore, California, he wanted to
go on record as wanting to cooperate fully with the Federal
Bureau of Investigation in any investigation of his brother's
activities.
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During the contact with Mr. TONY ‘HUEN, the latter
stated he has been aware that FLOYD HUEN has been active
in student politics at the University of California, Berkeley,
and that FLOYD has also part1c1pated in demonstrations and
meetings in protest of American involvement in Vietnam. He
said he has also been aware that FLOYD HUEN is deeply
concerned about the problems of minority groups in the
United States and is active in a college centered group,
the Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA), which is
supposed to be carrying on activities to help Oriental
minority people and to make them proud of their cultural
and racial heritage.

Mr, TONY HUEN added, however, that he had never
heard FLOYD make statements favoring Communist China or
communism. Mr. HUEN said he knows that his brother, FLOYD,
made a trip to Canada about a year ago to attend a conference
which was held in opposition to the Vietnam war and added
that he has heard that communist elements, including
representatives of the Viet Cong, were active at this
conference.

. Mr. HUEN was shown a copy of the AAPA newspaper
for January, 1969, which devotes a full page to the text
of a statement of the Viet Cong, dated November 3, 1968,
which denounces the United States and alleges that .for 14
years "the U. S. 1mper1a11sts have carried out a policy of
aggression, most ruthless in history, against the
Vietnamese people...." It was also pomnted out to Mr. TONY
HUEN that the AAPA paper carried an article stating that
four AAPA-Berkeley people attended the conference in Montreal
and helped to change the thrust of the conference "from a
peace in Vietnam' convocation to.a ‘stop U. S. imperialism'
organizing session." Mpr. TONY HUEN indicated he was shocked
by such a statement in the AAPA paper and expressed the
sincere hope that FLOYD HUEN had not written the article
and that it was the other AAPA persons and not FLOYD who
were responsible for AAPA attitudes toward the Viet Cong
at the conference. Mr, TONY HUEN stated he had never
previously seen an AAPA newspaper and added he hopes this
means that FLOYD. HUEN is not much involved with the newspaper.
Mr. TONY HUEN stated he is sure that FLOYD HUEN is
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essentially loyal to the United States and would not A
intentionally give aid to enemies of the United States such
as the Viet Cong.

4 Mr. TONY HUEN described his brother, FLOYD, as a
sensitive person, who has long expressed deep concern about
the problems of poor people and minority groups. He said
it has been his understandlng that the AAPA group in which
FLOYD HUEN is active,has been doing constructive things,
such as painting the Senior Citizens' Center in the
San Francisco Chinatown and conducting a tutorlng program
there. He stated that FLOYD HUEN has always impressed him
as a peaceable person who would not resort to violence as
a means of social protest. Mr. HUEN said he knows that his
- brother, FLOYD, is alleged to have participated in a Red
Guard rally held in San Francisco on May 4, 1969. He said
that this allegation was very upsetting to FLOYD's parents
and that FLOYD told them the rally was supposed to be a
student rally honoring the May Fourth Movement and calling
for a campaign to rename Portsmouth Square in honor of the
Chinese stateman, SUN Yat-sen. He added that according to
FLOYD's account, he did appear at the rally, but left when
he saw it was a Red Guard affair with Chinese Communist
flags and posters.

FLOYD HUEN's mother, Mrs. TAK PING HUEN, who has
only a very limited knowledge of the English language,
was present during the interview. Speaking in Chinese,
Mrs, HUEN stated that when they learned that FLOYD HUEN
had been present at the Red Guard rally in San Francisco -
on May 4, 1969, she and her husband demanded that FLOYD
tell them what this meant and whether he supported the
Red Guard's communist ideas. Mrs. HUEN said that FLOYD
HUEN told them he was opposed to the ideas of communism’
and violent revolution and does not support the Red Guard.
She added that FLOYD HUEN said the rally was supposed to be
a student affair and he went to make a speech praising the
May Fourth Movement and the value of student action and to
suggest that the name of the Chinatown square be changed
from Portsmouth, which honors a U. S. battleship, to
SUN Yat-sen, to honor the Chinese statesman who worked for
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Chinese liberty both in China and in the United States.
Mrs. TAK PING HUEN stated she is sure her son, FLOYD HUEN,
. would never do anything intentionally to harm the

United States and that he opposes the use of violence.

Mr. TONY HUEN said that FLOYD HUEN feels that
the government should make laws to insure that no one becomes
very wealthy and no one remains in poverty. He said that
the family has a relative who married his employer and
recently inherited great wealth when his wife died. He said
that in a joking way, the family asked FLOYD what he would
do it this relative should die willing him this fortune, and
FLOYD replied that he would give it all away to the poor.

On November 26, 1969, SF'T—7J |

Open Forum on Chinatown problems and the protest march and
rally held in the San Francisco Chinatown on August 17, -
1968, SF T-7 stated that HUEN was, one of the two principal
speakers who summed up the conclusions of the Open Forum
held at the Cumberland Presbyterian Chinese Church in
Chinatown, and in his remarks HUEN called upon Asian-American
youth to speak out against all forms of discrimination and
pointed out that it was the collegeage youth of China who
successfully led the May Fourth Movement in 1918 and moved
the Chinese government to resist the demands of Japan for
control of the Chinese land which had been controlled by
Germany before the First World War.

SF T-7 said that in January, 1969, he attended
the "Yellow Identity Conference" which Asian-American
student groups sponsored and held at the University of
California at Berkeley, California (UC-B). SF T-7 said
that as a leader of one of the sponsoring groups, the
* Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA), FLOYD HUEN was
one of the moderators of that meeting and was left in
control after other leaders walked out when militant
demands were made by persons from the San Francisco Chinatown,
that the conference should take action to support striking
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students at San Francisco State College and to condemn

the administration of that college. SF T-7 said the group
who remained at the conference, after the walkout by the
moderate leaders, passed such resolutions while FLOYD HUEN
acted as chairman.

SF T-7 stated he next observed FLOYD HUEN as
one of the speakers at the May Fourth rally held May i,

SF T-7 said that this rally was advertised as an activity
by Chinese students of Bay Area colleges, with a wide
spectrum of speakers, to honor the May Fourth Movement, but
it was actually a Red Guard operation and was boycotted by
the scheduled speakers. SF T-7 stated the Red Guard in the
San Francisco Chinatown consists mostly of delinquents and
youthful criminals who pattern themselves after the Black
Panther Party and who are disliked by almost all of the
Chinese in San Francisco, whether liberal or conservative
in viewpoint. SF T-7 said FLOYD HUEN appeared only as a
guest speaker, representing the AAPA, and made only a short
speech about the May Fourth Movement and the need for
student action to solve problems today. SF T-7 added,
however, that the very fact he did .appear where Chinese
Communist (Chicom) flags and posters were displayed, was

a shock, because he had not previously thought of
associating FLOYD HUEN in any way with such militants.

SF T-7 said that HUEN has-taken part in various protest
demonstrations denouncing the American involvement in Vietnam,
but the source added he does not consider this of any
significance, since many other Americans, including he (the
source) would like to see American forces withdrawn from that

- SF T-7 stated that at present FLOYD HUEN is a
graduate student at the UC-B and has responsibility for
developing the Asian Studies Department. He said that in
his recent contacts with FLOYD HUEN, he has seen no evidence
+that the latter desires violent revolution to change the
American government or social system and added he believes
HUEN is siricere in his concern for poor and minority group
people. SF T-7 said that HUEN is a very likeable person
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and dynamic as a speaker, so it is possible some persons
hearing him denounce racial injustices and social
inequities, might be stirred to take direct action against
persons they felt were responsible for such conditions.
However, SF T-7 stated he is convinced that FLOYD HUEN .
does not advocate violence as a means of protest.

On December 4, 1968, SF T-uJ

b7D

| FLOYD HUEN|

[took an active part 1n a bDay oI Protest,

in the

San Irancisco Chinatown and which was held on August 17,
1968, SF T-4 stated he was quite impressed with the
ability of FLOYD HUEN as a speaker, when HUEN summed up

the Open Forum which had been held at the Cumberland
Presbyterian Church in Chinatown and called upon the group
to all join in the protest march through Chinatown to
Portsmouth Square. SF T-4 said this march was designed

to waken the solid citizens of Chinatown, the conservatives
who control the Chinese Six Companies (Chinese Consolidated

_Benevolent Association),to the problems of poor living and

working conditions in Chinatown and to the special needs of
uneducated Chinese immigrant youth and elderly persons.

SF T-4 said that subsequently he learned that
FLOYD HUEN was among Bay Area college youth who went to a
conference in Montreal, Canada, about a year ago, to protest
American involvement in Vietnam. SF T-4 said that although
that conference was allegedly communist controlled, he does

_not feel that attendance there was especially significant

since the main idea was to register protest against
American action in Vietnam, a protest which he, the source,
also supports. SF T-4 said he was concerned to note that
after FLOYD HUEN and his associates in the Asian-American
Political Alliance (AAPA) returned from that conference,
the AAPA newspaper carried an article expressing praise and
sympathy for the Viet Cong. However, source said he has

no idea whether FLOYD HUEN,or some other member of AAPA who
went on the trip,was responsible for the article.

-L}é_é_




- concessions in China to Japan.

' ( . k b

ampﬁﬁm .

SF 105-23692
JES:caer

SF T-% said that what really disturbed him
regarding FLOYD HUEN was the fact that on May 4, 1869,
FLOYD appeared at a May Fourth Movement rally in Portsmouth
Square, where Chinese Communist (Chicom) posters and flags
were displayed. SF T-4% said that rally was originally
advertised as a student activity in which Bay Area college
students of Chinese descent would honor the May Fourth
Movement, which took place in 1919 when Chinese students
began a national protest against unfair provisions of the
Versailles Treaty which would have given the former German

SF T-u4 said| | b7D

he sensed that something was amiss and that the
meeting would not be controlled by legitimate Chinese
student groups, so he warned some of the scheduled speakers x
against making an appearance. He stated that the actual '
rally on May 4, 1969, was practically a propaganda rally in
favor of the Chinese Communists (Chicoms), with speeches .: «
condemning American.policies and praising Communist China
and North Vietnam, with display of Chicom posters and flags,
and with the members of the Red Guard of the San Francisco
Chinatown in charge. ~ ' (

SF T-4 said FLOYD HUEN appeared briefly as a
speaker representing the Asian-American Political Alliance
(AAPA) and while HUEN said nothing to praise the Chicoms or
to attack the United States, the very fact that he appeared
gave an indication that he and his group at the University
in Berkeley were sympathetic to the Chicom ideas of the
Red Guard.

SF T-4 said that | -

SF T-4 stated that so far as FLOYD HUEN himself
is concerned, he has no fear that he would personally engage
in violence designed to overturn the American government or
to damage American society. SF T-U4 said that the suggestions
which FLOYD HUEN has made in speeches and conversations,
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advocating social changes, appear to be such as can be
effected by peaceful negotiation and legislation. SF T-4
said that in his personal estimation, FLOYD HUEN is a non-
violent type, but nevertheless a stirring speaker, who
might influence an audience emotionally to the point where
some excitable types might decide to take direct and
violent action against institutions which they felt were
holding up the social progress advocated by HUEN,

SF T-1, contacted on December 1, 1969, advised
he has been associated with FLOYD HUEN in Asian-American
student activity at the Unlver51ty of California, Berkeley,
California, throughout the time that FLOYD has been active
as a leader of the Asian-American Political Alliance (AAPA). .
SF T-1 stated that FLOYD HUEN has con31stently advocated
negotiation:and peaceful protest demonstrations in the
conflicts which the AAPA has had with the university
administration. SF T-1 describes FLOYD HUEN as a "moderate"
but it should be noted that SF T-1l has indicated that he
feels the term "moderate" includes anyone who is neither
an advocate of violent revolution nor a defender of things
just as they are.

V. DESCRIPTION

The follow1ng descrlptlon of FLOYD HUEN, and
information concerning his family, was secured from his
relatives and from the records of the University of
California Police Department:

Name FLOYD HUEN
Chinese Name IHSUAN Te-hui (M)
|

Racial Descent Chinese
Citizenship United States citizen
Birthdata | L at

~ ‘ Tsingtao, China
Occupation Graduate student at University

of California, Berkeley

Residence 1737 Francisco

Berkeley, California

s
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Height
Weight
Build
Complexion
Hair

Eyes

Relatives

mﬂ?yém\ -

5'7*®

150 pounds
Medium
Medium sallow
Black

Brown

B.approxY /9 (¢

Father, TAK PINGXHUEN, : o

age 59, residence 1737 .

Francisco, Berkeley,

‘California. Retired

from U.S. Navy as Chief

Petty Officer, Navy ,
Serial Number 4985121, (}Z ey
naturalized 11/14/45, A LS
employed as chef at
Chief Petty Officer's .
Club, U.S. Naval Station,
Treasure Island, San
Francisco, California:;

Mother!, LAI KENFHUEN,

’ ne /\ ONY/Ka:.—Ken, age g ApPRCY /z ,[
housewife, residing e

2

1737 Francisco.,—Berkeley, = 6~
California; T

- Brothexr, TO HUEN, born
in Chlna7\
residing 570_Rockport \

~Dr1ve, Sunnxggle, California,
employed as engineer by—
Lockheed Missile and Space
Corporation, Sunnyvale,
California. Married, with b6
two children; b7C

Brother, TONY%&UEN, born
, in Chlna,.
residing 1115 She Shattuck
Avenue, Berkeley, Californla,
T

P

R SN
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gﬁ‘i}‘ HTAL

employed as engineer by
Lawrence Radiation Lab-
oratory, Livermore,
California. Married, no
children. Wife employed
by Division of Highways,
State of California, at
San Francisco;

Sister, Mrs. SUS E,
nee SUSAN¥HUEN, also known
Yee, boxrn

“Residing_l306_Monterey-

Avenue, Berkeley, _California;
’employed“by school districe;,

husband is an englneer,

UEN, also
luen, born
in China; ™

served as officer in U.S.
Navy. Now an insurance

. agent for New York Life

Insurance Company, 415 -
20th Street, Oakland,
California. °

tﬁ&ffﬁgﬁ@&

in China..

<13
b7C
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY, aka

Black Panther Party for
Self Defense

According to its official newspaper, the Black Panther
Party (BPP) was started during December, 1966, in Oakland,
California, to organize black people so they can take control
of the life, politics, and the destiny of the black community.
It was organized by Bobby George Seale, BPP Chairman, and
Huey P. Newton, BPP Minister of Defense. Newton is presently
serving a sentence of 2 to 15 years on a conviction of manslaughter
in connection with the killing of an Oakland police officer.

The official newspaper, "The Black Panther," which
further describes itself as the "Black Community News Service,"
states that the BPP advocates the use of guns and guerrilla
tactics in its revolutionary program to end oppression of the
black people. Residents of the black community are urged to
arm themselves against the police who are consistently referred
_to in the publication as "pigs" who should be killed. :

. "The Black Panther" issue of September 7, 1968, contains
an.editorial by BPP Minister of Education, George Mason Murray,
which ends with the following:

"Black men. Black people, colored persons of America,
revolt everywhere! . Arm yourselves. The only culture worth
keeping is a revolutionary culture. Change. Freedom everywhere. ,
Dynamite! Black Power. Use the gun. Kill the pigs everywhere."

" Included in the introduction to an article appearing
in the October 5, 1968, edition of "The Black Panther" is the
statement, "...we will not dissent from American -Government.
We will overthrow it." - ' -

Issues of "The Black Panther" regularly contain quotations
from the writings of Chairman MAO Tse-tung of the People's '
Republic of China and feature MAO's statement that "political
power grows out of the barrel of a gun."

The national headquarters.of the BPP is located at .
3106 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, California. Branches have - »

been established at various locations throughout the United
States. S

APPENDIX
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against the

& source

that the PAC,.
the Greater Los Angeles Peace

reported

formed during the early summer oF
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protesting the war in Vietnam
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tne conclusion’

recontacted on May 8,
opcrate under

APPEIDIX

-52-

1968, and reported
the same basic concepi. -

CONFIBGNTIAL

11-CV-2131-4b-809




~

Cox

S

SF 105-23692 ’ ' A
YJES: jes ‘ i .
N .

RED GUARD
Also Known As

ol

On March 20, 1969, CLIFFORD TOM, self-admitted
Chairman of the Red Guard, advised. FBI Agents. the Red Guard
was formed in March, 1969, to "bring about better conditions
for the Chinese people." TOM has admitted to the FBI that
Red Guard members possess firearms and regularly study the
writings of Chinese Communist Party Chairman MAO Tse-tung.

) According to its official newspaper,."Red Guard
Community News," the Red Guard advocates that Orientals arm
themselves against "racist police oppression," that Orientals ‘
be allowed to determine their own destinies, that all Orientals -
be freed from incarceration, and that the United States recognize

the People's Republic of China and Chairman MAO as "the true leader

of the Chinese people.” The March 12, 1969 edition of this publi-
cation contains the following, which is addressed to the "revolu=-
..tionary people of Chinatown": ' ' ’

"You will not be powerful until you have an ideology
common to the revolutionary people of the world. So., you know

that the reactionary pigs are your enemies, politically ‘and -

militarily. Arm yourselves and dare to struggle and dare to
win." . . - .

The Red Guard is currently headquartered at 615 Jacksonﬁl
Street, San Francisco, California. ‘ ‘ ) R

. CONFRKTIAL
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fRIORITY

TO: WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM o1
!

i
!

TO: SECRETARY OF.STATE

‘ATT.: DR. HENRY A. KISSINGER

.T0':" DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 01.

_«U. S. SECRET SERVICE (PID) ENCODED

.*vPROM: DIRECTOR , FBI

. CONFI D\fiN TIAL o ,

VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF HIS EXCELLENCY EISAKU SATO,
PRIME MINISTER OF JAPAN, NOVEMBER NINETEEN, SIXTYNINE

SOURCE ONE ADVISED THIS DATE THAT A RALLY WAS HELD
AT NOON AT SPROUL PLAZA WHERE A VARIETY OF SPEAKERS INCLUDING
FRANK BARDACKE AND PAUL GLOSMAN SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE
"CHICAGO EIGHT TRIAL" DEFENDANTS.‘ THE RALLY WAS NOT SPONSORED.
BY ANY PARTICULAR GROUP. ONE OF THE SPEAKERS WAS FLOYD ﬁUEN
WHO STATED HE WAS REPRESENTING THE ASIAN AMERI?AN POLITICAL
ALLIANCE (AAPA). HUEN STATED HE WOULD LIKE TO READ FROM A
END PAGE ONE
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PAGETWOCONFIDEXTIAL

REPORT FROM THE "AMPO", A JAPANESE NEW LEFT PAPER. THE ESSENCE
OF THE REPORT READ BY HUEN PURPORTED TO BE FROM THE NEW LEFT
JAPANESE STUDENTS wAS ADDRESSED TO THEIR AMERICAN BROTHERS.

v}

EPORT STATED IN EFFECT, WE IN JAPAN WERE UNABLE TO PREVENT

-,
o

PREMIER SATO FROM LEAVING JAPAN FOR HIS TRIP TO AMERICA AND
WE WERE UNABLE TO PREVENT SATOC FROM ENTERING THE UNITED:STAIES.
THEREFORE, IT IS UP TO OUR BROTHERS IN THE UNITED STATES TO
PREVENT SATO FROM LEAVING THE UNITED STATES. AT THIS POINT
WITHOUT FURTHER COMMENTS , HUEN INVITED THOSE PRESENT, WHICH
NUMBERED ABOUT ONE‘HUNDRED AND FiFTY, TO COME THE THE MARK
HOPKINS HOTEL AT THREE PM SUNDAY FOR A DEMONSTRATION AGAINST
PREMIER SATO. '

ASOURCE ONE NOTED THAT THE REPORT READ BY HUEN
WAS LENGTHY AND CONTAINED BACKGROUND REGARDING THE JAPANESV
NEW LEFT MOVEMENT AND THEIR EFFORTS TO SMASH THE SECURITY
PACT BETWEEN JAPAN AND THE UNITED STATES AND THE EFFORTS OF THE
JAPANESE NEW LEFT STUDENTS TO PREVENT SATO FROM COMING
INTO THE UNITED STATES.

ZND PAGE TwO
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SCURCE TwWO ALSO IDENTIFIED HUEN AND FURNISHED

.

SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME INFORMATION AS THAT SET OUT ABOVE
FROM SOURCE ONE.

SOURCE THREE ADVISED THAT ACCORDING TO FLOYD HUER
THE AAPA WAS FOUNDED TO WORK FOR EQUAL RIGHTS FOR PERSONS OF
ASIAN ORGIN LIVING IN THE UNITED STATES, BUT ALSO SUPPORTS
EQUAL RIGHTS FOR ALL NON-WHITE MINORITY GROUPS.@\)‘ -
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VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF HIS EXCELLENCY EISAKU SATO,

PRIME MINISTER OF JAPAN, NOVEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYNINE, .
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PAGE TWO

SF 165-25254

THEREFORE, IT IS UP TO OUR BROTHERS IN THE UNITED STATES TO

PREVENT SATO FROM LEAVING THE UNITED STATES. AT THIS POINT

WITHOUT FURTHER COMMENTS, HUEN INVITED THOSE PRESENT, WHICH

NUKBERED ABOUT ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY, TO COME TO THE MARK |
HOPXINS HOTEL AT THREE Pil SUNDAY FOR A DEMONSTRATION AGAINST
PREMIER SATO. I

SOURCE ONE NOTED THAT THE REPORT READ BY HUEW |
WAS LENGTHY AND CONTAINED BACKGROUND REGARDING THE JAPANESE
NEW UEFT MOVEMENT AND THEIR EFFORTS TO SMASH THE SECURITY
PACT BETWEEN JAPAN AND THE UNITED STATES AND THE EFFORTS OF
THE JAPANESE NEW LEFT STUDENTS TO PREVENT SATO FROM COMING
INTO THE UNITED STATES.

SOURCE TWO ALSO IDENTIFIED HUEN AND FURNISHED
SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME INFORMATION AS THAT SET 'OUT ABOVE
FROM SOURCE ONE,

SOURCE THREE ADVISED THAT ACCORDING TO FLOYD HUEN
THE AAPA WAS FOUNDED TO WORK FOR FaughL RIGHTS FOR PERSONS OF
ASIAN ORIGIN LIVING IN THE UNITED STATES, BUT ALSO SUPPORTS

e

QUAL RIGHTS FOR ALL NON-WHITE MINORITY GROUPS. G%F) U
END PAGE TWO '
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SOURCE ONE IS
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Airtel

To: SAC, San Francisco (105-23692)
From: Director, FBI (105-190736)

FLOYD<%UEN
IS - CH
BUDED: 12-5-69

‘ ReSFlet 6-12-69 and SFtel 11-21-69 captioned "Visit
to the United States of His Excellency Eisaku Sato, Prime
Minister of Japan, November, 1969; IS - Japan."

San Francisco immediately submit initial summary
report concerning subject to reach Bureau no later than - - _-
l2-5-69 with appropriate recommendations relative to placigg
subject on Security Index.

LLA:1jw

NOTE:

San Francisco has previously initiated investigation
concerning subgect a fourth year student at University of
California, majoring in sociology. He is a U.S. citizen of

" Chinese background and has been described as leader of Asian-
Amerlcan political alliance which he helped to organize at

MAmﬂ)%ﬁlve sity of California and which opposes policies of

NOVEZ 5 135shs| and rallies protesting mistreatment of minorities and
war i Vietnam and recently spoke at rally protesting visit
- LOMM-TBo U,S. of Prime Minister Sato of Japan.
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e

. SAQ, San Francisco (105-23692) - 1-7~70

REG-123
Director, FBI (105-190736)= 5

FLOYD HUEN, aka
IS - CH | .

AN

U SN
Reurlei 12-12-69.

Bureau authorlty to 1nterv1ew subject denied at
thls time in view of his current status at the University
of California, Berkeley. You should set up appropriate
administrative ticklers in captioned matter and at the end
of the spring semestexr resubmit your requgst;fpr'interview
of subject. However, if additional information is received
prior to.that time indicating subject would be amenable to -
1nterv1eyxbr desires to be interviewed by the Bureau, you
should 1mmed1ate1y resubmlt your request.

In the meantime, subject should be placed on '
Reserve Index A in your oifice.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEE..”

HEREI SIFLS
DATEMBY

Subject is a graduate student at ‘the University ,
of California, Berkeley, majoring in sociology and is employed
at the Univer51ty as Administrator of the Asian Studies

MAILED 20
JAN® = 1970
COMM-FBI

Department. He is an active leader of the. Asian-American
Political Alliance (AAPA) which he helped to organize in 1968.
AAPA describes American society as'historically racist,"

| declares its support for "glllinbnswhite liberation movements "

and states its opposition to what it terms '"the 1mper1allst1c
policies belng pursued by the American Government.' Subject
was involved in a student strike at the University of California
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Walters
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Callahan
Conrad

Gale
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i Sullivaq
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Tele. Room
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Gandy

the Red Guard rally on 5-4-69 at San Francisco
“in recent protest demonstrations against the
President of Korea and the Premier of Japan when same v1s1ted
San Francisco. San Francisco has requested authorization to
interview subject based on rapport San Francisco has established
with other members of subJect's family. .Interview not being
authorized at this time in view of subgect's current enrolimentL
at the University of California and his employment there.
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w77 UNITED STATESGO%MENM%?f%&GZ&y%ﬁ F \ h |

M IEDFIEED &;ﬁ’mﬁ . ‘;{“\\ kY M {op] B
67?207’ ang umym;%agw,s. | » 50
’ . mﬁgﬂ“; Y. oA ‘ Qﬁ@
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (105-190736) DATE:  6/29/70 ‘i&@
w4 \L CONF%}”AI : . b % \
Dﬁcrfggg\gg o %ANCISCO (105-23692) %§
| 9,§ - DQ %ﬁzg & BRT, Y SPE. w3
| SUBJEGT j ASOY - ¥ 11,412,
i Igoa_z CHUEN' ak DATE OF REVIEV__ - 49-¥p
4 ) B A
, 9 Rt Zs
' '" Re summary report of SA JAMES E. SHERRIFF -date B7C

2/‘12/69 and Bureau letter dated 1/7/69. 70,

~ In accordance with,_re'fere‘nced Bureau letter, captioned
case is being reopened at San Francisco to consider re-submission
of -a request to interview the Subject. a&{ /ULQ-QM@

indicated in LHM dated 3/11/70, captioned TERUMASA HATANO) that
Japanese student organizer stayed with FLOYD HUEN.when he visited’
Berkeley, California, in January, 1970. It is noted that HATAI\]'I j
has been identified as MASAMICHI KOMATA, aka, leader of SEKIGUN
HA (Red Army Faction), a small but highly militant Japanese it
student extremst group. L) /

Attention of the Bureau is called to the fact that (a:r
d

Included as a part, of" thJ.s commun:.cat:.on is a two’/
page notice dated 3/31/70 entitled "This is an urgent appeal for|
. help for the Vietnamese patrlotlc union in Canada." This notice ;
was distributed by the Amerlcan Ccommittee for Solidarity with g
the Vietnamese People (ACFSWVP) from its headquarters at 4945

(1 - 100-66456; SEKIGUN-HA)
(1 - 105-7245; NGUYEN VAN LUY)

(1 - 176-132; TEAGUE)

f)gU B ] g"@?@ Savings Bonds Regztl; g‘y on the Payroll Savings Plan 11 2131/4%@24
‘ -

Callfzﬁnla Street, San Franc:.sco, Caln.forn:.a is set out ag follows:
R ; y DAL 4
Bureau ) I ‘ W o ¢ %‘
;' - Legat, Ottawa) . § 3 # oo 245 NN
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March 31; 1970

CONFIRENTIAL
THIS IS AN URGENT APPEAL FOR HELP FOR THE

VIETNAMESE PATRIOTIC UNION IN CANADA

There-are about 200 organized Vieinamese students among the
500 who have -come from the South of Vietnam to study in Canada., Most
of Them are on scholarships supplied by the Saigon puppets or by cer-
tain foundations created by them with the financial support of the
U.S. government,

Vany of these Vietnamese sfudenTs are patriotically refusing
to go back fo Saigon after graduating and have succeeded in- organizing
a Union of the Vietnamese Patriots in Canada, which stands for peace,
i ndependance and neutral ity -in accordance with the political program
of the National Liberation Front and the Provicional Revolutionary
Government of the Republic of South Vietnam. These students raise the

_ demand for complete withdrawl of all U,S. and satellite troops from

South Vietnam.

- {n the face of the Nixon adminisfration's obstinate continua-
tion and intensification of the war in fheir fatherland, these pat-
riots in Canada, according to our advisor, Nguyen Van. Luy, who is in
c lose and dlreCT contact with them, are preparing to organize a big
conference in Monireal to be held in July., Representatives of Viet-
némese al!l over North America wifl be there and the NLF, the PRG and
DRV have agreed to send delegations to unite in a discussion of plans
To end the war of aggression in their country once and for all.,

Invitations have gone out to the government (jn exile?) of

Prince Sihanouk-of Cambodia, and to the Pathet lao (Hakset) in Leaes.

I T had been their intention to hold this conference the end of March
but due to certain dissident elements, three out of the 200 organized
patriots in the Union walked out and set up another group called the
Association of Vietnamese Patriots in Canada, raising some basic objec-
tions to plans for tThé conference. However, the lndependenT Union of
Vietnamese Patriots in Canada, still the greaT maJorlfy is going ahead
with plans for The conference,

CONFIDENTIAL
OVER
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N A preparatory conference is called for April, when a delega-
T.ion of the Union of Vietnamese Residents in France will come over +o
Join with Vietnamese patriots and sponsors ‘in North America to promote
The July conference to make it as broad and productive as possible.
Support and sponsorship by pcace organizations in both Canada and the
U.S. is urgently needed. A few peace organizations in New York ars
acquainted with the Union of Vietnamese Patriots in Canada, according
to Walter Teague, chairman of +he U.S. Committee to Aid the NLF of
South Vietnam, who, along with Hatano, Japanese student organizer, who
has just completed a lohg tour of this country, strongly supports the
Canadian conference and urges other groups to follow suit.

The American Committee for Solidarity with the Vietnamese
People meeting in joint session with the Asian Studies in the Bay Area
and the Asian-American Political Alliance, have agreed to sponsor the
July and April conferences and are making plans to send much needed
financial hélp, in response fo an appeal from Tran Que Phuong, one of
the responsible Vietnamese Patriotic students who is working hard to
make The Montreal mestings successful. The three organizations here
mentioned plan to send delegates in July and possibly in April also,
and urge that all peace and justice loving Améeicans Join in lending
support to these patriotic Vietnamese students in their efforts o ad-
vance the struggle to bring an end to the war of aggression in their
native land, ' '

Please send letters of support and financial contributions dir-
ectly o Tran Que Phuong or to the local groups for forwarding.

!

Addresses are as follows:

Union of Vietnamese Patriots in Canada
Tran Que Phuong T .
4710 Fulton, Apt. "A" Phone: (514) 735-3398

Montreal, Quebec, Canada ;

Asian-American Political Alliance

Floyd Huen " Phone: (415) 845-5589
2414 Telegraph Ave Apt. 308 642-6555
Berkeley, Calif.

ACFSWWN ~ 4945 California St, San Francisco, 94118. Phone (415)
. 621-9731

. - 221-9939 11-CV-2131-4b-826
—3 - *CONQ{\ENHAL ]




SF105-23692 : :
"JES/cmp CONFIDE%A]J‘ )

The notice states that the ACFSWVP meeting in joint
session with the Asian Studies of the Bay Area and the Asian
American Political Alliance (AAPA) agreed to sponsor a
conference organized by the Union of Vietnamese Patriots in
Canada, a preparatory conference in April (1970) and a "big"
conference at Montreal, Canada, in July (1970)°Q§§

The notice lists two San Francisco area addresses to
which letters of support and financial contributions can be
directed, one being the ACFSWVN and the other being:

Asian-American Political Alliance

Floyd Huen ° Phone: (415) 845-5589
2414 Telegraph Ave. Apt. 308 642-6555
Berkeley, Calif.

Regarding the address, 2414 Telegraph Avenue, Apt. 308,
Berkeley, California, this, according to[ _ is an apart-
ment shared by Subject and Miss JEANNE QUAN, a student at the . b7D
University of California, Berkeley, to whom Subject intends to
be married on 9/20/70,. ( Uo )

Copies of this letter are designated to the New York
file of WALTER DORWIN TEAGUE inasmuch as the notice states that
according to WALTER TEAGUE, Chairman of the U.S. Committee to Aid
the NLF of South Vietnam (USCANLF-SV), peace organization in New
York are acquainted with the Union of Vietnamese Patriots in
Canada, and adds that TEAGUE and HATANO strongly support the’
Canadian conference.

NGUYEN VAN LOY, mentioned in the notice, is on the SI
and is subject of SF File 105-7245; Bufile 97-4925. M G(_)

Bureau is requested to search indices regarding the
Vietnamese Patriotic Union in Canada, aka Union of Vietnamese
Patriots in Canada and to furnish any available information
regarding the July conference at Montreal of which the Subject
appears to be a sponsor, both as leader of the AAPA and as
Administrator of Asian Studies at the University of California,

Berkeley. (T4 nofleoce e\

-
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/o S ~,f Aﬁﬁhor:ty granted to interview. subaect. Interview B

ff%f“nfﬁ should be conducted by two mature Special Agents at a secure -

location but not on or near the vieinity of the .campus of the
University of California at Berkeley. Interviewlng Agents
should make certain that subject clearly understands that we -
. .are not interested in the normal academic pursuits of the
- vinstitution thdt he is attending.» : V

‘ 12 subject’ proves to- be. cooperatime, do not direct
or guide his activitiea without Bureau authority. Submit -
vesults of imterview in form suitable For dissemination “
‘ﬁog:thgr ‘with your recommendations éoncevning any future
con acts.. : ) . o

é Subject, born in Ch1na, 1s a naturalized . S. cltizen.
f

: e is -a graduate student and administrator of the Asian Studies
@ iDepartment Berkeley, California. He was active in the Asian~
{ American Politxcal Alliance (AAPA) ‘which he helped organized and
“ 'which was described as sypporting s % i nonwhlte 1iberat1on o
‘movements." Reliable sources advised AAPR%is defunct.
reliable confidential source| |
e claim subgect is loyal
-.- to basic Amerl
an interyi

Tolson QLSS &
Sullivan s ) -
Mohr N P 4 -
* Bishop . : S EPQ I 1970
Brennan. C.D. —_ - - ° i - -
Callahan £ .. COMMJ:BI
Casper A ” *
Conrad - <
Felt i - : '
Gale

~idéals and that sgbgect would be amanable to‘:,

Rosen . o 3 . v ) . . = oo v, T R L T T
Tavel . s / . L RN - o A
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UNITED ‘STATES GOVNMENT - |

Memorandum - .

TO - DIRECTOR, FBI (105-190736) . DATE: * -'8/31/70 .
FROM : H SAC,/6AN FRANCISCO (105-23692) (P)
SUBJECT: %‘ FLOYUfgﬁEN, aka

IS - CH

Re San Francisco letter to Bureau dated 6/29/70.
4

Referenced letter enclosed literatfire of the American
Committee for Solidarity with the Vietnamese<§eople (ACFSWVR) ,
(SF File 100-61891), indicating a conference was to be held in
July, 1970, at Montreal, Canada, by the Union of Vietnamese
Patriots in -Canada at which there would be delegations of the
National Liberation Front and the Provisional Revolutionary
N Government of South Vietnam and of the Hanoi Government. The.
literature further indicated that sponsoring organizations would
. include the ACFSWVP, the Asian American Political Alliamee (AAPA)
and Asian Studies in the Bay Area, all of which planned to send
representatives to the conference. The literature indicated

by,

B> letters of support and financial contributions should be sent t
@ TRAN QUE PHUONG of the Union of Vietnamese Patriots at Montreal,
=< | . Canada, or locally to the ACFSWVP in San Francisco or to the
2, AAPA addressed to FLOYD HUEN, 2414 Telegraph Avenue, 'Berkeley,
o3 Californial “

To date no information has been received- indicating

. above mentioned conference was held, and SF 2496-R, who has been
‘active in campaigning for Asian Studies at the University of
California at Berkeley, and in the AAPA there, advised on 8/26/70
that he had not heard of above mentioned conference and knows of
no one from the Berkeley campus who may have attended such &
conference. .SF 2496-R previously advised on 4/8/70, that the
AAPA was totally inactive at the University of California at
Berkeley, and appeared to be defunct.s SF 2496-R added that FLOYD
HUEN was the only individual who continued to claim a relation-
ship to the AAPA, this being the result of his having been

excluded by other members of the Asian American Studenzg g

at the university. ClassSTeExt - s

j\ o O-/'L) EX"11G Reason-FCIM = 7~
REVi AL

_ @. Bureau (RM) X Date a

: - (1 - 100-452260; AAPA) - - .

L 7 - San Francisco REC lm/ﬁ é'.-‘, /7ﬁ 7249__
(L - 100-61299; AAPA) VAL e e

(1 - 105-24447; JEANNE QUAN): -

(1 - 100-64975; BRUCE OCCENA{&)\\_ & SEP 2 1970
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(1 -[170-5702; SF 2496-R) _J\ °
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On 8/26/70, SF 2496-R reiterated his previous state-
ment that the AAPA was inactive on the Berkeley campus and that
FLOYD HUEN is about the only person who appears to be concerned
with it. SF 2496-R said that HUEN is considered something of a
moderate in that he seems to feel student activism should be
confined to argument and _non-violent protest and that violence
should be avoided.QgA(LL : y

| as
advised he is certain that the latter did not travel to MJ&treal 7D
during July, 1970. Source commented that HUEN is to be married ‘
in September, 1970, to JEANNE QUAN (SF File 105-24447), a student
_at the University of California at Berkeley, |

|
[ According o | |
the Subject's family and~JEANNE QUAN's mother, who lives at
Livermore, California, hav een much disturbed by the fact
that Subject has béer sharing™JEANNE QUAN's apartment at 2414
Telegraph and are anxious to see “this relationship regularized
' by a formal marriage Uo - -

b

Subject's father, TAK,PINGAHUEN, his brother, TONY
HUEN, and his sister, Mrs. SUSAN/VYEE,’all residing in Berkeley, ¢~
California, have recently advised that they be ieve the Ssubject
would appreciate an opportunity to clarify his position through
an interview by the FBI and all claim that the Subjec& is opposed
to violence and is loyal to basic American ideals. Hoyever,
each of these persons added that they did not want to arrange
such”an interview. :

Although Subject continues to be a graduate student
in sociology at the University of California at Berkeley and to
be connected with the Asian Studies Department there, it is believed
that he should be interviewed to determine his present attitudes,
the current status of the AAPA\and to possibly secure his
.cooperation to help prevent violence from erupting on the Berkeley

campus.

In particular, it is noted that BRUCE OCCENA, SF File
100-64975, Bufile 100-457047, with whom Subject was associated in
the AAPA, is now reported to be-in the violence-prone Weatherman
group. An interview of the Subject could produce informatién
concerning OCCENA and possibly other former members of the AAPA
who may have become associated with that group.

-2 - - A{\K S
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REQUEST OF BUREAU

Bureau is requested to approve an interview with the
Subject. It is noted that Bureau letter to San Francisco dated
1/7/70, which denied authority for the interview requested in
San Francisco letter of 12/29/69, instructed that San Francisco
should resubmit the request for interview of the Subject at the
end of the Spring semester. The resubmission of the request to
interview was delayed, as noted in referenced San Francisco
letter dated 6/29/70, because of the indication that Subject
as AAPA leader,was spohsoring the above described Vietnamese
conference at Montreal, Canada, and it was felt additional data
regarding the conference should be obtained prior to interviewing
the Subject. Since there is no indication Subject attended such
a conference or even that the conference was held, there is no
longer any reason to delay an interview of the Subject.

11-Cv-2131-4b-831
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BUDED: 10/15/70 .

. HEREINA UNCLASSIFIED  ~

Airtel T
o | © EXCEPP\HERE SHOWN

‘Toy San’ Franez.sc:o (1{)5-23692)
Froony 3)3.rector, ng 1%2%_190735) ,,q D§c3A351FIED

FLOYD HUEN, aka
SM -~ AXPA

 ReSFlet 9/21/ 76.

Hold intewview in a‘beyance um‘:m}. fac'&s ave fully
ascertained goncerning subject's possession of firearms. -
Do not interview subject upon authority dEBureau letter
9/3.0/70 but resubmit vequest,

Submit an wp-to-date Tegort concerning subject
mcorporat:mg information, if determined it is :.denﬁ;.ﬁaable
with subject, which . .appeared in San Franc:t.sca "Ezaminer' on
o/31/70 concerning indiyidual who purchased {38 ealiber pisto
and 9 mm, Browning automatic pistol. Alsd include in:ﬁormaﬁion
coneexn:ing the pro-Maoist literature and the seven loaded
ammunition ¢lips reportediy found .in the trunk of the aufo-
mobile owned by the Siafe -of Californiy and u‘é:ilized by the
. 'subject. Information - furnislied voluntarily to your office
by State Assembliyman Don Mulford concerning handguns pur-— .
chased by the subject iz of extreme imporiance, particularly
in view of subject's past assceiation with Bruce Cccena,

£ile 100-649750, Bufile 100-457047, wvho forxmerly was
2?

oeiated with -the subject in thesian-American Political
iance (AAPA)} and who is now xeperi.ed o bhe 7 nember o:i’
Weatheman Broup.. ' , ,

The ¥eport s?muld also ineiude in the synopsis the
iet that the subject is armed and should be considered
agerous, Subnit recommendation to include.subjeet on the

?2:0MM rﬁi

“Folson’
Sullivan

- Mohr
Bishop — ..

Brennan, C.D.

Callahan
Casper
" Conrad
. Felt
Gale
Rosen

Holmes:,
_Gandy

curity Index. This case must be handled expediitiously.

and thoroughly., You should determine if subjeci has licensé

ior the handguns and i he does, on v:ha'i: bas:s.s he vas granized
(S . R g\

_(6) ! SEE. NOTE PAGE TWO
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Airtel to San_Franclsca
" Rer “Floyd Hnen o S
105190736 - . . - oo

¢ R

L. - - . E : . e -t
- . 2

the llcense* Furnxsh copleS*of report 1oca11y'to Secret ;
Servxce; Recheck your source: concerning the subjectls -
act1V;tzes gs well as current status of- hls actwthy in.
tﬁe AAPA Ly - , ) ,

Report and recommendatmon\ior~1nc1us:on on- tbe
Securlty Index should»reach the Bureau no 1ater than
10/15/70, . - )

Subgect is leader'of AAPA He was bornrmn Chxna,

f 1s a naturalized U.8,. citizen and & graduate student .as well .

‘ag an administrator of the Asian’ Studzes‘nepartment of the -
“University of California, Berkeley. [ Information iurnmshed
by-source earlierﬁznd;cated +that. AAPA is defunct .and that )
subaect is loyal.to ba erican, Ldeals'and would be "g
amenable.to 1nterv1eq]gzﬁ' ormation appeared 1nASan Francisco
““Examiner™' {(daily. newSpapér) without naming subjeet but = .
“ingicated that University 6f California campus police were
Anvestigating. indlvldual.who had used state-owned, car which -

S e contained flight. bag full of smmunition and Maoist 11teratu;e*’

State Assemblyman Mulford contacted San Francisco Office .,
" to- ddvise he .was’ contemplatzng 1nvest1gat10n of Huen and that

"he recelved‘information that Huén had purchased “4wo handguns.J_ﬂ ;.g
“’Sap' Francisco. requested interview of Huen 9/10/70,, however,u;.Aa:iw

"in view of: subgect’s recentaactivxtles,.appears he should bé -
in,Securzty Index ‘and fnrther penetratlve investigatlon o
conducted e, 4 | <

At
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" UNITED STATES GO"\II\/ENT ‘ o
Memam%dwm ) '
¢ DIRECTOR, FBI (105-190736) patg:  9/21/70

-

Vw\SAC SAN FRANCISCO (105-23692)

/

SUBJECT: FLOYD HUEN, aka
' IS - CH

Re Bureau letter to San Francisco dated 9/10/70.

/6E ~

Included in this letter is a xerox copy of a news-
paper article from the "San Francisco Examiner" issue dated
9/17/70. This article indicates that California Assemblyman
DON MULFORD has requested a police examination into the fact
that ammunition and Maoist literature had been found in a
flight bag in the trunk of a state-owned vehicle assigned to
the University of California and into the activities of the
graduate student who had driven that vehicle 1176 miles in
two days just before the ammunition and Chicom literature
were discovered. The article further stated that according
to information in the possession of Assemblyman MULFORD,
this graduate student purchased a .38 caliber Chief Special
pistol from a Berkeley, California, gun shop on 12/17/69 and

: one.week later purchased a 9mm caliber Browning automatic at /
‘ an Oakland, California, gun shop. 2917 @
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For UC. Auth

By Edl VIoutgomely

Umversn,\r of California;
campus -police are seeking-to
establish ownership of a
flight bag containing ammu-
xyition and Maoist literature
found in the frunk of a
State-owned car.

» The car pool vehicle. bear-
ngd) tax exempt license
plates, was used by a num-i
Jbetl of students and at least!
‘oné faculty member during}
‘August, according to William
.Beall, who heads the univer-
“sity’s statewide police.
. On Aug. 26 an atiendantin
-the campus garage in Berke-
“ley discovered the hag con-
taining seven carbine clips
Joaded with .30 caliber bul-
“lets. together with a quantity
of revolutionary literature.
“Representatives of at
Jeast three student groups
and one faculty member
from San Diego used the car
‘during August,” Beall said.
"“We are awaiting the re-
ceipt of credil card purchas-
-es during the month to deter-
amine precisely where the car
'had been driven and who
- signed for gas.”

- ﬂA graduate student em-
| p*oxed as a teaching assist-
~ant who is a leader withirl
| e Third World Liberation;
,I‘lont is known to have usee:

“the car for a thre day peuou’

:miles.

.« A former member of the
Student Senate, he was ar-
rested duging—the Third

‘during which he drove 1176 |

;World Liberation Front riot

!

on Telegraph h Avenue in
Berkeley in March of 13¢9.

He signed for use of the
car in the name of the Asian
Ethnic Study Groupr which
qualifies for car pool trans-.
portation. |

Assemblyman Don Mul-.
+ford, author of- legislation
i barring guns form campus,
informed Beall of a com-!
plaint he had received that
the teaching assistant had
made recent gun purchases.

“In light of the information
blought to my attention and
in view of the violence which
has occurred on camphs at
various universities around
the state. I am deeply con-
cerned that a teaching as'flst‘
ant is huying guns and duv-
ing a state car at taxpayms
expense.” Mulford said.

“1 would like to know if-
those guns were faken on
campus — what they were
purchased for.

“] have asked Chief Beall
for a report once the investi-
gation is completed.”

The teaching assistanti re-

ferred to purchased a Smith
& Wesson .38 caliber Chief
Special pistol from Earl E.
Buchanan Guns at 2934 Col-
lege Ave., Berkeley, on Dec
17, 1969, The Examinir
learned.
A week later the same 1mh-
vidual purchased a9mm cdl-
iber Browning auiomatic at
Siegel’s Guns, 508 W. McAr-
thur Blvd., Oakland.

In one instance he gave a
Telegraph A venue address

and on the second purchase_ -

-listed a Francisee, Street ad-
dress, })oth in Berkeley.

(Indicate page, name of 1
newspaper, city and state.)

9 S.F.Examiner i

San Francisco,Calif.

Date: 9 17 70

Edition: 9 Star Final
Author: G Montgomery

editor: Edmund J.Dooley"
Title: = oY p HUEN S
UNIVERSITY OF CALIF.,
BERKELEY ,CALIF.

Charucter INFO CONCERNING
teS5- 23

lcxss!i ca mn %ﬁ‘] 00~ 342

Submnlinq Of’ﬂce

(] Being Investigated
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In regard to this newspaper article, it is noted

that Assemblyman DON MULFORD contacted the San Francisco
Office on 9/16/70 to advise that he was contemplating an
investigation of FLOYD HUEN, a graduate student and teaching
assistant at the University of California, Berkeley, who had
recently driven a state-owned vehicle 1176 miles in two days.
Mr. MULFORD added that seven loaded ammunition clips were
found in the trunk of the vehicle after HUEN returned it,
and that he was also concerned because he had received infor-
mation showing that HUEN purchased two hand guns during 12/69.
Assemblyman MULFORD indicated he was contacting the FBI because
he did not want to interfere with any investigation that the
FBI might be conducting concerning HUEN. Mr. MULFORD was
advised that any investigation he might cause to be conducted
concerning these activities of HUEN would not interfere with
the FBI and he thereupon advised that he would request

of the University Police Department to initiate investi-~
gation concerning HUEN.

b6
b7C

In view of the above information, the interview with
HUEN, approved by referenced Bureau letter, will not be conducted
at this time. Upon the completion of the investigation by
| | the Bureau will be advised as to the results, and
a re-evaluation will be made of the advisability of an inter-
view with the Subject.

A copy of this communication is designated to the
Bureau and San Francisco files concerning the Asian American
Political Alliance (AAPA) in view of the fact that Subject,
according to SF 2496-R, is now more or less the sole leader
of that organization. LQ)

LEAD

SAN FRANCISCO

AT BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA: Will follow investigation
of the Subject by |[of the University of California
Police Department.

bé
b7C
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD ’
SAN FRANCISCO SAN FRANCISCO |{*10/14/70 1/26/70 - 10/12/70

TITLE OF CASE ’ : REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY .

. 0 JAMES E. SHERRIFF ~ sad

CHARACTER OF CASE AT g
L A—— i CONTImTiAL
~ L ury D SM - ARPA
P s

£
bf?‘ - REFERENCES: San Francisco summary report of SaA JAMES E. <<;A\

SHERRIFF dated 12/12/69.
Bureau letter to San Francisco dated 1/7/69.
San Francisco letter to the Bureau dated 6/29/70. 2
Bureau letter to San Francisco dated 9/10/70.
San Francisco letter to the Bureau dated 9/21/70:
Bireau airtel to San Francisco dated 10/2/6 A

RSN 7

San Francisco letter to Bureau dated 9/21/70,
advised that interview of Subject authorized by Bulet dated
9/10/70, would be deferred pending results of investigation
by the University of California Police Department (UCcPD)
into report that loaded ammunition clips had been found in #~
State owned vehicle which Subject had driven and that M
Subject had purchased two hand guns i%ﬁﬂec gr of 1969y
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As indicated in this report, the seven
ammunition clips found in the State owned vehicle on 8/26/70,
were actually empty, and there is no evidence to prove any
connection between them and the Subject, since other
persons also used the vehicle during the month prior to the
time it was serviced on 8/26/70. ;

e o 4 e oS M R TR T

With respect to the report that the vehicle was !
driven over 1,000 miles in a three day period (8/1-4/70}), '

" while signed out to the Subject, it is noted that he

claimed to SF 2496-R that he made no such use of the vehicle,
and also that the charge-out practice of the University
garage was such that it is gquite possible someone else could
have used the car and charged it to the Subject, if he had
knowledge of the charge-out number assigned to the Asian
Studies group. With respect to the handguns reported to
bhave been purchased by the Subject, SF 2496-R advised the
Subject gtates he still has these guns at home and that he
obtained them for:.self protection., Both SF 249%6-R and -

the UCPD noted it was not unusual for students at Berkeley
to own weapons.

In view of the above considerations and since
SF 2496-R stetes that Subject is opposed to the use of
violence and is considered conservative by more militant
members of the Asian-American community at the University
of California, it is believed he should not be placed on the
Security Index at this time, but should again be considered
for interview.

UACB, he will not be recommended for inclusion
on the Security Index at this time, and a separate communica-
tion will be sent to the Bureau again requesting permission
to interview him,

: Sources mentioned in this repoft are identified
as follows:

Informant Liocated in File
SF T-1 is SF 2486-R _ 170-570
SF T-2 is
b6
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b7C
""""""""" b7D

—coszE{ >choMR L 11-CV-2131-4b-83§
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SF T-4 is

SF T-5 [ is K§%> U

This report is classified €emfidendial because
it contains considerable information from SF 2496-R, a source
of continuing value in the racial and security fields, and
unrestricted dissemination could possibly lead to the
disclosure of this source and adversely affect the security
of the United States. Imn addition, the information from
SF T~3 was so classified.

LEAD

SAN FRANCISCO

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIZ, Will submit
appropriate request for authority to interview the Subject,
UACB.

K] Tar
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Copy to:
Report of: JAMES E. SHERRIFF Office: SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
Date, 10/14/70 :
Field Office File #: 105-23692 Bureau File #: 105-190736
Title: FLOYD HUEN
. ALLY CONTAINED
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EXCEPT
OTHE
Character: SM - AAPA
Synopsis: In January, 1970; a Japanese student 3 4 LI 2 / Z 7
organizer, later identified as MASAMICHT 24

KOMATA and his wife, both active in the Red
Army faction of ultra-radical students in
Japan, stayed at Berkeley, California
residence of FLOYD HUEN and his girl friend,
JEANNE QUAN. An open notice by the American
Committee for Solidarity with the

Vietnamese People, dated 3/31/70, indicated
Vietnamese group in Canada to hold
conference in July, 1970, and listed FLOYD
HUEN as person through whom support could be
forwarded. Source advised the Asian
American Political Alliance, which HUEN helped
organize, is’‘now dead issue and indicated HUEN
is excluded by some of the Asian-Americans
because of his moderate, non-violent attitude.
Police investigation concerning empty
ammunition clips found in State owned vehicle
at University of California, Berkeley, dis-
closed HUEN was one of the persons who used
that car, and that HUEN had purchased two hand
guns in December, 1969. HUEN claimed to
source he had no knowledge of clips and that
guns were purchased for self-protection. HUEN
was married on 9/20/70, ‘to JEANNE (QUAN,
University student from Livermore, California.
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DETAILS:

A Aale 1 MpAsTE. m
¥ T-1 advised on January 26, 1970, that
TERUN iHATANQl believed to be a student at Tokyo University

in Japan, was visiting the United States and Staying at
the residence of FLOYD HUEN in Berkeley, California.

ST T.1 added that HATANO had beep in the United States about

a week, accompanied by his wife, and that upon his arrival
in the United States, he had contacted DAVID HILLIARD,
Chief of Staff of the Black Panther Party (BPP), and asked
to be put in touch with militant Japanese-American
students in the San Francisco Bay Area. ceording to

SF T-1, HILLIARD referred HATANO to RICE :ﬂAOKI, leader
of the Third World Liberation Front (TWLF) a® the
University of California at Berkeley (UCB) .

A characterization of the BPP is contained
in the appendix pages. -

According to SF T-1, the TWLF is a
coalition of non-white student groups,
namely Black, Chicano (Mexican-
American), Filipino, Chinese and
Japanese.,

Its stated purpose is to initiate discussion
and to develop programs pertinent to the
needs of Third World (non-white) students,
and to promote the political, economic

" and cultural welfare of Third World
peoples. A spokesman for the TWLF
expressed the Third World idea as
follows:

"The first world is the capitalist world,
the second world is the Communist white
world, and the third world is the non-
white world composed of people from Asia,
Africa and Latin America,"

SF T-1 indicated that when HATANO attempted to con-

.tact AOKI through the 2Zsian Studies Office, he was put in

touch with FLOYD HUEN, who had been associated with A0KI in
the direction of Asian Studies at the UCB and in the
leadership of the Asian American Political Alliance (AaPA)
at the UCB, According to SF T-1l, HUEN was one of the
organizers of the AAPA, which he described as a student
alliance for protesting racism in America and "American
imperialism,*

: %_ﬁev-zﬁi—drb—&ﬂri
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According to SF T-1, HATANO indicated that he was
seeking to organize opposition to the renewal of the
Japanese-American Security Pact and that he planned to
visit Seattle, Washington, and Chicago, Illinois, to
contact national leaders of the Students for a Democratic
Society (SDs).

A characterization of the SDS is contained

in the appendix. .
Berk fe.g b

It is noted that according ¢o information received
from SF T-2 on January 20, 1970, HATANO, in contacting SDS
leaders, left word that he could be reached at telephone

QA

nurber 845-5589, a telephone ligted to JEANNE QUAN, 2414 .

Telegraph Avenue, Apartment 308! Th §aif§3§“§%“€ﬁis address
was observed to bear the names: JEANNINHUEN and FLOYD QUAN,

and SF T-1 advised HUEN and QUAN were’lling together at that
Berkeley, Califomia address. » Tonwm<T o

s

Regarding JEANNE QUAN, it is noted that
according to SF T-1, she was attending
meetings of the AAPA at Berkeley,
California, on several occasions during
the period December, 1968 through

August, 1969, and participated with other
AAPA people, including FLOYD HUEN, in
demonstrations at San Francisco, opposing
the visit of the Jazpanese Premier to the
United States, and renewal of the Japanese-
American Security Pact. It is also noted
that the February 23, 1969, issue of the
"Independent”, a newspaper published at
Livermore, California, carried an article
in which Miss QUAN was described as a
leader of the AAPA at the UCB and as a
graduate of Granada High School, who was
actively involved in the student strike
at the UCB. In this article HMiss QUAN
was quoted as condemning police violence
against striking students and as claiming
that many students who were beaten up and
arrested were simply spectators who happened
to be standing in the wrong place. Miss
QUAN admitted some students had thrown
rocks, but she claimed this tactic was
not condoned by the strike leadership.

L

L
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She declared the striker's tactic was
supposed to be non-violence, but added,
"we can't control everyone." According
tp UCB records, Miss JUANNE QUAN was
born| | and enterad

the UCB from Granada High School .in
September, 1967.

On April 8, 1970, SF T-1 advised that HATANO
had been in Berkeley, California, on March 18, 1970, at which

‘time he indicated he would depart the United States for

Japan on March 20, 1970. According to SF T-1, HATANO
related that he had contacted some Asians in Chicage and
New York City as well as in the San Francis co Bay Area and
hoped to exchange information with these persons following
his return to Japan. HATANO indicated to SF T-1 that

he had failed to make contact with SDS leaders in Chicago,
because the Weatherman faction of the SDS had forceably
closed up the National SDS Office there. SF T-1 advised that
HATANO gives the impression that he follows the political
thinking of the Chinese Communist leader, MAO Tse-tung.

SF T-1 added that HATANO clazimed to be a leader of the Left
Wing faction of the Japanese student organization,

ﬁr~_—Zengakuren° On May 6, 1970, SF T-1 identified a photograph

of MASAMICHI KOMATA as identical with the person known to
him as HAT2ZNO and a photograph of AKIYO SHIRAI as identical
with the person known to him as HATANO's wife.

It is noted that SF T-3, a confidential source
abroad, advised on|February 20, 1970, that MASAMICHI OMATA,
a graduate student ©Of Kyoto University in Japan, accompanied
by AKIXQL&H&RAI, Had departed Japan on November 12, 1969,
destined *to the United States, with plans to set up an
international coalition of radical students. According to
SF T-3, both were identified as activists in the Sekigun-ha

{Red ) faction of the ultra-radical students in
Japand O

On February 17, 1970, SF T-1 advised that the
Asian Studies Division of the Ethnic Studies Department at
the UCB had been the subject of much discussion and
dissension among the Asian-American students at the
University. SF T-1 said that as a result of this dissension,
the AAPA has become completely inactive. SF T-1 said
that within the Asian Studies group, FLOYD HUEN has been an
advocate of a conservative position which looks for devel op-
ment of an Asian Studies program within the framework of
the UCB, while others have espoused a radical position,
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' seeking the creation of a community college independer%ﬁig.
of and separated from the University. Subsequently, 3
April 8, 1970, SF T-l advised that the AAPA at the UCB

is totally inactive and appears to be defunct. SF T-1
said that FLOYD HUEN is the only individual who continues
to claim a relationship with the AAPA and source expressed
the opinion that this is due to the fact that HUEN has
been excluded by other members of the Asian-American
student group on account of his more conservative
.attitude.

SF T-1 indicated that as a member of the staff
of the Asian Studies division of the Ethnic Studies
Department at the UCB, HUEN continues to be included in
meetings of the teaching and administrative staff and was
one of some 20 to 25 persons who attendéd an “invitation
only" meeting held for the staff at e Asian Studies San
Francisce Office, 834 Kearny Stregls—San Francisco, at
which the guest speaker was DAV ILTON, who had recently
returned to the United States after teaching in
Communist China for several years.

On various/occasions during 1964 through
1968, SO ces disclosed that DAVID

HEPBU: EFTON was residing and

teaching im Peking, China. Sources

have advised that MILTON was a

nember of the Conmun;st Party in

New York City, Eajt St. Louis,

Illinois, and St. |Louls, Missouri.,.
during the period!l844._to.185S,
when he moved to San Franc;sco,

California. .

On April 15, 1970, SF T-4 made available a copy
of the April, 1970 issue of "Solidarity", a publication of
the 2Zmerican Committee for Solidarity With the Vietnamese
People (AMFLWVP), 4945 California Street, San Francisco.
Included in this publication was an open letter or notice
dated March 31, 1970, entitled, "“This Is An Appeal For Help
For the Vietnamese Patriotic Union In Canada." This two
page notice indicates that the Union of Vietnamese Patriots
in Canada who demand "compiete withdrawal of all U.S. and
satellite troops from South Vietnam", intended to hold a
conference in July of 1970 at Montreal, Canada, to discuss
plans to end what is termed "the war of aggression" in
Vietnam. The notice mentions that such a conference was
strongly supported by HATANO, described as "a Japanese

-5 - G ’{*AE.
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student organizer who has just completed a long bour of gﬁ ﬁ?&é_:

this country." The notice indicates that the ACFSWVP

meeting in joint session with the Asian Studies in the Bay

Area and the AAPA agreed to sponsor the conference and

planned to send financial help and delegates. The notice

closed with a statement that letters of support and

financial contributions could be sent directly to Tran

Qu uong, 4710 _Fulton, Apartment "AY . Montreal, Quebec,

canada, one of the responsible leaders Of the Union of

V}egggggse,Eatrigisﬁ;gzggggga or locally either to the

ACFSWVP at 4945 California Street, San Francisco, or +o

FLOYD HUEN, 2414 Telegraph Avenue, Apartment 308,

Berkeley, California, representing the AAPA., ; .

AL Re QK COMAITIcE Fo @’i,__;@@g@_ Pl 1'/{ e V;" /7”?%’4?5@

Regarding the ACFSWVP, it is noted it uses the Pl
address of itsﬁsecnetargj MARGAREBCDRIGES .

N

During interview by Special aAgents' of

the FBI on January 25, 1955, Mrs. DRIGGS 547'4/5‘6%*//%2?%'&4 *’;m

advised that she and her husband became
active in the Communist Party during the
1930's at Tacoma, Washington, and
continued menbership and activity in the
Communist Party or the Communist Political
Association, until they were expelled

in 1964. When contacted on December 13,
1968, regarding the &LCEFSWVP, Mrs, DRIGGS
advised she had initiated this group by
Putting out a leaflet in Octcber, 1968,
but had been unable to spend any time to
develop it;into a going organization.

St Rz 50, Srips

During August, l970,vrelatives of FLOYD HUEN,
including his father, Tak pr of 1737 Francisco,
Berkeley, California, were contacted to determine whether
¥LOYD HUEN might have travelled to Montreal, Canada,
during July, 1970, to attend the above mentioned conference
of the Union of Vietnamese Patriots in Canada. They
advised they were sure that FL.OYD HUEN did not travel to
Canada during July, 1970, and expressed their conviction
that the latter is opposed to violence and loyal to basic
American ideals. All indicated that FLOYD HUEN's plans
for marriage to JEANNE QUAN set to take pPlace in
September; 1970, has entailed family conferences at which
any travel by FLOYD to Canada would .certainly have become

known.

11-CV-2131-4b-845
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On August 7, 1970, SF T-5, who has known E for }e&rs,

said that HUEN's family and the mother of JEANNE QUAN,
who lives at Livermore, California, have been much
disturbed by the fact that HUEN has been sharing JEANNE
QUAN's apartment at 2414 Telegraph Avenue in Berkeley and
are anxious to seg sthis relationship regularized by a
formal marriage. U—

On August 26, 1970, SF T-1 advised that he had
no knowledge of any conference which FLOYD HUEN might
have attended at Montreal, Canada during July, 1970. SFT-1
reiterated that the AAPA was entirely inactive on the
Berkeley campus and added that FLOYD HUEN now appears to
be about the sole member and the only person concerned with
it. SF Tl remarked that FLOYD HBUEN has somewhat
isolated himself from other Asian activists because of
his moderate attitude. SEF T-1 said HUEN is considered a
moderate because he seems to feel that student activism
should be confined to argument and non-violent protest
and that violence should be avoided.,

The San Francisco "Examiner', in its issuve dated
September 17, 1970, carried an article stating that the
UCB campus police were seeking to establish ownership of a
£flight bag containing ammunition and Maoist literature
found in the trunk of a State owned car. The article stated
that on August 26, 1970, an attendant at the campus garage
in Berkeley discovered a bag containing seven carbine clips
loaded with .30 caliber bullets, together with a guantitw
of revolutionary literature. The article indicated tha:
among those who had used the vehicle during August, 197.
vas a graduate student employed as a teaching assistant,
who is a leader within the Third World Liberation Front,
and added that during the time the car was signed out to
this person in the name of the 2sian Ethnic Study Group,
it was driven 1176 miles. The article described the
graduate student as a former member of the Student Senate
and indicated he was arrested during the student strike at
Berkeley in March of 1969. The article further stated
that California Assemblyman DON MULFORD, the author of
legislation -barring guns from California campuses,
informed Chief WILLIAM BEALL he had received information
that the mentioned teaching assistant had made recent
gun purchases. According to the article, Assemblyman
MULFORD stated, "I am deeply concerned that a teaching
assistant is buying guns and driving a state car at tax-
payers expense. I would like to know if those guns were
taken on campus ---." The article stated that the mentioned
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teaching assistant had purchased a Smith & Weston .38
caliber Chief Special pistol from Earl E., Buchanan Guis
at 2934 College Avenue, Berkeley, On December 17, 19798, 7 3
and one week later had purchased a .9 mm caliber Browning
automatic at Siegel's Guns, 508 West McArthur Boulevard,

Oakland, California, in one instance giving a Telegraph

Avenue address and in the second listing a Francisco

Street address, both in Berkeley.

In connection with the arrest mentioned above, it
is noted that during the student strike at the UCB, FLOYD
HUEN was arrested by the University of California Police
Department (UCPD) on March 3, 1969, on a charge of blocking
a pedestrian access while picketing. The charge was
dismissed "in the interest of justice!, and according to
HUEN's father and brother, this dismissal took place
because the charge resulted from a mistaken identity.
Regarding the two addresses used in the gun purchases, it
is noted that FLOYD HUEN has been residing at 2414 Telegraph
Avenue and also uses his parents address, 1737 Francisco,
both in Berkeley, California.

Contact with the UCPD at Berkeley disclosed that
the ammunition clips found in the State car were not
loaded apd were in a paper shopping bag when found. UCFD

Sergeant |advised that the investigation of this
incident eing conducted by Officer s
Sérgeant advised that FLOYD HUEN, a teaching assistant
in Asian Studies, was one of the persons who had driven

the vehicle but he added there was no evidence to connect

him with the ammunition clips found in the vehicle. De

b7C

On October 6, 1970, Lieutenany | of
the Berkeley Police Department advised that his department
had never issued FLOYD HUEN a license TO carry a weapon.
Lieutenant stated that HUEN never applied £or such
a license an =t if he had done so he would not have
been given a license since there appeared to be no reason
why he would need to carry a weapon, Lieutenant
added that it was entirely legal for a citizen to own &
hand gun provided he did not carry it concealed without
proper authorization.

-8 -
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On October 7, 1970, SF T-1 advised he had il “#T@&
immediately recognized that the above mentioned San Francisco
“Examiner" article referred to FLOYD HUEN. He said that
out of concern for the reputation of HUEN and the Asian
Studies group on the campus he had discussed the article at
length with HUEN and is convinced that HUEN knows mothing
of the ammunition clips which were left in the vehicle.

SF T-1 added that HUEN claims he has not used any
University vehicle for long trips during 19270 and has no
~idea who may have used his name and that of the Asian
Studies Division to charge out the State owned vehicle,
which was driven more than 1,000 miles in three &ays while
charged to him. SF T-1 remarked that it has been very
easy in the past to charge out a car at the University
Garage, since all that one needed to do was to give a

name and to know the number assigned to any group or
division authorized to sign out a car. SF T-1 said that
any person who knew the number assigned to the Asian
Division of the Ethnic Studies Department could have gone
to the garage and used HUEN's name to sign out a vehicle.
SF T-1 said that he guestioned FLOYD HUEN regard1ng the

_ two hand guns he was alleged to have purchased in December,
1969, and that HUEN readily admitted these purchases,
saying he had obtained the guns for “self-protection", and
still has them at home, but does not carry them. SF T-1
remarked that to the best of his knowledge, it is common
practice for students at the UCB to own weapons and

added that there is no offense against the law if such
weapons are not carried concealed. SF T-1 commented that
FLOYD HUEN is presently employed as a Research Assistant
in the Asian Studies Division of the Ethnic Studies
Department at the UCB on a university salary. SF T-1 added
that the AZPA which was formerly headed by HUEN is now a
dead issue and not even mentioned by HUEN.

On October 13, 1970, Lieutenant| | b6
UCPD, advised that the UCPD was unable to determine who was b7C
responsible for leaving the empty ammunition clips and/or
the three posters praising Communist China, which were
found in the trunk of a State owned vehicle when it was
serviced on August 26, 1970. He indicated that there was
no evidence to connect HUEN with these items other than the
fact that he was one of the persons to whom the vehicle
was signed out during the first part of the month. Lieutenant
LUDDEN further indicated $hat the UCPD was making no
investigation concerning the two hand guns allegedly pur-
chased by HUEN, since no crime was involved. He added

LA 2131-4b-848
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that measures had been taken at the UCB garage to tighten
procedures for charging out vehicles so that in the future
responsibility can be more accurately assessed when there
is possible misuse of a State-owned vehicle.

on October 13, 1970, Officer |
of thHe UC Police Department, advised that he had investigated
the matter, when a mechanic at the UCB garage reported on bé
August 26, 1970, that he had found seven empty ammunition b7C
clips and three paper posters of a Chinese communist nature
in the trunk of a State-owned vehicle which he was servicing.
Officer displayed the seven empty ammunition clips,
but added that the three posters have evidently been destroyed.
He said there were no identifiable fingerprints on the ammunition
clips and that he had been unable to ascertain who was
responsible for placing them in the trunk of the car.
He added that no crime had been committed and his inves-
tigation was simply for informational purposes.

Officer said that during the course of his
investigation he. discovered that according to the nileage
charts some 1,176 miles were placed on the State-owned
vehicle in guestion, while it was charged to the Asian
Ethnic Study Group under the name of FLOYD HUEN during a bé
period of three days, starting August 1, 1970, and ending b7C
August 4, 1970, He added that he had also ascertained that

FLOYD HUEN's driver'T license, which had to be renewed
before his birthday, was apparently not renewed,

so that if he was driving a State-owned vehicle as the
garage files show, he was doing so without a valid license.

officer[ ____ Jsaid the garage attendants are supposed
to check driver's licenses to make sure they are valid and to
establish the identity of the person taking the vehicles.

He said he discovered that this has not been done in all b6
cases in the past and noted that it was certainly not done b7C
when the car was charged opt to FLOYD HUEN, whose license

expired last May. Officer expressed the opinion that

FLOYD HUEN or some of his associates in the Asian Studies
Division were probably responsible for leaving the empty

10

/~2131-4b-849




SF 105-23692
JES/pae

ammunition clips and the communist posters in the State-
owned vehicle, but he added that there is no way of fixing
responsibility and no further investigation of the matter
is contemplated by the UC Police Department.

On September 30, SF T-5 advised that he has no
knowledge of the two handguns which FLOYD HUEN purchased
in December, 1969. He said that FLOYD has always claimed
to be non-violent in his philosophy and actions, so he is
at a loss to explain these purchases., SF T-5 expressed
the opinion that FLOYD HUEN may have purchased them for self-
protection in view of the fact that robberies and burglaries
in the Berkeley area seem to be on the increase., SF T-5
remarked that IFLOYD HUEN and JEANNE QUAN were maryried
on September 20, 1970, at Berkeley, California(@(ﬁt»_,

L CONFBRTIAL
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1 @@ BLACK- PANTHER PARTY (Bppa
" also known as
Black Panther Party for Self Defense

Accordlng to the official newspaper. of the BPP, the ptai gL AL i
BPP was started during December 1966, in Oakland, Callfornla{ to organlze
black people so they can take control of the life, politics, and the "
destiny of the black community. It was organized by BOBBY G. SEALE, BPP
Chairman, and HUEY P. NEWTON, Minister of Defense, BPP. l

‘The official newspaper, called "The Black Panther," regqularly states
that the BPP advocates the use of guns and guerrilla tactics in its
revolutionary program to end oppression of the black people. Residents
of the black community are urged to arm themselves against the police who
are consistently referred to as "pigs" who should be killed. » '

The newspaper, in its issue of September_?,’l968, had an article by
the then Minister of Educatlon, GEORGE MURPRAY. This article ended with
the following: . . ‘ '

“Black men. Black people, colored persons of America, revolt
everywhere! Arm yourselves. The only culture worth keeping

is revolutionary culture. Change. TFreedom everyvhere.

Dynamite! Black power. Use the gun. KXill the pigs everywhere."

" The BPP newspaper, issue of October 5, 1968, had an article introduced
~with the following statement: "“We will not dissent from American govern-
ment. We will overthrow it."

DAVID HILLIARD, Chief of Staff, BPP, in a speech at the San Francisco
Polo Field on November 15, 19692, said "We will kill Richard Nixon."

DAVID HILLIARD, in the "New York Times," issue of December 13, 1969,
was quoted as follows: "We advocate the very direct overthrow of the

government by way of force and violence."

In the issue of April'25, 1970, the BP? newspaper had an article by
Minister of Culture EMORY DOUGLAS as follows:

"The only way to make this racist US government administer
justice to the people it is oppressing, is...by taking up
arms against this government, killing the officials, until
the reactionary forces...are dead, and those that are left
turn their weapons on their superiors, thereby passing
revolutionary judgement against the number one enemy of all
mankind, the racist U.S. government."

The BPP Headguarters is located at 1046 Peralta Street, Qakland,
California. Branches of the .BPP, and Committees to Combat Fascism, under
control of the BPP, have been established in various locations in the USA.

"APPENDIX
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STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY

g
A

_ Students for a Democratic Society (SDS) as commonly
known, came into existence at :a founding convention held '
during June 1962, at Port Huron, Michigan. From an initial
posture of “participatory democracy," Marxist-~Leninist ideolcgy
of various shadings became predominant during 1968-1969 with
debate centering on how best.to create a revolutionary youth
movement. SDS moved from involvement in the civil zights
struggle to an anti-Vietnam war position to advocacy of a
militant anti-imperialist line linking up the oppressed
peoples of Asia, Africa and Latin America with the black
liberation movement in the United States. All major factions
within SDS embrace Marxism-ILeninism and identify internationally
with China, Cuba and North Vietnam as countries leading the
world-wide struggles against the United States. However, the .
Soviet Union was regarded as imperialist and with the Communist -
Party, USA, "revisionist® in nature. ' :

SDS operated under a national constitution which called
for an annual National Convention (NC)and quarterly National

"Council meetings wherein programs were initiated and debated.

Three national officers were elected annually with. a National
Interim Committee to run the organization. Regional offices and
college chapters elected delegates to the national meetings but
each functioned independently on local matters. Its official
publication "Fire" (formerly "New Left Notes") last appeared in
December 1969.

Internal factionalism of serious proportions developed
during 1968-1969 and the following three factions evolved as &
result of a split at the June 1969 NC: Weatherman, Worker Student
Alliance, and Revolutionary Youth Movement. The effect of the
split on SDS chapters throughout the country was divisive. Some
aligned with one or the other of the three major factions. Others,
unable to identify with any faction, disassoclated with SDS

completely and changed names.

' The SDS national office in recent yeszys was located
at 1608 West Madison Street, Chicago, Illinois. It was closed
in February 1970. :

: The Weatherman and Revolutionary Youth Movement groups
no longer consider themsclves associated with SDS and the
Worker Student Alliance group refers to itself as the true SDS.

+ APPENDIX
CORFIPERTTAR
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FD-323 (Rev. 11-28-61)

ATES DEPARTMENT OF@USTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

San Francisco, California
File No.

October 14, 1970

>

Title FLOYD HUEN
Character SM - AAPA
Reference Report of SA JAMES E. SHERRIFF

dated and captioned as above
at San Francisco, California.

A11 sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

CONETRRYTTAR

*

4

This document 'contc!ns ne\i}her recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to"your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

P

11-CV-2131-4b-853
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FD-205 (Rev. 4-13-70) , ‘

— ~ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO -: Director, FBI ( 105-190736) ) DATE: 10/11/70
FROIQQ%:AV(\:/SAN FRANCISCO (105-23692 /,é 4 (
SUBJECT: PLOYD HUEN, ake / W ~ l
SM-AAPA

LL INFPRMATION CONTAINED y
HERET SSIRIED) i)
DATE BY\ ¥

This case will be delinquent.

Date of Bureau deadline: 10/15/70

Reason for the delinquency: Police Officer who investigated
allegations against SubjJect, on behalf of the University Of
California Police Department, could not be contacted until b6

10/13/70, so as to include his findings and comments in the b7C
report concerning the Subject.
Date [ airtel ~EJreport [Jletter (] LHM will reach the Bureau: 10/16/70.

-(‘ o “%‘EGQ\

AEC zone designation; e.g., OR, CH, etc.:
(This applies only to 116 cases.)

X1 No administrative action necessary.

- Bureau (RM) « : \ 11-CV-2131-4b-854
1 - San Francisco
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. sE. 105—23692 TS
’ ‘ JES/CmP “ ‘ /‘

- 19iof the AAPA ‘and hig" dlfferences with other.AAPA personalltles
LTI ‘\caused'AAPA to become inactive by summer of 1970.. In late

"

*i‘iffz 1968, Subject ‘was .ohe .6f. BAPA répresentativesat Hemlsphere ?G{i:f

Conference to.End .the’ War'ln Vietnam and,subsequent issue of-

fm’_f;r‘ 'EAPA newspaperx praised the Viet Cong: répreséntation- there: . ' 17 0s
<. 7 7. and:condemned Américan’ 1nvolvement in. Vletnam., Durlng Thlrdsﬁ;7'

:*.jWbrld Liberation Front' Student Striké:at. University: of.
“‘Callfcrnla, Berkeley Subject served ‘on’ Legal: Defense-. . 7% "
xCommlttee, ‘and appeared on: plcket llne..QSubject represented*
L AAPA ‘at. rally in-San:'Francisco, 5/4/69, but- allegedly Left: - ol
‘LQf»M\rally after flndlng it was: Red Guard; controlled.!

' ‘Subject attended United’ Front Agalnst Fascism Conference.

'ﬁssponsored by Black Panther Party at Oakland, Callfornla.i?£”

111/21/69 calllngﬂfor demonstratlons agalnst v151t of,
1Prem1er.~ Subject. purchased two - handguns ‘in; 12/69h a:legedly
s fof; self-protectlon.pcin 1/70 Japanesewradlcal student S

"organlzer, leader -of - ultra-radlcal student: group An: Uapan,

s _stayed at’ apartmént of . sSubject, ahd JEANNE QUON “in: Berkeley,"ft

;Callfornla.f In: 3/70 Subléct was -listed as. AAPA: person-to”

contact regardlng*support,or ‘attendance at’ proposed Canadian
N onfenence;of,vletnamese groug.inxcanada%opposed@t vpﬁesenpf
;government of South Vletnam \ln 8/70,,seVeral~unloaded

;.‘Vhad drlven' but”Subject*reportedly‘denled knowledge'of .he'
‘ >cllp R , SRt ’ ~ :

~Un1ver51ty of Callfornla, Berkeley,\ln Whlch she condemned
. pollce V1olence agalnst strlklng'students but adM1tted that

condemned‘Amerlcan 1mper1allsm.. ubject was prlnCLpal leader“7

’

Durlng 7/69 )




SF 105 23692
JES/cmp :

TR SF 2496 R, who Was actrve iR’ AAPA leadershlp and R
other sources 1nd1cate the* AAPA oW, defunct, parﬂy because of“’?*l
RIS antagonlsm -between | Subject and other AAPA' lTeaders: -who . con51dered
,\“?&({é« Subject to.be too moderate., Subject has w1thdrawn from‘ Y :
woe 7o 7 active partlclpatlon in: the Asian Studles Program at the.;;?f
L Unlver31ty of Callfornla, Berkeley, and. Has' . ~ ‘ ]
w00 Uiinterestfrom Soci .ology .to- Medidine.’
. uexpressed oplnloy‘that Subject’:
iundamentally opposed ito’ vViolence as:means ‘of" effectlngr
e vsk social -change;. -and ‘that" because :of radlcal stance  of other,
RN A51an-Amerlcans active in the  Asian Studles'Program at: the"
“““*Qw Berkeley campus and partlcularly because ‘he was suspected e
PR fof ‘leaving -ammunition ' cllps 1n veh;cle which. other: studentsu\
"had ‘dlso used, Subject has- 1ded to- dlsass001ate hlmself ’
from those radlcal elementsf; LL;; '~~* . ,,;;s v~f

mradlcal Asran-Amerlcan element ~at the Unlversrty of Callfornla;«?“;
i BerKeley.. It:is:felt, interview. should: nhot: be;delayed e e
AR ,,.unnecessarlly, since. thetmllltant graduate student’; WAI ‘IT A
T QUON ,» who ded. opp031tlon to Subject 'S more.moderate stance,,./
”*w’»has;now gone to Hong Kong “to- do research for the Unlver51ty

«change of major from Soc1ologyfto’med1crne 1nd1cates ‘he’ ;s,'
accedlng to. parental desires and’would be’ p0551blyyready to.

accede.. to his parents ‘desire. that he’ cooperate with the FBI. §
N :lnﬁHrs former pos1t10n‘as Actlng Pre51dent of'the Student Body
w7 at the ‘University of California,. Berkeley, ‘and - his. leadershlp
in’ Asian-American . protests against Américan; anolvement in]
the Far*East, glve“hlm‘a‘background Where he .Ca 31

nt ..

have?been to .Cuba w1th the_yenoerémos Brlgade and may be- an i
touch w1th Wea herman fugltlves" Subject's alleged opp651tlon
to V1olence may d;spose him “€o*be -cooperative with FBI 7. Y
investigation of such.persons; |

it-is Telt that -
it will-be-useful’ to conduct Ehe .interview t away,,befor,
wthe Subject - acce'ted.for medlcal schooljgb ject is

: a4 student. byt  this ‘situatid isn only temporary
. It7is moted T~ Bureaud previously. -authorized’ an rnterv1ew of. AT
el the Subject by Bureau -letter: to’ San Eranc1scoldated09/10/70,ﬁy-»

“k




s

w A

“but thJ.s was held :Ln abeyance pe;ndlng 1nqu1§:y regard:mg th"e
ep:Lsode .of the. flndlng O0f the -ammunition clips in’ the =
~Un:|.vers:Lty veh:.cle"whlch Sub;ect (among others) had dr1ven.~.
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SF 105 23692 S
:JES/cmp ‘2{5;~" L0

Subject 5. wxfe stated she would advrsefthe Subject
EBI desired. to' talk with' hlm, but she added she drd e
whether he would respond. ;

,*“ R On.the evenlng of 2/10/71 Subject telephonlcally.rff
,contacted SA JAMES ‘E."'SHERRIFF.. . Subject stated-he, has, been-
‘aware for some tlme that the FBI has had an*xnterest 1n hlS

< “hen his rektlves were 1nterv1ewed~concern1ng hlm.g”It .
was explained to the Subject that the 1nqu1r1es made in late{

« ’from :a Japanese student‘group to students at the Unrversxty .
<‘of .California, and had: reportedly ‘commented upon-the message;g’~>“‘
.in.‘'such away. that ‘a. threat: to the: safety of the vzsltlng T
»Prime’ Mlnlster SATO of. Japan ‘was? implled *:Subject was.. 1nformedi

‘that. he “was:not’ 1nterv1ewed atﬁ”hat trme,'because other
nvestxgation, ng ﬁteere of hls»relatlves;>made 1th

: ‘.1nc1udl '
-appear” that no: threatf o:the 11fe of‘Prime : Mlnister’SATO was:~
1ntended, so it was not necessary tor 1nterv1ew hlm. ,It§Wasf
further’ explalned that the FBI. av01ds~unnecessary 1nterv1ews“~
~with- students ‘and; Unlverslty personnel, out-of . reSpect for
-facademlc freedom.w'Subject ‘was - told: that the FBI does: not

.

~»concern tself~h1th student.actlvitles unless s'me<c1ear p

» P % "

_,he‘may hav been 1nvolved w1th "the: .
- MASAMIC KOMATA, who - traveled 4n 'the Unlted States about X-¥
fyear -ago . under the name, ‘TERUMA ’AﬁﬁﬁANo, and _who uséd’ as’,
log¢al: address;, . ther Telegraph Avenue'apartment 1anerkeley, 2

Cca fornia,“where .Subject .and JEANNE! QUON were: living Subject
“tated +this was’ -about. a | year’ago -and* he: ‘would ‘have’.to 'lect
jthoughts;and consrder th matter‘before he could~d£ cuss:
; visit:of that Japanese student. &Subject was: ‘also 1nformed
;that severalbpersons ‘with whom’ Subject ‘has. been’ a35001ate i
Asidn- workshops, demonstratlonsyandw51mi1ar actmvxtles are@of
,;nterestpto -the" FBI,,becausewthey .have' v1srtedw1n forelgn -
‘countrles controlled byﬂcomm nlst,governments,such ‘as ~the:'

Ry or because they are leaderS*ln‘group

ate. eXpressing support for cOhmu ist
h n"andﬁdrsapproval of the American government.; Subje

1ndrcated he-does not’ apgrbvecofmpersons who: advocate$v1olence =
‘or ~who -would support ‘the enemiés of :the- ‘United’States,; but: ‘he &%
‘dded ‘he. could not say ‘whethe: ~he: mlght be w1111ng to“d'scuss

- PEYSon; 3 : fn terminatlng the contact withoor

i,




SA SHERRIFF, the Subject 'tated ‘he would"

. “, " 1ity of talking™ .with £he -FBI about. suchimatters
Y LQ adv1se of h1s dec1szon 1n the near future;‘;,

.

,"Tanﬂ

" furnigh’ 1nformation

decxslon as‘to whether he ‘Wi,

Subject was polztely“cordlal durlng
‘ .51“2/10/71v ‘but. 'he:did not . furnish any lnformatlon of: securlty
‘77“' “value'and- only indi cated he would: con51derhwhether he would"

,~In”v1ew of these cons;deratlons~thls ?,
' case: will be  retained: ‘in .a pendlng status

Subject,

%;“contacted and results furnlshedrtb khe’ Buf”au

e

. actlon act1v1t1es on the part of: ‘the: Subject has ‘come to the
""" attention of. the FBI' for .several months, and. that his- parentsh

o belleve he, has . everyil
‘j;anhof av01&1ng further 1nvolvement 1n“such~act

TR

@

and would

“the contact on

4~ L.




UNITED STATES GO@ERNMENT

( Cogmme O CoNpeea o C (7 e
Memorandum . . -

TO : @IR'E&TOR, FBI (105-190736) DATE: 5/27/71
ALodA84
FROM SAC4 SAN FRANCISCO (105-23692) ~C- DECLASSIFIED Y_\g_fig——i
«{ / . ON ‘/ ﬂ o

SUBJECT: FLOYD HUEN, aka
Is-CH

RE: SF Letter to Bureau 2/18/71.

3_ Subject did not recontact the FBI at San Francisco to
z2 N advise concerning the results of his promise to consider
Pl whether he would furnish information. During April, 1971
attempts to locate him at his home, 1737 Francisco Avenue,
Berkeley, Calif., fajled to find him at home, and although
his father, TAK PINGAHUEN, said he would ask the Subject to
call_the FBI, he did not do so.

IR s A e £ )

On 5/18/71, Subject's wife, JEANNE QUOﬁ*ﬁUEN, was
contacted at 1737 Francisco and was questioned as to whethers
x, she or the Subject had been in touch with anyone else from
& ,Japan, since the time that the Japanese student leader, MASAMICHI
;ﬁKEMIA, aka TERUMASORHATANO, stayed with them in Berkeley,
Calif. last year. ( This question was asked her, in view of
the information received in Bureau Airtel dated 1./22/71 captioned
TKEHARA MASAO, indicating the latter, like HATANO, was a legger
; in_the.Sekigun=Ha_(Red Army). factlon of the Japanese radlqal fé?’r
Qg\ and that he had gone to the United States in November, 1970, fand

~ was in San Francisco,) - {Mrs. HUEN stated she and the Subject had
\ not entertained any Japanese visitors since the visit of HATANO,
\ but added she did not know whether the Subject might have met

visiting Japanese students more recently, in his position as an
instructor in the Bthnic Studies Department of the University of
California at Berkeley.

The sudden death of Dr. CHEN Shih-hsiang, Dlrector of
ia for Chinegse Studies, and _
provided an :

opportunity for an unofficial contact with the Subject, during
which the latter was superflcially Irlendly, but still %chooperat1Ve

No not:.é&&he Subggcg l'{as come LQOe at’centlln of the b7

FBI recently, other than remarks by Former | | who
advised | | an AsIan Studles class
which the Subject was teaching in the Ethnic Studies Department

deﬂ‘

Bureau (RM)
~ San Francisco = JUN %‘1971 .

oien conFD T o b e
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of the Uniﬁersity of California at Berkeley, Calif. Source stated
this chkass: deals with medical and social services from an Asian-
American viewpoint and that the Subject does not express pro-Chicom

SF 105-23692

sympathies in his remarks to his students. Former b7D
said that the Subject makes remarks critical of the "Establishment"
in the Chinatown of San Francisco and Oskland, Calif. and of the
relationship between White Americans and persons of minority racial
descent, but also indicates that conditions are improving. Source
expressed the opinion that Subject's principal disagreement with
American govermnment poliecy today, regards the war .in Vietnam, and
source added that he is himself in agreement with HUEN that American
troops should be withdrawn from Vietnam without delay.

Subject and his wife continue to reside with Subject's
parents at 1737 Francisco Avenue, Berkeley, Calif. His father
claims that Subject is now avoiding involvement in political
controversy and intends to concemtrate upon study to become a
medical doctor. It is apparent that the Subject has no desire
to provide information to the FBI and it is believed that further
efforts to talk with him would produce little of any value and
might be a source of embarrassment in view of Subject's connection
with the University of California., It is noted that Subject's former
close assoclate, SF 2I,96-R, has adviseé& Subject lost support of
militant Asian-American students, because he was too moderate, and

had been excluded by others in the Asian—Amer;can_zrnun_ai_Banleey,<
Iﬁn_ammm.s_mgwrlxs ervative attitude.

has expressed opinion Subject is b7D °
fundamentally opposed to violence as a means of effecting social

changes{](?{) U

Tn view of the above considerations, no further efforts will
be made to talk with the Subject, unless he initiates such a
contact. He has been fully identified and his activities of
interest have been fully set out in previous communications .
suitable for dissemination. His present activities do not appear
to warrant further investigation, and this case is being closed.

2 CON J@éwmﬂ

‘ﬂ';‘u 3

11-CV-2131-4b-863
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)., PN

FLOYDOHUEN ,. aka e . |

IS-— CH

o

SummaryAReport of SA James E4 Sherrlff dated 12/12/69 at'SF
Report of Sk James B« Shertiff, dated 10/14/70 &t SF.irp_»
8F: Letter:to Bureau dated -12/L4/70: < !
ST Letter -0 iBureau dated 2/18/71. " -
SF Letter to Bureau ‘dated 5/27/71.JA<“

“- - ‘gome of the .7 “ ‘ *

(It Wlll be noted that/earller enclosures llsted carry the
classlflcatlon 25" ISHAAPA J- (Bureau advised by ‘communications
f;dated 3/2/71’;that the cla531flcat10n should be IS—CH ) jP

Geo e om 3/22/72, i b7D \

M“fadylsed that the’latter is-now. ig.the New Iork . LiTy area,a

fﬂattendlng bhe Albert Elnsteln Medlcal School.” - -

% NEI1chedk Fecords;
ef Yeshiva Um.vers:.ty, for verlflcatlon‘that Subgect
" res:.dlng in New York. L S s -

/ .- Bureau (RM)

Thol T2 2 New P York. (Encl,fi
‘3 - San Eran01sco D
(L2 1052 2u447, JEANNE QUAN HUENQ
ﬁ?wS Sushh e

G172

B uy U’S S ‘”’mgf Bond; Regztlzzrly on tbe Payroll Szzvmg.r Pl;m . 11-,(;‘\{ A
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

- UNITED STATES GiERNMENT ’ .
0 DIRECTOR, FBI (105-190736) paTe: 5/4/72 i
FROM SAC, NEW YORK (105-116910) (RUC)
SUBJECT: L FLOYD QEN» aka
: IS-CH

ReSFlet to Bureau, dated 3/30/72.

. Relet requested NYO to verify subject's
presence in NYC.

NYO indices contain no information identifable

%% : with subject.

zé%¢” ‘ Oon 4/7/72, records of Yeshiva University,
£ were caused to be checked by SA WARREN A. GORTON and
reflected that FLQYD HUEN presently resides at 140
Claremont Ave., NYC, Apartment 2F, and is a student
at Albert Einstein Medlcal School studylng to be a
medical doctor. He began his studies in August, 1971. b6
He was born[;:::::;} at Tsingtao, China. He is a US b7C
citizen and formerly resided at 1737 Franc1sco, Berkeley,
California. He received a BA degree in 1969 from
. University of California at Berkeley.

ALL INFORMATION conmmm %,
HEREI}, 25 ”W&IF P
DATEZ

REC-103 .  gere S e
o T2k S

, \\?9 4— Bureau w2 MY 9 1972

- San Francisco (105-23692)
1 - New York

111972 W

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan . 11-Cy-2131-4b-865
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MAY 1582 EDITICH BTN
GSA FPEAR (4t CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVLRNMENT
M’m VOTANAUN

. !
N ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI CO

FROM E‘;AC SAN PigAchsco (105-24447) (RUWL) - @@ e
SUBJECT: [JEAN QUAN HUEN, aka '
~ w

- ) A geu%zszk

OADR \3

IS - CH
00: NEW YORK

acws‘%ﬂm? Declassi
oN
Re Sam rancisco letter to Bureau dated 6/5/73@,(2")

Relet disclosed that the New York Office had de termlned
that Subject and her husband, FLOYD HUEN, are residing at \
LO Esst Broadway in Vew York Clty. Offlce of Orlgln, therefore \
is being changed to New York and 513103{18(1 matter is cons.ldered\

_;
= /«;{7‘/.,'/” /f’y','"\-“%?’

RUC to the new Office of Ori»gln -~
. A
Enclosed for the New &) C& Office is one xeroxed COpy(—j JN
U : '

. of each of the following items:

1. Newspaper clipping from the 2/23/69 issue of
v the "Independent', published at Livermore,
N California.

2. Memorandum of SA JAMES E. SHERRIFF to SAC, San
Francisco dated 5/19/69.

i.AZ%QJGiNAL FILED 1n

: 3. Report of SA JAMES E. SHERRIFF dated 10/14/70 (l.'.() 2
N at San Francisco, captioned "FLOYD HUEN, aka,
7 SM - AAPAY,
ST «
g\)‘}gﬁ_ e 4, Legat, Hong Kong letter to Bureau dated 8/31/72
SELv S ' captioned "JEAN LAI QUAN, aka, IS - CHf,
o R
E;; ::‘5 5. WFO letter to Bureau dated 11/7/72, captioned
B L ‘"LAT JEAN QUAN, aka, IS - CH".
T TP L/
<G b oL DI - 0
wd 3 L (9 <X
(% RS S

‘@« Bureau (RM) ~ g‘ ? Cf /go 735@@)
3 (1 -~ 105-190736) (FLO UEN)

~ I(\Tiw Y?-glsi (1(6)5—l§6'(731) (RM)
s ~116910 FLCYD HUEN)
2 - San Francisco LL) oT RECORDED @)(LL)
(Jaméto ~22692% (FLOYD HUEN) JuL 3 1973
ATEA@ENGIEﬁ i
P’F'E PIBLD OFFICES 1 [- .
ADVISED BY RoUTTNG ALL IR ‘“‘”" COSTAINED
SLTP (§) OF HERL} “TSIF1ED

{V‘ tERN

o L,um {i ~E¥131-4b-866

*\z-‘- - HERLIZ N A4
L AL ERCIID LR
L crurm{es

O N’g":»s:? 1=10°g)
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. Attention of the New York Office is called to the
index of the report of SA JAMES E. SHERRIFF dated 1/29/70,
at San Francisco, captioned "ASTAN AMERICAN POLITICAL
ALLIANCE (AAPA), IS - MISCELLANEOUS", copies of which were
designated to New York file 105-100715. That report includes
all available info tion concerning Subject's participation
in AAPA activi'ties??(j@)

Interview of the Subject concerning her trip into
Communist China is le to the discretion of New York as the
new O0ffice of Origin. P

b et 11.0V-2131-4b-867
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. - GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 104-11.8 4. L . . . \
UNITED STATES RNMENT . Vs . '
" Memorandum -~ :

0o :‘ACTING DIREGTOR, FBI ' o DATE:
| CONFBENTIAL
u)

rRoM : SAC,[ SAN FRANCISCO (105-244l7) -P- L)
CHANGED ¢

susject: [ JEAN QUAN HUEN, aka Jeanne Quan Huen, XTEELEN pYSA
‘| nee Jean Lai Quan, Lai Jean Quan, WASCN ron Trve
Jean Quan, Jeanne Quan, Mrs. Floyd Huen [+
IS-CH i : :
00:SF

captioned, JEAN LAI QUAN; WFO Letter to Bureau dated
11/7/72 captioned LAI JEAN QUAN, )Cu,) : . @

principal name as JEAN QUAN HUEN rather than JEANNE QUAN HUEN '
and” to  add her married name, Mrs, FLOYD HUEN. The names, JEANWN%
LAT QUAN snd LAI JEAN QUAN, utilized on referenced communications
of WFO and the Legat, Hong Kong are pgongidered as simply differepn

forms of the Subject's malden name )(1:(_. S : P

N

> For the informatlon.of New York it is noted that)%egat —At
- Hong Kong advlised by relet]Subject had been listed on & Dally .

Frontier Report as having éXited Communist China on 8/20/72,

at which time she utilized the nsme, JEAN LAT QUAN and was

traveling on +S. Passport No, issued 1/7/71 at . |

: San Franciscol® R&Werenced WFO Letter disclosed that U.S. Passport
had been 1ssued tc the Subject on 7/1/71 at San Francisco and

Tdafs

that Subject's application for passport, dated 6/29/71l, indicated N
she was born%ﬁﬁ]at Livermore, Calif, and that her name N
was LAT JEAN . Subject gave her permenent address as 1737 =
Francisco, Berkeley, Callf, and requested that in case of acciden%,ﬁ
or death, a friend, TAK PING HUEN, at 1737 Francisco Street, =
Berkeley, Calif.shopld be notified. She also stated that sheb6 _"“_
¢ was never married VW . ' . brc B
- &0
f \ TAK PING HUEN, who resides at 1737 Francisco Strest, ( S!
4] V.| Berkeley, Calif, and who is employed as a cook at the Chief
SN ’§3€ Petty Officerts Club, U.S. Naval Station, Treasure Island, .
7 =N 5 San Franclsco, Calif. has advised that Subject is certainly
| -::‘.'rr,‘;‘:8 "%* married to his son, FLO%A%¥EﬁﬁIWmnﬁEMned as to why(} u,)
Bel %\1 { PARTMENT Kg) &
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<Subject, in her passport application dated 6/29/71, had indicated
she had never been married, repllied that Subject and FLOYD HUEN
were certainly married and that Subject must have filled out her
assport application a long time ago, before they were merried.
%It i1s noted that sccording to sourceg| | b7D
Subject and FLOYD HUEN, their marriage took.place at Berkeley,
Calif. on 9/20/70.) TAK PING HUEN has refused to furnlsh the,
present residence address of the Subject and FLOYD HUEN, claiming
on one occasion that he had "lost" the address, and more recently,
that Subject and FLOYD HUEN have moved and he does not have their
address, TAK PING HUEN did state, however, that Subject and
FLOYD HUEN are residing in New York City, where FLOYD HUEN continues -
to attend the Albert Einstein Mediecal School of Yeshiva University.
(It is noted that as of May, 1972, per NY Letter to Bureau dated
5/4/72, captioned, FLOYD HUEN; FLOYD HUEN was rgsiding at 140
Claremont Avenue, Apasrtment2F, New York City.) Gé)

|has advised that Subject returned to the United
_States in the Fall of 1972, after a lengthy visit in Hong Kong and
"Communist China/

dJ Subject] |
haed spent several months i1n Hong Kong studying Mendarin Chilnese,

but source expressed the opinion that Subject had actually been p7p
in Mainland China for much of the time. Source recalled that in
late 1971, he had reported the Subject's departure from the United
States fof what source believed to be a visit to Communist Chins,
possibly in company with other young people from the United States.

I bxpressed concern lest Subject may have received some
rezolu o?iz? training from the Chicoms while she was in Communist
China,

In this connection 1t is noted that as indlcated in referenced
SF Letter dated 7/25/72, by which the case concerning FLOYD HUEN
was RUC'd to the Néw York Office, TAK PING HUEN admitted when
contacted that Subject had visited his home briefly in the Fall
of 1971, while passing through the San Francisco area, en route
to the Far East, on & trip being made with other young people,
but he added he did not believe Subject intended to vislt Communist
China. TAK PING HUEN stated at that time that when he took Subject
to the San Francisco airport in late 1971, he had the impression
she was taking advantage of some cut-rate tour for students and
would visit Hong Xong and other Far East locations, but not
Communist China Gf

On 2/28/73, Mr, SHIE LAN TENG, aka TENG Shih-lan, who 1s a
retired Chilef Petty Officer of the U.S. Navy and who is the Chef in
charge of the kltchen at the Chief Petty Offilcer's Club of t??%)@f)

:\‘ o:.: *
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U.S. Naval Station, Treasure Island, San Francisco, Ceal if.,
advised that TAK PING HUEN 1s employed under his supervision

and thet he has known him and his famlily for a great many years,
ever since they were both in the Unlited States Navy as Chief
Poetty Officers during the Second World War, Mr, TENG stated

he met the Subject briefly during her stay in Berkeley after her
return from her visit to China. He sald that from her remarks
and from what he has heard through his wife, who is a very close
friend of Mrs. TAK PING HUEN, he believes that much of the time
while Subject was in the Orient, she was studying Mandarin Chiness.
Mr. TENG said he assumed her study of the Chinese language was in
Mainlend China, but that he really does not know where the Subject
spent her time while sle was abroad, Mr. TENG remarked that as

& close friend of FLOYD HUEN's parents, he watched FLOID grow up,
and was aware that FLOYD was something of a problem because of
his aggressive attitude, and especially after he went to the
University of California and began to assoclate with radlcal
.agitsators there. Mr, TENG sald one of his own sons was in the
‘University at that time and was careful to avold agssociation with
FLOYD HUEN and the latter's radical associates. Mr. TENG sald
that after FLOYD and the Subject were married and FLOYD HUEN

left to study medicine in New York, he and his wife felt very
happy because they felt that FLOYD HUEN would no longer be such

a problem to his parents%@b@é) '

—~4

-

| [address at which Th6 bu03664 and
EN presently reside in New tork City. Source added however,

that foels reasonsbly sure he can obtain thils address before

long | [ U— b7D

EE_“;S "NEW YORK opmci@()@()

Will through the Albert Einstein Medlcal School of Yeshiva
University, attempt to securs the current _residence address of
the Subject and her husbend, FLOYD-HUEN. @.)

[san Francisco oFFIcE [§) -

Will through continued contact with' |attempt to
secure present residence addrggs of the Subject ind her husband,
FLOYD HUEN, in New York CityJ¥)\I— :
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"ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (105-190736) D;&TE='7/2S/72
" SAC SAN FRANCISCO (105-23692) - RUC -
| ALSINFORMAT

FLOYgigUEN

IS-CH
00 :NY

SUBJECT: -  \SSIFTED B J0 '-/a? /0

DECL |
ON

RE: SF Letter to Bursau 3/30/72, WY Letter to Bureau 5/1./72.

Referenced NY Letter advised Subject resides at 140
Claremont Avenues, Apartment 2F, New York City and is a student
{ at Albert Einstein Medicel School, Yeshiva University, studying
‘to be a medical doctor°

Sub jectts father, TAX PIL GQHUEN 1737 Frencisco Strest,
Berkeley, Calif., edvised on 772lL/72 that Sub ject and his wife
continue to live in New York City, where Subject is taking
an accelersted medical course, going to school during the
Sumnmer months ag well as during the normel school year.

In view of the above, the New York Office is considered
the O0ffice of Origin  and this matter is consldered RUC at SF.
All pertinant serials, including a summary report concerning
the Subject, were forwarded to NY with referenced SF Letter.
LL*?I‘(—’ 2530 //L(-lliil . f/ | a2 A/C“—’/lw'

a file concerning Subject's wife, JEANNE
105-2Iiii7. Pertinant information concerning
serials previously furnished to New York

T 13 included in

o with re SF Letter, specifically, the Report of SA James E, b7D
7 Sherriff dated 10/1l/70 and the SF Letters dated 12/14/70.
'2/18/71 end 5/27/71, 21l captioned FLOYD HUEN, IS~CH.,
2 }‘
= p
/U'EKNNE—HUEN—flew To the Orlent Tete Im I97T and In opinion of
source, might have gone to Communist China for a visitffeubject's

father, TAK PING HUEN, stated JEANNE visgited them brieflly while
passing through San Francisco srea en route to the Far Fast, on
a trip with other young people, but added he did not believe

JEANNE HUEN intended to visit Communist China.
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. interest in the securlty field has come to the attention of

"L

2% i \
S¥ 105-2369,’ ‘ q ‘
CONFIDERSBIAL |

JEANYE HUEN to the airport at’'San Francisco, when she left the
area on the trip to the Far East and his impression was that
she was taking advantage of a cut-rate trlp for students which
would tour Jgpan, Hong Kong and other Fgr East locatlons, but
not Communist China. - iy

SF File 105-24lii7 will remain in a closed status at SF,
and is not being RUC'd to New York, in-as-much as NY has not
specifically determined that she is actually residing in New
York City with her husband as is stated by Subject's father,
TAK PING HUEN. In the event that NY determines she 1s actually
residing there and has become of some investigatlive interest
to the New York Office, herSF file can be re-opened and RUC'd
appropriately., However, three coples of instant communicatlion
are designated to NY, so that one copy can be utilized to create
an index file theré concerning JEANNE QUAN HUEN. ‘

It 1s noted that Subject was previously carried on the
Reserve Index~A by the SF Office, because of his activity as
the leader of the Asisn American Political Alliance at the
University of California at Berkeley. No information of
activities by the Syb ject which might be of investigative

the SF Office since 1970 and his Reserve Index Card has been
destroyed with no recommendation that he be placed on any
category of the ADEX., Such recommendstion 1s left to the
discretion of the NY Office based upon any current activitles
by the Subject which may come to the attention of the New
York :Office.
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OTT-4 (Rev. 12-22:03)  yprucmITY DERIVED FROM: ‘)
T3 - "_ : ' ¥BI AUTIRGATID DECLASSITICATION oune - '
e DreamoUIoN ConR. sERlL 8 “Ein teeemviom Somvntien b6
LATE 1200201 By cevwdanis HEREIN IE UNCIASEIFIED EEOOPT b7C
- WHERE SuOWE DTMERMISE
Date: 8/24/12
To:  Director, FBI .. ' (Bufile : ' ) . )
- Attention ‘
From L?l ‘Attache, Ottawa . ] (  105-4194 )
. Tlxly / . Character
. | an, aka ‘ * b7D
1728721 ) Reference
Is—=—n —— ' ‘ .
PERSONS IN CONTACT WITH CHICOM
ESTABLISHMERTS IN CANADA

:Encka\;ea' oHhne Q&‘fﬂi?{& cavgr;?ﬁg;cgi’gxg)ec’eivéd from thel._| - b7D

Original and four copies of [ |letter dated 8/22/72, b™

' together with five copiecs of enclosure thereto
Remarks: :

b7D

:lletter 5/10/71 was forwarded by Ottawa airtel 5/18/71,
captioned "PERSONS IN CONTACT WITH NEW CHINA NEWS AGERCY
(NCNA) - CANADA, IS -~ CH." [_ Jletter 5/8/72 was forwarded

™ by Ottawa letter 5/15/72, captioned[ _ I (47 ) s
bé
L] b7C
Dissémination . '

] May be made as received »
May be made as indicated by stamp on enclosure

;E& May not be made without further clearonce with[ ] § , : A7D

B

Following offices would be interested in receiving copies of enclosures: b
New York, San Francisco, Honolulu ' OS5 — pal ‘/g{fg ? o / .
e ’ . Do not write in space below
Status with this offices. ‘ - !
‘ R Ruc | $EARCHED . INDEXED
| —] I’:’\e‘n(/iinq' i AT
i b p.Bureau (Bnc.10) 5“"“'”“@% ).
New York ‘ ‘ : K
San Francisco) See 13, '3 56 MM 72, 2—6,
~ Honolulu) SRS -
MLI :cae (T\| ¢ Y74 11-CV-21B1-4b-330
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